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Client ID.



http://www.venturasecurities.com/
mailto:hemant@ventura1.com
mailto:secretarial@venturasecurities.com

& ventura

Form No. CAA2
(Pursuant to Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations Rules, 2016)

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
MUMBAI BENCH, COURT - III
C.A. (CAA) / 73/ MB. C-I11/2025

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of application under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder

AND

In the matter of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited, a
Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 having CIN U74120MH2013PTC244159

AND

In the matter of Ventura Securities Limited, a Company
incorporated under the Provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
having CIN U67120MH1994PLC082048.

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of Ventura Allied
Services Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company’) with Ventura
Securities Limited (‘the Transferee Company’) and their respective
shareholders

Ventura Securities Limited (VSL)

a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

having its registered office at 8th Floor, B-wing,

I-Think Techno campus, Pokhran Road No.2,

Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane -400607

CIN: U67120MH1994PLC082048

Email id :- hemant@ventural.com ... Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company
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NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS OF THE SECOND APPLICANT
COMPANY / TRANSFEREE COMPANY

To,

All the Secured Creditors of Ventura Securities Limited (the " Second Applicant Company / Transferee
Company"):

NOTICE is hereby given that, by an Order dated 15t day of July, 2025 (the "Order"), the Hon'ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Mumbai ("Tribunal or NCLT") has directed a meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company for the purpose of considering, and
if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of
Amalgamation between Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (“the First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company”) with Ventura Securities Limited (“Second Applicant Company / the Transferee
Company’) and their respective shareholders ("Scheme").

In pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein further notice is hereby given that a meeting of
the Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company will be held at the
Registered office of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-
Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400
607 on Friday, the 12th day of September, 2025 at 2.00 p.m. (IST) at which time and place you are
requested to attend.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the following resolution is proposed under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Act and the rules framed there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force) and the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association of the Company, for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving the Scheme
with requisite majority by the Secured Creditors:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, Rules 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 rules,
circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) as may be
applicable, and subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the
approval of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("Tribunal or NCLT") and subject to such other
approvals, permissions and sanctions of requlatory and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and
modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or by any requlatory or other authorities, while granting such consents,
approvals and permissions, which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the
"Board", which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted / to be constituted by the
Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (“the First
Applicant Company / Transferor Company”) with Ventura Securities Limited (“the Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders ("Scheme') placed before this meeting and initialed by the
Chairperson of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and effectively
implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or
conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the
Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or
difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of
accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper."

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said Meeting in person or by proxy
provided that a proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you or authorised by the said person, is
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deposited at the registered office of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company at 8t Floor,
B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West),
Maharashtra 400 607 not later than 48 (forty-eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid
meeting. The form of proxy is annexed to the notice and can also be obtained free of charge from the
registered office of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company.

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index are annexed to the
notice and can also be obtained free of charge at the registered office of the Second Applicant Company
/ Transferee Company at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind
Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607 or at the office of its Authorised Representatives, M/s.
PRS Associates, Company Secretaries, Omega Business Park, 309, 3rd Floor, Road No. 33, Opp. Kamgar
Hospital, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) 400604 Maharashtra

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that NCLT has appointed Mr. Vijay Sonone, Practicing Company Secretary
and in his absence, Ms. Sujata Chattopadhyay, Practicing Company Secretary to be the Chairperson of
the said meeting including for any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Hon’ble Tribunal has appointed Ms. Bhumika Shah (ACS -
Membership No.: 37321, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer of the said meeting including
for any adjournment or adjournments thereof

The Scheme, if approved with the requisite majority at the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the
subsequent approval of Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench.

A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016,
the Scheme and the other enclosures as indicated in the Index are enclosed.

Sd/-
Vijay Sonone
Chairperson appointed by NCLT for the Meeting

Dated this 6th day of August, 2025

Registered office: 8t Floor, B Wing,

I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2,
Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607
CIN:- U67120MH1994P1L.C082048
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Notes:

1.

Only registered Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company
may attend and vote either in person or by proxy (a proxy need not be a Secured Creditors of
the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company) or in the case of a body corporate, by a
representative authorised under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the
Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company. The authorised
representative of a body corporate which is a registered Secured Creditors of the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company may attend and vote at the meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company provided a copy of the
resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of the body corporate authorising
such representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company, duly certified to be a true copy by a director, the
manager, the secretary or other authorised officer of such body corporate, is deposited at the
registered office of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company or emailed to Ms.
Bhumika Shah Practicing Company Secretary at Bhumika.sidhpura@gmail.com not later than 48
(forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting of the
Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company.

The form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1), 232(2) and 102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of
the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Merger Rules”),
in respect of the business set out in the Notice, is annexed hereto.

During the period beginning 24 (twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement
of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a Secured Creditor would be
entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company, provided that not less than 3 (three) days of notice
in writing is given to the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company.

NCLT by its Order has directed that a meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant
Company / Transferee Company is to be convened within sixty days from the date of the Order.
Accordingly, the Company has proposed to hold the meeting of its Secured Creditors proposed to be
held at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana
Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607 on Friday, the 12 day of September, 2025 at 2.00 p.m.
(IST) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s),
the arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Secured Creditors would be entitled to vote in the said
meeting either in person or through proxy.

In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) of the Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule
6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 the
Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company has provided the facility of voting so as to
enable the Secured Creditors, to consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid
resolution. Accordingly, voting by Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company to the Scheme
shall be carried out through ballot or polling paper at the venue of the meeting to be held on 12th
day of September, 2025.

The quorum of the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company shall be as prescribed under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. If the
requisite quorum is not present within half an hour from the time appointed for the holding of
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

the meeting of Secured Creditors, then the Secured Creditors present shall be the quorum and
meeting shall be held.

A registered Secured Creditor or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring the
Attendance Slip duly completed and signed. Further, the authorised representative and any
persons voting by Proxy are requested to carry a copy of valid proof of identity at the Meeting.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection by the Secured Creditors at the registered office of the Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon on all days (except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays) up to the date of the meeting.

Secured Creditors having an outstanding balance amount as on 31st day of March, 2025, being
the cutoff date will be entitled to exercise their right to vote on the above resolution.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the Secured
Creditors either by electronic mail (to those Secured Creditors whose e-mail addresses are available)
or by registered post, air mail, courier, speed post or hand delivery (for those whose email addresses
are not available) as per the records of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company as
on 31st day of March, 2025. The Notice will be displayed on the website of the Second Applicant
Company / Transferee Company www.venturasecurities.com

A person, whose name is not recorded in the books of accounts as on the cutoff date i.e. 31st day of
March, 2025 shall not be entitled to avail the facility of voting at the meeting to be held on 12th day
of September, 2025. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the outstanding balance amount registered
in the names of Secured Creditors as on the 31st day of March, 2025. Persons, who are not Secured
Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 31st
day of March, 2025 should treat this notice for information purposes only.

The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) Business Standard
(Mumbai edition) in the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Loksatta (Mumbai edition)
in Marathi language.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme
shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of the Secured
Creditors of the Second Applicant Company/ Transferee Company, voting in person or by proxy
agree to the Scheme.

Ms. Bhumika Shah (Membership No. A-37321) Practicing Company Secretary has been
appointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize votes cast at the meeting in a fair and transparent
manner.

The scrutinizer will submit her report to the Chairperson of the meeting after completion of the
scrutiny of the votes cast by the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company through ballot
or polling paper at the venue of the meeting. The scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the
vote shall be final. The results of votes cast through ballot or polling paper at the venue of the
meeting will be announced on or before 14th day of September, 2025 at the registered office of the
Second Applicant Company/ Transferee Company. The results, together with the scrutinizer's
Reports, will be displayed at the registered office of the to Second Applicant Company/
Transferee Company, on the website of the Second Applicant Company/ Transferee
Company, www.venturasecurities.com.

Subject to the receipt of requisite majority of votes in favour of the Scheme, the resolution shall be
deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e., on Friday the 12t day of September, 2025
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19. Any queries/grievances in relation to the voting by may be addressed to Mr. Juzer
Gabajiwala, Whole-time Director & Company Secretary of the Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2,
Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607 or through email to
secretarial@venturasecurities.com, Secretarial team of the Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company can also be contacted at +91 22 - 46754 7000 / 25498500.

Encl.: As above
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

Ventura Securities Limited (VSL)

MUMBAI BENCH, COURT - III
C.A. (CAA) / 73/ MB. C-111/2025

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of application under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

AND

In the matter of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited, a
Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 having CIN U74120MH2013PTC244159

AND

In the matter of Ventura Securities Limited, a Company
incorporated under the Provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
having CIN U67120MH1994PLC082048.

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of Ventura Allied
Services Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company’) with Ventura
Securities Limited (‘the Transferee Company’) and their respective
shareholders

a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
having its registered office at 8th Floor, B-wing,
I-Think Techno campus, Pokhran Road No.2,

Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane -400607

CIN: U67120MH1994PLC082048
Email id :- hemant@ventural.com

... Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES,
ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 TO THE NOTICE OF THE TRIBUNAL
CONVENED MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS OF VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Pursuant to the order dated 15t day of July, 2025, passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbai Bench (the "NCLT"), in C.A. (CAA) / 73/MB/C-III /2025 ("Order"), a meeting of the Secured
Creditors of Ventura Securities Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Second Applicant Company" or the
"Transferee Company" or "VSL" as the context may admit) is being convened at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-
Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400
607 on Friday, the 12t day of September, 2025 at 2.00 p.m. (IST) for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Scheme of Amalgamation between Ventura
Allied Services Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "First Applicant Company / Transferor
Company" or "VASPL" as the context may admit) with Ventura Securities Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the "Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company" or "VSL” as the context may admit) and
their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the "Scheme"). VASPL and VSL are together referred to as the "Companies". A copy of the
Scheme, which has been, inter alia, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at
their meeting held on 22nd day of January, 2025, is enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalized terms used herein
but not defined shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme, unless otherwise stated.

1. In terms of the said Order, the quorum of the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company shall be as prescribed under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013. If the requisite quorum is not present within half an hour from the time
appointed for the holding of the meeting of Secured Creditors, then the Secured Creditors present
shall be the quorum and meeting shall be held. Further in terms of the said Order, NCLT, has
appointed Mr. Vijay Sonone, Practicing Company Secretary and in his absence, Ms. Sujata
Chattopadhyay Practicing Company Secretary as the Chairperson of the meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company including for any
adjournment or adjournments thereof.

2. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the "Rules").

3.  As stated earlier, NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company shall be convened and held
at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall,
Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607 on Friday, the 12t day of September, 2025 at 2.00 p.m. (IST) for
the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Secured Creditors would be entitled to vote in the said
meeting either in person or through proxy.

4.  Inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon
only if a majority in persons representing three fourths in value of the Secured Creditors, of the
Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company, voting in person or by proxy, agree to the
Scheme.

5. In terms of the Order dated 15t day of July, 2025, passed by the NCLT, in Company Scheme
Application No. C.A.(CAA) /73 /MB /C-lII /2025, if the entries in the books /register of the
Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company in relation to the outstanding amount or
value, as the case may be, of the Secured Creditors are disputed, the Chairperson of the meeting
shall determine the number or value, as the case may be, for the purposes of the said meeting
and his decision in that behalf would be final.
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Particulars of Ventura Securities Limited (VSL)

6.

Ventura Securities Limited (VSL) was incorporated as a Public Limited company under the
Companies Act, 1956 on 14th October, 1994 in the name of Ventura Securities Limited in the State
of Maharashtra. The Company has obtained a certificate for commencement of business dated 2nd

November, 1994 from the office of the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai
There has been no further change in the name of VSL in the last five (5) years.
The Corporate Identification Number of VSL is U67120MH1994PLC082048.

The Permanent Account Number of VSL is AAACV1361].

The shares of VSL are not listed on any stock exchanges.

The names of Promoters and Directors along with their addresses are given elsewhere in the

explanatory Statement.

The Registered office of the VSL / Transferee Company is presently situated at 8t Floor, B-wing,
I -Think Techno Campus, Pokhran Road No. 2, Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane - 400607,
Maharashtra.

There has been no change in the registered office address of VSL in the last five (5) years.
The e-mail address of VSL is secretarial@venturasecurities.com / hemant@ventural.com.

The objects for which VSL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association.

The main objects of VSL are as follows:

To carry on the business of stock broking as a member of any recognized Stock Exchange in
India, and so long as the Company is engaged in Stock Broking as a member of any
recognized Stock Exchange in India, it will engage itself in only such business as a member of
a recognized Stock Exchange is permitted to do under the Securities and Contracts
(Regulation) Rules, 1957, and the Rules, Bye-laws & Regulations of the Stock Exchange.

To subscribe to, become a member of any one or more stock exchanges, including over the
counter exchanges, whether in India or outside India, for the purpose of carrying on the
business of shares and/or debt brokers, dealers, market makers, traders, underwriters, agents,
sub-agents, for subscribing to or procuring subscription to and for sale, purchase of or
otherwise trading in securities, stocks, shares, debentures, debenture stock, bonus, units,
certificates of deposits, government securities or other financial instruments or obligations of
any body corporate or authority, whether central, state or local undertaking, whether public or
private and provisional documents relating to all these, or to trade or deal or act as a broker in
any currency of any country, commodities, precious or non-precious metals, foreign currency
denominated instruments in debt and in equity, freight, insurance and re-insurance, and in all
derivatives thereof and to form subsidiaries, joint ventures or collaborations and to co-operate
with any other association or company, whether incorporated or not in India or outside India,
whose objects are altogether or in part similar to those of the Company; and to act as managers
or advisors to issues of any of the aforesaid to provide financial services, advisory and
counselling services and facilities of every description capable of being provided by share
and/or debt brokers, dealers, market makers, traders, underwriters, agents, investment fund
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9.

10.

11.

managers and to arrange and sponsor public and private issues or issue on private placement
basis of shares, or debt instruments and to negotiate for, underwrite, and/or place such issues
of above referred securities, to deal as brokers, traders, market makers, advisors of derivatives
from the above, like futures, options, swaps, or other hybrids in above referred instruments.

Ventura Securities Limited is a member of BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, (MSEI), Multi Commodity Stock Exchange
of India Limited (MCX) and National Commodities & Derivatives Exchange Ltd (NCDEX) and
Depository Participants of NSDL & CDSL. The Transferee Company ie. VSL also distribute
mutual funds as an AMFI registered Mutual Fund Distributor and is a SEBI registered Portfolio
Management Services (PMS)

The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of stock broking and commodities broking
and providing a complete array of financial products and services via its in-house, customized and
ready to use software Pointer which offers its clients the opportunity to invest and trade online in
equity and equity derivatives, commodities, mutual funds, fixed income products and currency
futures and also provides customized wealth management and investment planning services.

The Transferee Company has its Headquarter in Thane and has over 28 branches and 256
Franchisees / Authorised Persons across the country.

The Company has been continually expanding its digital footprint to enrich customer experiences.
It is also constantly committed to providing investors with access to timely and relevant research
and data to ensure an informed and fruitful investment experience and in order to fulfill its
commitment to the promotion of investor education and creation of financial awareness,
workshops and seminars on relevant themes are conducted around the country

The transferee company is the subsidiary of Ventura Guaranty Limited.
There has been no change in the object clause of VSL in the last 5 years.

The Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital of VSL / the Transferee
Company as per the Latest Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025 is as under:

Authorized Share Capital Amount in Rs.

60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 6,00,00,000
Total 6,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital

55,49,160 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 5,54,91,600

Total 5,54,91,600

Subsequent to 31st March, 2025, there is no change in the Authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-
up share capital of VSL.

Particulars of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL)

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL) the Transferor Company was incorporated as
a Private Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1956, on 8t June, 2013 in the name of
Ventura Allied Services Private Limited in the State of Maharashtra

The CIN of the Company is U74120MH2013PTC244159.

There has been no further change in the name of VASPL in the last five (5) years.

The Permanent Account Number of VASPL is AAECV4763E.
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The equity shares of VASPL are not listed on any stock exchanges.
The names of Promoters and Directors along with their addresses are given elsewhere in the
explanatory Statement.

12.  The Registered Office of VASPL is situated at 8t Floor, B-wing, I -Think Techno Campus,
Pokhran Road No. 2, Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane - 400607, Maharashtra.

There has been no change in the registered office address of VASPL in last five (5) years.

The e-mail address of VASPL is accounts@ventural.com.

13.  The objects of the VASPL are as set out in its Memorandum and Articles of Association are inter
alia as follows: -

e To carry on the business as trader, merchant, agent in all respects including but not
restricted to as Clearing and Forwarding Agent, Commission Agent and accordingly to deal
in commodities, substances, articles, merchandise, goods, and things of whatsoever nature,
distributors, warehousemen, licensees, merchants, traders, sales organizers, representatives
of manufacturers of commodities, goods articles, materials and things and for that purpose
to buy, sell exchange, market, pledge, distribute, install, service, maintain, or otherwise deal
in commodities, goods articles and things.

e To engage as an authorized Stamp Duty vendor, whether for State or Central Government
or any regulatory and accordingly cater services of affixing stamp duty on documents, legal
papers, forms and agreement requiring such stamp duty.

e To carry on in India or abroad the profession as “Business Process Outsourcing” and provide to
clients, through latest technology and strategic means, services of complex and specialized
business such as, including but not restrictive, ERP and Oracle database structuring and
consulting, IT help desks, knowledge services, software solutions, analytics support, data
mining and modeling, remote network monitoring, e-learning and customer contact centers,
accounting, insurance underwriting, claims processing, remote technology maintenance, custom
application development, systems integration, web designs and provide advise and initiatives to
clients on resources for cost cuttings, increasing revenues and avoiding pitfalls.

The Company has an office at Thane (west), Maharashtra. The Transferor Company decided to
carry on the business of Business Process Outsourcing (BPOs), IT Solution Providers /
Implementers and IT / ITES activities and pending implementation of its business plan, the
company leased out the office property to VSL & other companies in the Ventura group. The
company currently earns lease rental income.

The transferor company is the wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura Securities Limited.
There has been no change in the object clause of VASPL in the last 5 years.

14. The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of VASPL as on 31st day of
March 2025 and as on date is as under.

Share Capital Amount in Rs.
12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 1,25,00,000
Total 1,25,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital
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15.

16.

10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each

1,01,00,000

Total

1,01,00,000

Subsequent to 31st March, 2025, there is no change in the Authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-
up share capital of VASPL.

VSL holds 10,10,000 (100%) equity shares in VASPL. Thus, VASPL is a wholly owned
subsidiary company of VSL. On amalgamation of VASPL with VSL, these equity shares will
stand cancelled as provided in the Scheme.

Description and Objective of the Scheme

17.

I.

II.

III.

Iv.

18.

The Scheme provides for, inter alia,

the amalgamation of VASPL with VSL

cancellation of the equity shares held by VSL in VASPL;

dissolution without winding up of VASPL

Merger of the authorised share capital of VASPL with the authorised share capital of VSL
various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above.

The proposal is to be implemented in terms of the Scheme under Sections 230 - 232 of the
Act.

The purpose, benefits and rational of the Scheme (Annexure 1) is as under:

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura Securities
Limited, the Transferee Company. Both the companies are part of the same group and under the
same management.

As per Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f) of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and Exchange
circular dated January 07, 2022 and on clarification to the Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f), investment in its
wholly owned subsidiary VASPL needs to be delinked, since this investment is not in connection
with or incidental to or consequential upon the securities/commodity derivatives business.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
have decided to amalgamate the Transferor Company together with their business and
undertakings, with the Transferee Company, so as to achieve the following;:
Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility for the amalgamated entity,
which would result in maximizing overall shareholder value and will improve the competitive

position of the combined entity.

Enable the shareholders of Ventura Securities Limited to get direct participation in the business
of its present wholly owned subsidiary (being Ventura Allied Services Private Limited)

Simplified group and business structure;
The consolidation of legal entities would result in reduced number of entities within the group.

This would minimize cost and administrative hassle of maintaining multiple legal entities;
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

e)

The aforesaid synergistic benefits accruing from the consolidation would ultimately contribute
to the future business and profitability of the merged entity. The amalgamation of Transferor
Company and Transferee Company is, therefore, beneficial in the long-term interests of the
shareholders and all stake holders of these companies.

Reducing time and efforts for consolidation of financials at group level.
Thus, as a whole, amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in

terms of the Scheme will be beneficial for both the companies, their shareholders, creditors,
employees, customers and all others concerned with both the companies.

Major Developments / Actions post announcement of the Scheme
There are no major developments / actions taken place since announcement of the scheme.

Corporate Approvals

The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of VSL at its meeting held on 22nd
day of January, 2025. The Audit Committee of VSL took into account the Scheme. The Audit
Committee of VSL based on the aforesaid, inter alia, recommended the Scheme to the Board of
Directors of VSL.

The Scheme was placed before the Board of Directors of VSL, at its meeting held on 22nd day of
January, 2025. The report of the Audit Committee was also submitted to the Board of Directors of
VSL. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of VSL approved the Scheme. The meeting of
the Board of Directors of VSL, held on 22nd day of January, 2025, was attended by four (4-) directors
(namely, Mr. Hemant Kulinkumar Majethia, Mr. Sajid Siraj Malik, Mr. Ganapathy Vishwanathan
and Mr. Juzer Yusuf Gabajiwala in person). None of the Directors of VSL who attended the
meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the
Directors of VSL who attended and voted at the meeting.

The Scheme was placed before the Board of Directors of VASPL, at its meeting held on 22nd day of
January, 2025. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of VASPL approved the Scheme. The
meeting of the Board of Directors of VASPL, held on 22nd day of January, 2025, was attended by
two (2) directors (namely, Mr. Anil Dodia and Mr. Liladhar Rane in person). None of the
Directors of VASPL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was
approved unanimously by the Directors of VASPL who attended and voted at the meeting.

Approvals and actions taken in relation to the Scheme

Ventura Securities Limited, the Transferee Company is a registered member of the, BSE Limited
(BSE), National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited (MSEI), Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited (MCX) National Commodity and
Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX). The Company has made an application for seeking no
objection to the scheme of amalgamation and accordingly the said exchanges and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) have issued Approval Letters / No Objection Certificates to the
Company as below:

Name of the Authority Approval date
BSE Limited (BSE) November 19, 2024
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) November 14, 2024
Multi Commodity Exchange of India Limited (MCX) November 28, 2024
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) July 6, 2023
National Commodity and Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX) December 18, 2024
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24.

25.

26.

‘ Securities Exchange Board of India ‘ November 4, 2024

The Companies or any of them would obtain such necessary approvals/sanctions/no
objection(s) from the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the Scheme in
accordance with law, if so required.

The joint application along with the annexure thereto (which includes the Scheme) was filed by the
Companies with the NCLT, on 19t day of February, 2025.

This notice convening Meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Applicant Company along with
aforesaid documents are placed on the website of the Company viz. www.venturasecurities.com

Salient extracts of the Scheme

27.

B.

ii.

The salient extracts of the Scheme are as Under:
DEFINITIONS

"Appointed Date" means 1st April, 2024 or such other date as the National Company Law
Tribunal [NCLT] Mumbai or any other Competent Government Authority may direct, which
shall be the date with effect from which this Scheme shall become effective and with effect from
which date the Transferor Company shall amalgamate with the Transferee Company in terms of
the Scheme, upon the order sanctioning this Scheme becoming effective.

"Effective Date" shall mean the last of the dates on which a certified copy of the order passed by
the NCLT Tribunal of Judicature at Mumbai or any other Competent Government Authority
sanctioning the Scheme, is filed by VASPL and VSL respectively, with the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai in terms of Section 232 (5) or any other provisions if any of the
Companies Act, 2013

"Transferred Undertaking" means and includes the whole of the undertaking of the Transferor
Company together, as on the Appointed Date (further details of which are set out in Paragraph
3.2. of the Scheme), and includes:

all assets of the Transferor Company, wherever situated, as are movable in nature, whether
present, future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion, corporeal or
incorporeal, including without limitation current assets, furniture, fixtures, appliances,
accessories, office equipment, communication facilities, installations, vehicles, utilities, actionable
claims, earnest monies, security deposits and sundry debtors, bills of exchange, inter corporate
deposits, financial assets and accrued benefits thereto, insurance claims recoverable, prepaid
expenses, outstanding loans and advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received , provisions, receivables, funds, cheques and other negotiable instruments, cash and
bank balances and deposits including accrued interests thereto with Governmental Authority,
other authorities, bodies, customers and other persons, benefits of any bank guarantees,
performance guarantees, corporate guarantees, letters of credit and tax related assets (including
service tax, input credits, GST, value added tax or set-offs and any other tax benefits, exemptions
and refunds under any other statutes)

all immovable properties including any tenancies in relation to office space, building plans, guest
houses and residential premises and documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto
and all plant and machineries constructed on or embedded or attached to any such immovable
properties and all rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interests in connection with the
said immovable properties;
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111.

iv.

V1.

Vii.

Vviii.

ix.

all investments of the Transferor Company including in the form of shares, scrips, stocks, bonds,
debentures, debenture stock, units or pass-through -certificates and other securities and
instruments, including all rights, interest and entitlement in relation thereto and rights and
options exercised and application or subscription made for or in relation thereto ("Investments");

all permits, licenses, IT Services - Letter of Intent(LOI) including extension of LOI, permissions,
approvals, consents, municipal permissions, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements,
certificates, clearances, authorities, allotments, quotas, no-objection certificates and exemptions of
the Transferor Company including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of every kind
and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereof, including applications made in
relation thereto ("Licenses");

all benefits, entitlements, incentives and concessions under incentive schemes and policies
including under service tax, GST, VAT and income tax laws including MAT credit , subsidy
receivables from Government, stamp duty and lower electricity charges from the Maharashtra
State government, grants from any Governmental Authority including the IT services LOI and
extension of validity of IT Services LOI issued by the Office of the Joint Director of Industries
Konkan Region, Thane, all other direct tax benefit/ exemptions/ deductions, to the extent
statutorily available to the respective Transferor Company, alongwith associated obligations;

all contracts, agreements, Joint Venture Agreement, memorandum of understanding, bids,
tenders, expressions of interest, letters of intent, commitments including to clients, and other
third parties, hire and purchase arrangements, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds,
investments and interest in projects undertaken by the Transferor Company, insurance covers
and claims, clearances and other instruments of whatsoever nature and description, whether
written, oral or otherwise, to which the Transferor Company is party, or to the benefit of which
the Transferor Company may be eligible ("Contracts")

all intellectual property rights of the Transferor Company, including pending applications
(including hardware, software, source codes, parameterization and scripts), registrations,
goodwill, logos, trade names, trademarks, service marks, copyrights, patents, technical know-
how, trade secrets, domain names, computer programmes, moral rights, development rights,
finished and ongoing research and development programs and all such rights of whatsoever
description and nature, whether or not registered, owned or licensed, including any form of
intellectual property which is in progress ("Intellectual Property");

all employees of the Transferor Company, whether permanent or temporary, engaged in or in
relation to the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date and whose services are transferred
to the Transferee Company ("Transferred Employees") and contributions, if any, made towards
any provident fund, employees state insurance, gratuity fund, staff welfare scheme or any other
special schemes, funds or benefits, existing for the benefit of such Transferred Employees
("Funds"), together with such of the investments made by these Funds, which are referable to
such Transferred Employees;

all loans, debts, borrowings, obligations, duties, forward contract liability, cash credits, bills
discounted, deferred income, contingent liability and liabilities (including present, future and
contingent liabilities) pertaining to or arising out of activities or operations of the Transferor
Company, including obligations relating to guarantees in respect of borrowings and other
guarantees ("Transferred Liabilities");

all legal (whether civil or criminal), taxation or other proceedings or investigations of whatsoever
nature (including those before any Governmental Authority) that pertain to the Transferor
Company, initiated by or against the Transferor Company or proceedings or investigations to
which the Transferor Company is party to, whether pending as on the Appointed Date or which
may be instituted any time in the future ("Proceedings");
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xi.

Xii.

all taxes, duties, cess, income tax benefits or exemptions including the right to claim deduction,
to carry forward losses and tax credits under any provision of the Income Tax Act etc., that are
allocable, referable or related to the Transferor Company, including all credits under Income tax
Act, including MAT credit, book losses (if any), all or any refunds, interest due thereon, credits
and claims relating thereto; and

all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, building plans, databases,
catalogues, quotations, advertising materials, lists of present and former credit, and all other
books and records, whether in physical or electronic form, of the Transferor Company.

Transfer & Vesting of the Transferor Company

Upon the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme becoming effective, on and from the
Appointed Date, the Transferred Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, together with
all its properties, assets, agreements, joint venture Agreements, expression of Interest (EOI),
rights, benefits, interests, liabilities and obligations, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 3.2 of
the Scheme in relation to the mode of vesting, and without any further deed or act and in
accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable
provisions of law, be transferred to and vested in and be deemed to have been transferred to
and vested in, the Transferee Company, as a going concern.

Assets

In respect of such assets of the Transferor Company as are moveable in nature or are otherwise
capable of transfer by delivery of possession, payment or by endorsement and delivery, the
same shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Transferee Company and shall become the
property of the Transferee Company. The vesting pursuant to this paragraph shall be deemed
to have occurred by manual delivery or endorsement, as appropriate to the property being
vested and title to the property shall be deemed to have been transferred accordingly, without
requiring execution of any deed or instrument of conveyance for the same.

In respect of such assets of the Transferor Company as are or represent Investments registered
and/or held in any form by or beneficial interest wherein is owned by the Transferor Company,
the same shall stand transferred/transmitted to and be vested in and/or be deemed to have
been transferred/transmitted to and vested in the Transferee Company, together with all rights,
benefits and interest therein or attached thereto, without any further act or deed and thereupon
the Transferor Company shall cease to be the registered and/or the beneficial owner of such
investments. The Transferor Company shall be deemed to be holding such investments for and
on behalf of and in trust for and for the benefit of the Transferee Company and all profits or
dividends and other rights or benefits accruing/paid/distributed on such investments and all
taxes thereon, or losses arising or expenses incurred relating to such investments, shall, for all
intent and purposes, be treated as the profits, dividends, rights, benefits, taxes, losses or
expenses, as the case may be, of the Transferee Company.

In respect of such of the moveable assets belonging to the Transferor Company other than
those specified in paragraph 3.2.1(a) and (b) of the Scheme, including sundry debtors,
outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received,
bank balances and deposits, if any, the same shall (notwithstanding whether there is any
specific provision for transfer of credits, assets or refunds under the applicable laws, wherever
applicable), without any further act, instrument or deed by the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company or the need for any endorsements, stand transferred from the Transferor
Company to and in favour of the Transferee Company. Any security, lien, encumbrance or
charge created over any assets in relation to the loans, or borrowings or any other dues of the
Transferor Company, shall, without any further act or deed, stand transferred to the benefit of
the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company will have all the rights of the Transferor
Company to enforce such security, lien, encumbrance or charge, by virtue of this Scheme.

18



& ventura

d)

All immovable properties of the Transferor Company including any tenancies in relation to
warehouses, office space, guest houses and residential premises and all documents of title,
rights and easements in relation thereto and all plant and machineries constructed on or
embedded or attached to any such immovable properties and all rights, covenants, continuing
rights, title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties, shall stand
transferred to and be vested in and be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company, without any further act or deed done/executed or being required to be
done/executed by the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company or both. The
Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise and enjoy all rights and privileges attached to
the immovable properties and shall be liable to pay the ground rent and taxes and fulfill all
obligations and be entitled to all rights in relation to or as applicable to such immovable
properties

Licenses & Certificates

All Licenses, permits, IT Services - Letter of Intent(LOI) including extension of LOI
registrations & ownership certificate issued by various registering & statutory authorities
relating to the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Transferee
Company, without any further act or deed done by the Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company and be in full force and effect in favour of the Transferee Company, as if the same
were originally given to, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee Company and the
Transferee Company shall be bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties
thereunder, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to the Transferee
Company.

Benefits, Entitlements, Incentives and Concessions

All benefits, entitlements, incentives and concessions under incentive schemes and policies
that the Transferor Company is entitled to, including under service tax, GST, VAT and
income tax laws including MAT credit, subsidy receivables from Government, stamp duty and
lower electricity charges from the Maharashtra State government, grants from any
governmental authority including the IT services LOI and extension of validity of IT Services
LOI issued by the Office of the Joint Director of Industries Konkan Region, Thane, direct tax
benefit/ exemptions/ deductions, shall, to the extent statutorily available and alongwith
associated obligations, stand transferred to and be available to the Transferee Company as if
the Transferee Company was originally entitled to all such benefits, entitlements, incentives
and concessions.

Contracts

All Contracts and Agreements of the Transferor Company which are subsisting or having
effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall stand transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company and be in full force and effect in favour of the Transferee Company and
may be enforced by or against it as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

Any inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company on one hand and the Transferee
Company on the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the coming into
effect of this Scheme.

All guarantees provided by any bank in favour of the Transferor Company outstanding as on
the Effective Date, shall vest in the Transferee Company and shall enure to the benefit of the
Transferee Company and all guarantees issued by the bankers of the Transferor Company at
the request of the Transferor Company favouring any third party shall be deemed to have
been issued at the request of the Transferee Company and continue in favour of such third
party till its maturity or earlier termination.
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Intellectual Property

All Intellectual Property of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be vested
in the Transferee Company and be in full force and effect in favour of the Transferee
Company and may be enforced by or against it as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee
thereto.

Transferred Employees

All Transferred Employees of the Transferor Company shall be deemed to have become the
employees and staff of the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date, and
shall stand transferred to the Transferee Company without any interruption of service and
on terms and conditions no less favorable than those on which they are engaged by the
Transferor Company, as on the Effective Date, including in relation to the level of
remuneration and contractual and statutory benefit, incentive plans, terminal benefits,
gratuity plans, provident plans and any other retirement benefits.

The Transferee Company agrees that the services of all transferred Employees with the
Transferor Company prior to the transfer, shall be taken into account for the purposes of all
benefits to which such Transferred Employees may be eligible, including in relation to the
level of remuneration and contractual and statutory benefits, incentive plans, terminal
benefits, gratuity plans, provident plans and other retirement benefits and accordingly, shall
be reckoned from the date of their respective appointment in the Transferor Companies. The
Transferee Company undertakes to pay the same, as and when payable under applicable
laws.

All contributions made by the Transferor Company on behalf of the Transferred Employees
and all contributions made by the Transferred Employees including the interests arising
thereon, to the Funds and standing to the credit of such Transferred Employees' account with
such Funds, shall, upon this Scheme becoming effective, be transferred to the funds
maintained by the Transferee Company along with such of the investments made by such
Funds which are referable and allocable to the Transferred Employees and the Transferee
Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Company with regard to the obligation
to make the said contributions.

The contributions made by the Transferor Company under applicable law in connection with
the Transferred Employees, to the Funds, for the period after the Appointed Date shall be
deemed to be contributions made by the Transferee Company.

The Transferee Company shall continue to abide by the agreement(s) and settlement(s)
entered into with the employees by the Transferor Company, if any, in terms of such
agreement(s) and settlement(s) subsisting on the Effective Date, in relation to the Transferred
Employees.

Transferred Liabilities and Security

All Transferred Liabilities of the Transferor Company, shall, to the extent they are
outstanding as on the Effective Date, without any further act, instrument or deed, stand
transferred to and be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations, etc., as the case may be, of the Transferee Company and shall be exercised by or
against the Transferee Company, as if it had incurred such Transferred Liabilities.

The Transferee Company alone shall be liable to meet, discharge and satisfy the Transferred
Liabilities as the borrower/creditor in respect thereof.

This Scheme shall not operate to enlarge or extend the security for any of the Transferred
Liabilities and the Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or
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additional securities after the Effective Date, unless otherwise agreed to by the Transferee
Company with such secured creditors and subject to the consent and approval of the existing
secured creditors of the Transferee Company, if any. Further, this Scheme shall not operate
to enlarge or extend the security for any loan, deposit, credit or other facility availed by the
Transferee Company, in as much as the security shall not extend to any of the assets forming
part of the Transferred Undertakings.

In so far as the existing security in respect of the Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such
security shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be modified and shall be
extended to and shall operate only over the assets forming part of the Transferred
Undertaking of the Transferor Company, which has been charged and secured and
subsisting as on the Effective Date, in respect of the Transferred Liabilities. Provided that if
any of the assets forming part of the Transferred Undertakings of the concerned Transferor
Company have not been charged or secured in respect of 'the Transferred Liabilities, such
assets shall remain unencumbered and the existing security referred to above shall not be
extended to and shall not operate over such assets.

It shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person, who is a
party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such Transferred Liabilities have
arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this paragraph.

It is expressly provided that, save as mentioned in this paragraph 3.2.7, no other term or
condition of the Transferred Liabilities is modified by virtue of this Scheme, except to the
extent that such amendment is required by necessary implication.

Legal and other such Proceedings

All Proceedings transferred to the Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme, shall not
abate or be discontinued or in any way be prejudicially affected by reason of the
amalgamation of the Transferor Company or by anything contained in this Scheme and the
proceedings shall continue and any prosecution shall be enforced by or against the
Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have
been continued, prosecuted or enforced by or against the Transferor Company, as if this
Scheme had not been made. The Transferee Company undertakes to have such proceedings
relating to or in connection with the Transferor Company, initiated-by or against the said
Transferor Company, transferred in the name of the Transferee Company as soon as
possible, after the Effective Date, and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced
by or against the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company also undertakes to pay all
amounts including interest, penalties, damages, etc., which the Transferor Company may be
called upon to pay or secure in respect of any liability or obligation relating to the Transferor
Company for the period from the Appointed Date up to the Effective Date and any costs
incurred by the Transferor Company in respect of such proceedings started by or against it
relatable to the period from the Appointed Date up to the Effective Date upon submission of
necessary evidence by the said Transferor Company to the Transferee Company for making
such payment.

Tax Treatment

All taxes, duties, cess, MAT credit, GST, tax related assets (including service tax, input credit,
GST, value added tax, etc.) that are allocable, referable or related to the Transferor Company
and payable, whether due or not, upto a day immediately preceding the Appointed Date,
including all advance tax payments, tax deducted at source, Mat credit, tax liabilities or any
refunds, tax obligations, credit and claims, carry forward losses and tax credits under any
provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961 shall, for all intent and purposes, be treated as the
liability or refunds, credit and claims, as the case may be, of the Transferee Company.

Books and Records
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All books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, building plans,
databases, catalogues, quotations, advertising materials, if any, lists of present and former
clients and all other books and records, whether in physical or electronic form, of the
Transferor Company, to the extent possible and permitted under applicable laws, be handed
over by them to the Transferee Company.

Conduct of Business
With effect from the Appointed Dates and upto the Effective Date:

The Transferor Company shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and
commercial prudence and in the same manner as it has been doing hitherto;

The Transferor Company shall carry on and shall be deemed to have carried on all their
respective business activities and shall hold and stand possessed and shall be deemed to
have held and stood possessed of all the said assets, rights, title, interests, authorities,
Contracts, investments and decisions, benefits for and on account of and in trust for the
Transferee Company;

All obligations, liabilities, duties and commitments attached, related or pertaining to the
Transferor Company shall be undertaken and shall be deemed to have been undertaken for
and on account of and in trust for the Transferee Company; and

All the profits and incomes accruing or arising to the Transferor Company and all
expenditure or losses arising or incurred by the Transferor Company shall, for all purposes,
be treated and be deemed to be the profits and incomes or expenditures and losses, as the
case may be, of the Transferee Company.

All assets acquired or sold, leased or licensed, Licenses obtained, benefits, entitlements,
incentives and concessions granted, Contracts entered into, Intellectual Property developed
or registered or applications made thereto, Transferred Liabilities incurred and Proceedings
initiated or made party to, between the Appointed Date and till the Effective Date by the
Transferor Company shall be deemed to be transferred and vested in the Transferee
Company. For avoidance of doubt, where any of the Transferred Liabilities as on the
Appointed Date (deemed to have been transferred to the Transferee Company) have been
discharged by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date but before the
Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on behalf of the
Transferee Company for all intent and purposes and under all applicable laws. Further
where any of the Assets as on the Appointed Date (deemed to have been transferred to the
Transferee Company) have been sold / transferred by the Transferor Company on or after
the Appointed Date but before the Effective Date, such sale shall be deemed to have been for
and on behalf of the Transferee Company for all intent and purposes and under all
applicable laws. Further, in connection with any transactions between the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company between the Appointed Date and upto the Effective
date, if any service tax has been paid by the Transferor Company, then upon the Scheme
coming into effect, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim refund of such service
tax paid by the Transferor Company.

With effect from the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall carry on and shall be
authorised to carry on the business of the Transferor Company and till such time as the name
of account holder in the respective bank accounts of the Transferor Company is substituted
by the bank in the name of the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be
entitled to operate such bank accounts of the Transferor Company, in its name, in so far as
may be necessary.
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g)

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that
vesting of the Transferor Company occurs by virtue of Part III of this Scheme itself, the
Transferee Company may, at any time after the Effective Date, in accordance with the
provisions hereof, if so required under applicable law or otherwise, give notice in such form,
as may be required or as it may deem fit and proper or enter into or execute deeds (including
deeds of adherence), confirmations, novations, declarations or other writings or documents
as may be necessary and carry out and perform all such formalities and compliances, for and
on behalf of the Transferor Company, including, with or in favour of and required by (i) any
party to any Contract to which the Transferor Company is a party; or (ii) any Governmental
Authority or non-government authority, in order to give formal effect to the provisions of
this Scheme. Provided however, that execution of any confirmation or novation or other
writings or arrangements shall in no event postpone the giving effect to this Scheme from the
Effective Date.

To the extent possible, pending sanction of this Scheme, the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to apply to the relevant Governmental Authorities and
other third parties concerned, as may be necessary under any law or contract for transfer or
modification of such consents, approvals and sanctions which the Transferee Company may
require to own and carry on the business of the Transferor Company with effect from the
Effective Date and subject to this Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT

For the purpose of giving effect to the order passed under Sections 230 to 232 and any other
applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of this Scheme by the
NCLT, the Transferee Company shall, upon the Scheme becoming effective, be entitled to get
the record of the change in the legal right(s) standing in the name of the Transferor
Company, in its favour in accordance with such order and the provisions of Sections 230 to
232 and any other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013.

Saving of Concluded Transactions

The transfer and vesting of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company
under Part III of the Scheme, shall not affect any transaction including sale of assets or
proceedings already completed or liabilities incurred by the Transferor Company, either
prior to or on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that
the Transferee Company shall accept and adopt all acts, deeds and things done and executed
by or on behalf of the Transferor Company in respect thereto as acts, deeds and things done
and executed by and on behalf of itself.

Dissolution of Transferor Company
Upon this Scheme becoming effective, VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
shall stand dissolved without being wound-up.

Cancellation of Shares of Transferor Company

The Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Transferee Company and
therefore upon amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company in terms of
the Scheme becoming effective, the entire paid-up share capital i.e. equity share capital of
the Transferor Company held by the Transferee Company shall without any act or deed
stand automatically cancelled and be extinguished and in lieu thereof and the Transferee
Company shall not be required to issue and / or allot any shares to the members of the
Transferor Company.

Increase / consolidation of authorized share capital of the Transferee Company

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the transfer and vesting of VASPL into VSL
pursuant to this Scheme, the entire authorized share capital of VASPL equal to Rs.
1,25,00,000/ - (divided into 12,50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) shall stand merged with
the authorized share capital of the VSL the Transferee Company.
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o Thus, the Authorized Share Capital of the Transferee Company (VSL) of Rs. 6,00,00,000/ -
comprising of 60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - shall stand increased by Rs. 1,25,00,000/ - to
Rs. 7,25,00,000/ - comprising of 72,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-.

. Accordingly, the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company shall stand increased
by an amount of Rs. 1,25,00,000/- and Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of VSL
(relating to the authorized share capital) shall, without any further act, instrument or deed,
be and stand altered, modified and amended pursuant to Sections 13 and 61 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as the case
may be and be replaced by the following clause:

"The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 7,25,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores
Twenty-Five Lakhs only) divided into 72,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ -

The Company has power from time to time consolidate or sub-divide or increase or reduce
its capital and to issue any of the shares in the capital, original or increased, as ordinary or
preferred, with or subject to any preferential, special, deferred or qualified rights, including
the right to be converted into equity shares, or any other privileges or conditions as regards
payment of dividends, distribution of assets, repayment or reduction of capital, voting or
otherwise and generally on such terms as the Company may from time to time by special
resolution determine and to vary the regulations of the Company, as far as necessary to give
effect to the same, and upon the sub-division of a share to apportion the right to participate
in profits in any manner, subject to the provisions of law.

. The stamp duty or filing fees paid on the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company
is permitted to be utilized and applied towards the increase in the authorized share capital of
the Transferee Company in accordance with this paragraph 4.2 and no additional stamp duty
shall be payable and no additional fee shall be payable to any regulatory authorities in
relation to such increase in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall file the requisite documentation with the relevant Registrar of
Companies, which has jurisdiction over the Transferee Company, for the increase of the
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company as aforesaid. It is hereby clarified that
for the purposes of increasing the authorized share capital in accordance with this paragraph
4.2, the sanction of the NCLT or any other Competent government Authority as the case may
be shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this amendment and that no
further approval or resolution under any applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
would be required to be separately passed.

T. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY
Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed date:

. Notwithstanding anything contrary contained in any other clauses of the Scheme, the
Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment of amalgamation in its books
of accounts in accordance with the treatment provided for ‘Pooling of Interest Method” as
prescribed in Appendix C of Indian Accounting Standard 103 on Business Combinations
notified under the accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, relevant clarifications issued by the
IND AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFG) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and other generally accepted accounting principles in India or any other relevant or related
requirement under the Act, as applicable on the Appointed Date.

. The Transferor Company and Transferee Company all being the entities under common
control, the accounting at Transferee Company would be done at carrying values for all the
assets and liabilities acquired by the Transferee Company by applying the principles as set out
in Appendix C of Ind AS 103 'Business Combinations' and inter-company balances and Inter-
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company investment, if any, between Transferor Company and with Transferee Company shall
stand cancelled.

The Transferee Company shall recognize the assets, liabilities, and reserves of the Transferor
Company in its books of accounts on the date as determined under IND AS 103 and at their
respective carrying amounts as appearing in the financial statements of the Transferor
Company.

The Transferor Company is Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Transferee Company. Accordingly,
pursuant to the Scheme no new shares shall be issued after the Scheme is sanctioned by the
Tribunal.

Inter-company balances, loans and advances and investments if any, shall stand cancelled.

The value of investment held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled pursuant to the Amalgamation.

The identity of the reserves, including surplus of Profit and Loss Account, of the Transferor
Company shall be preserved and they shall appear in the financial statements of the Transferee
Company in the same form and manner in which they appeared in the financial statements of
the Transferor Company.

The difference between the share capital of the Transferor Company and investments in the
shares of Transferor Company, shall be adjusted to the Reserves of the Transferee Company.

In case of any differences in the accounting policies between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, the accounting policies followed by the Transferee Company shall
prevail and the impact of the same till the Appointed Date of Merger by Absorption will be
quantified and adjusted in the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of
the Transferee Company effect the true financial position on the basis of consistent accounting
policies.

The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods should be
restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the earliest period
presented in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

Application(s) to the National Company Law Tribunal [NCLT]

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make, as applicable, joint or
separate applications/petitions under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
NCLT, as necessary, inter act, to seek orders for dispensing with or for convening, holding or
conducting of the meetings of their respective shareholders and creditors, sanctioning of this
Scheme and for consequent actions including for dissolution of the Transferor Company
without winding up and further applications / petitions under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including for sanction / confirmation / clarification of the Scheme or
connected therewith, as necessary.

Revision of accounts and tax filings, modification of charge

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company is
expressly permitted to revise and file its income tax returns and other statutory returns,
including tax deducted at source returns, services tax returns, GST Returns and value added tax
returns, as may be applicable and has expressly reserved the right to make such provisions in
its returns and to claim refunds or credits etc, if any. Such returns may be revised and filed
notwithstanding that the statutory period for such revision and filing may have lapsed.
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Filing of the certified copy of the order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme with the relevant
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbeai shall be deemed to be sufficient for creating or
modifying the charges in favour of the secured creditors, if any, of the Transferor Company, as
required as per the provisions of this Scheme.

W. Compliance with tax laws as applicable to the scheme

. This Scheme is in compliance with the conditions relating to "amalgamation" as specified under
Section 2(1B) of the IT Act. If any terms or provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to
be inconsistent with the provisions of the said Section at a later date including resulting from a
retrospective amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever, till the time the Scheme
becomes effective, the provisions of the said Section of the IT Act shall prevail and the Scheme
shall stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with Section 2(1B) of the IT
Act.

. On or after the Effective Date, the Companies shall have the right to revise their respective
financial statements and tax returns, even after the prescribed due dates, along with the
prescribed forms, filings and annexures under the provisions of the IT Act (including for the
purpose of re-computing income-tax under the normal provisions, minimum alternative tax
purposes, carry forward and set- off of tax losses and tax benefits and claiming other tax
benefits), service tax, sales tax, VAT, excise and customs laws, as may be applicable, CGST,
SGST, IGST and other tax laws and to claim refunds and/ or credits for taxes paid by Transferor
Company (including minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution tax and foreign taxes),and
to claim tax benefits under the Income-tax Act including any credit for dividend distribution tax
on dividend received by the Transferor Company and other tax laws and for matters incidental
thereto, if required to give effect to the provisions of the Scheme.

. As and from the Effective Date, all tax proceedings shall be continued and enforced by or
against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would or might
have been continued and enforced by or against the Transferor Company. Further, all tax
proceedings shall not in any way be prejudicially affected by reason of the merger of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company or anything contained in the Scheme.

. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all taxes (direct and/or Indirect)/ cess/ duties payable by
or on behalf of the Transferor Company from the Appointed Date onwards including all or any
refunds and claims, including refunds or claims pending with any Governmental Authority,
and including the right to claim credit for minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution tax,
set-off and carry forward of accumulated losses, foreign taxes, deferred revenue expenditure,
deduction, rebate, allowance, amortization benefit, etc. including any credit for dividend
distribution tax under the Income-tax Act, or any other or like benefits under the said acts or
under and in accordance with any law or act, whether in India or anywhere outside India and
unutilized CENVAT credit, VAT credit, input tax credit for CGST, SGST and IGST etc. shall, for
all purposes, be treated as the tax/ cess/ duty, liabilities or refunds, claims, accumulated losses
and unutilized CENVAT credits, VAT credit, CGST, SGST and IGST credits and rights to claim
credit or refund etc. of the Transferee Company. Accordingly, upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the Transferee Company shall be permitted to revise, if it becomes necessary, its
income tax returns, wealth tax returns, sales tax returns, excise and CENVAT returns, service
tax returns, other statutory returns, CGST returns, SGST returns, IGST returns and to claim
refunds/ credits (including, but not limited to foreign tax credit, dividend distribution tax and
minimum alternate tax), pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme.

. The Transferee Company shall also be permitted to claim refunds / credits in respect of any
transaction between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. Without prejudice

to the generality of Clause 14.1. above, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee
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Company shall be permitted to revise, if it becomes necessary, its income tax returns and
related withholding tax returns, including withholding tax certificates, relating to transactions
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company and to claim refunds, advance
tax and withholding tax credits, benefit of credit for minimum alternate tax/ dividend
distribution tax, Foreign taxes and carry forward of accumulated losses etc., pursuant to the
provisions of this Scheme.

. The withholding tax, tax collected at source, advance tax, minimum alternate tax, dividend
distribution tax, equalization levy, foreign taxes, if any, paid by the Transferor Company under
the Income-tax Act or any other statute for the period commencing from the Appointed Date
shall be deemed to be the tax deducted at source, advance tax, dividend distribution tax,
equalization levy, foreign taxes paid by the Transferee Company and credit for such
withholding tax, tax collected at source, advance tax, minimum alternate tax, dividend
distribution tax, equalization levy, foreign taxes shall be allowed to the Transferee Company
notwithstanding that certificates or challans for withholding tax/ tax collected at source/
advance tax/ dividend distribution tax/ foreign tax are in the name of the Transferor
Company and not in the name of the Transferee Company.

. The service tax, VAT, sales tax, excise and custom duties under the pre- GST regime and in
the GST regime, CGST, SGST and IGST paid by the Transferor Company and/ or Central
Goods and Service Tax Act, Integrated Goods and Service Tax Act and Union Territory Goods
and Service Tax Act in respect of services provided by the Transferor Company for the period
commencing from the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the service tax, sales tax,
excise and custom duties, CGST, SGST, IGST paid by the Transferee Company and credit for
such service tax CGST, SGST, IGST shall be allowed to the Transferee Company
notwithstanding that challans for service tax payments, CGST payment, SGST payment, IGST
payment are in the name of the Transferor Company and not In the name of the Transferee
Company.

. Obligation for deduction of tax at source on any payment made by or to be made by the
Transferor Company under the IT Act, Wealth Tax Act, 1957, customs duty laws, central sales
tax, applicable state value added tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, goods and service tax,
VAT law or other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies shall be made
or deemed to have been made and duly complied with by the Transferee Company.

. All deductions otherwise admissible to the Transferor Company including payment admissible
on actual payment or on deduction of appropriate taxes or on payment of tax deducted at
source (such as under Sections 40, 40A, 43B etc. of the IT Act) shall be available for deduction to
the Transferee Company as it would have been available to the Transferor Company.

o The accumulated losses and the allowance for unabsorbed depreciation of the Transferor
Company shall be deemed to be the loss and the allowance for unabsorbed depreciation of the
Transferee Company in accordance with Section 72A of the IT Act.

o Further, the losses and unabsorbed depreciation as per books of account of the Transferor
Company as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the
brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation of the Transferee Company for the
purpose of computation of book profit to calculate the minimum alternate tax payable
by the Transferee Company.

. Without prejudice to the generality of the above, accumulated losses and allowance for
unabsorbed depreciation as per Section 72A of the IT Act, losses brought forward and
unabsorbed depreciation as per books of account, credits (including, without limitation Income
tax, minimum alternate tax, tax deducted at source, tax collected at source, taxes withheld/
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paid in a foreign country, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty, central sales tax, applicable
state value added tax, customs duty drawback, goods and service tax etc.) to which the
Transferor Company are entitled to in terms of applicable laws, shall be available to and
vest in the Transferee Company upon coming into effect of this Scheme.

Modifications and Amendments to the Scheme:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Scheme, the Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board of Directors or a committee
thereof or authorised representatives) may make or assent, from time to time, to any
modifications, amendments, clarifications or confirmations to this Scheme, which they deem
necessary and expedient or beneficial to the interests of the stakeholders and the NCLT.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board
of Directors or a committee thereof or authorised representatives) shall be authorised to take all
such steps and give such directions, as may be necessary, desirable or proper, to resolve any
doubts, difficulties or questions that may arise in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation
of this Scheme or implementation thereof or in any manner whatsoever connected therewith,
whether by reason of any directive or orders of the NCLT or any other authorities or otherwise,
howsoever arising out of or under or by virtue of this Scheme or any matter concerned or
connected therewith and to do and execute all acts, deeds, matters and, things necessary for
giving effect to this Scheme.

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modifications or amendments thereof
or additions thereto, the delegate of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may
give and are hereby authorised to determine and give all such directions as are necessary and
such determination or directions, as the case may be, shall be binding on all parties, in the same
manner as if the same were specifically incorporated in this Scheme.

However, no modifications and / or amendments to the Scheme can be carried out or effected
by the Board of Directors without approval of the NCLT and the same shall be subject to
powers of the NCLT under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Conditionality of the Scheme:

This Scheme is conditional upon and subject to the following:

The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Appropriate Authorities or any other
statutory or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the implementation of this
Scheme.

The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities of the members and creditors
of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT and/or
any other competent authority and it being sanctioned by the NCLT and / or any other
competent authority, as may be applicable.

All other sanctions and approvals as may be required by law including registration of the order
of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme of Amalgamation or any other Appropriate Authority,
by the Registrar of Companies, under the Act in respect of this Scheme being sanctioned.
Certified copies of the orders of the NCLT or such other competent authority, as may be
applicable, sanctioning this Scheme being filed with the respective Registrar of Companies.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the non-receipt of any sanctions or
approvals for transfer of a particular asset or liability forming part of the Transferor Company
to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme, shall not affect the effectiveness of this
Scheme, if the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company so
decide.

On the sanction of this Scheme and upon this Scheme becoming effective, the following shall be
deemed to have occurred on the Appointed Date and become effective and operative only in
the sequence and in the order mentioned hereunder:

Amalgamation of VASPL and transfer and vesting thereof in VSL;
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b)

AA.

BB.

CC.

Transfer of the Authorized Share Capital of VASPL to VSL and consequential increase in the
authorised share capital of the Transferee Company (in accordance with paragraph 4.2 of the
Scheme).

Revocation and withdrawal of this Scheme

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be
entitled to revoke, cancel, withdraw and declare this Scheme to be of no effect at any stage, but
before the Effective date, and where applicable re-file, at any stage in case (a) this Scheme is not
approved by the NCLT or if any other consents, approvals, permissions, resolutions,
agreements, sanctions and conditions required for giving effect to this Scheme are not received
or delayed; (b) any condition or modification imposed by the NCLT and/or any other authority
is not acceptable; (c) the coming into effect of this Scheme in terms of the provisions hereof or
filing of the drawn up order(s) with any Governmental Authority could have adverse
implication on either of the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company; or (d) for
any other reason whatsoever, and do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem
necessary and desirable in connection therewith and incidental thereto. On revocation,
cancellation or withdrawal, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled or withdrawn and be of
no effect and in that event, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred
inter se between the respective Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or their
respective shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person, save and except in
respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right,
liability or obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be
governed and be preserved or worked out in accordance with the applicable law and in such
case, each party shall bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

Mutation of Property

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, the title to the
immovable properties including development rights, of the Transferred Undertakings shall be
deemed to have been mutated and recognized as that of the Transferee Company and the mere
filing of the certified true copy of the vesting order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme with
the appropriate Registrar or Sub-registrar of Assurances or with the relevant Government
agencies shall suffice as record of continuing title of the immovable properties including
development rights of the Transferred Undertakings with the Transferee Company pursuant to
the Scheme becoming effective and shall constitute a deemed mutation and substitution thereof.

Severability
If any part of this Scheme is held invalid, ruled illegal by any Tribunal of competent

jurisdiction, or becomes unenforceable for any reason, whether under present or future laws,
then it is the intention of both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company that such
part of the Scheme shall be severable from the remainder of this Scheme and this Scheme shall
not be affected thereby, unless the deletion of such part of the Scheme shall causes this Scheme
to become materially adverse to either the Transferee Company or the Transferor Company, in
which case the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall attempt to bring about a
modification in this Scheme, as will best preserve for the parties the benefits and obligations of
this Scheme, including but not limited to such part of the Scheme.

Post scheme conduct of operations

Even after the Scheme becomes effective, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate
all Bank Accounts of the Transferor Company and realise all monies and complete and enforce
all pending contracts and transactions in respect of the Transferor Companies in the name of
the Transferee Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and
obligations of the Transferor Companies to the Transferee Company under this Scheme is
formally accepted by the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company concerned.
Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective the Transferee Company is expressly permitted to
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DD.

EE.

revise its financial statements and returns along with prescribed forms, filings and annexures
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (including for minimum alternate tax purposes and tax
benefits), goods and service tax law, and other tax laws, and to claim refunds and/or credits
for Taxes paid (including minimum alternate tax), and to claim tax benefits under the said tax
laws, and for matters incidental thereto, if required to give effect to the provisions of this
Scheme.

Dividend

The respective Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to declare
and pay dividends, whether interim or final, to their respective shareholders, as may be
decided by their respective Board of Directors, in respect of the accounting period prior to the
Effective Date.

It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration of dividends is an enabling
provision only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any shareholder of either of the
Transferor Company or the Transferee Company to demand or claim any dividends, which is
subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, shall be entirely at the discretion of the
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, as the case may be,
subject to such approval of the respective shareholders, as may be required.

Costs and expenses

All costs, expenses, charges, taxes, fees and all other expenses, if any, including stamp duty
and registration charges, if any, arising out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing
the terms of this Scheme and the incidentals thereto shall be borne and paid by the
Transferee Company

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the
provisions thereof. The aforesaid are only some of the salient extracts thereof.

Other matters

28.

29.

30.

31.

In case of amalgamation or merger, appointed date, effective date, share exchange ratio (if
applicable) and other considerations, if any:

Appointed Date: April 1, 2024

Effective Date: Refers to the date on which the certified copy of the order of Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the relevant Registrar of Companies by the Amalgamating
Companies and the Amalgamated Company or such other date as may be approved by the
Tribunal.

Share Exchange Ratio: NA

Summary of valuation report including basis of valuation and fairness opinion of registered valuer:
Not Applicable

The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificates issued by the respective Statutory
Auditors of the Companies are open for inspection.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between VSL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, VSL shall not require to allot equity shares to
the shareholders of VASPL, being a wholly owned subsidiary of VSL. Upon the effectiveness of the
Scheme, the equity shares held by VSL in the paid-up equity share capital of VASPL shall stand
cancelled.
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32.

As far as the Equity shareholders of VSL are concerned (promoter shareholders as well as
non-Promoter shareholders), there will be no dilution in their shareholding.

In respect of the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors of VSL. No compromise is
offered under the Scheme to any of the creditors of VSL. The liability of the creditors of VSL, under
the Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

As on date, VSL has no outstanding dues towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of
the Scheme on any such public deposit holders does not arise. As on date, VSL has not issued
any debentures. In the circumstances, the effect of the Scheme on the debenture trustee does not
arise.

Under the Scheme, no rights of the Employees of VSL are being affected. The services of the
Employees of VSL, under the Scheme, shall continue on the same terms and conditions on which
they were engaged by VSL.

There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/or the Directors of VSL.
Further no change in the Board of Directors of the company is envisaged on account of the
Scheme.

Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) of VSL and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held
by them in VSL and/or to the extent that the said Director(s) are common director(s) of the
Companies and/or to the extent the said Director(s) are holding shares in VASPL as nominee
and/or to the extent that the said Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective
relatives are the directors, members of the companies that hold shares in the respective Companies.
Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel has any material
interest in the Scheme. The shareholding of each of the Company Secretary and Chief Financial
Officer and their respective relatives is less than 2% of the paid-up share capital of each of the
Companies.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between VASPL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, VSL shall not require to allot equity shares,
to the shareholders of VASPL, being a wholly owned subsidiary of VSL. Upon the effectiveness of
the Scheme, the equity shares held by VSL in the paid-up equity share capital of VASPL shall
stand cancelled.

In respect of the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors, either secured or unsecured
of VASPL. No compromise is offered under the Scheme to any of the creditors of VASPL. The
liability of the creditors of VASPL, under the Scheme, is neither being reduced nor being
extinguished.

As on date, VASPL has no outstanding dues towards any public deposits and therefore, the
effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders does not arise. As on date, VASPL has
not issued any debentures. In the circumstances, the effect of the Scheme on the debenture
trustee does not arise.

Under Clause 3.2.6 of the Scheme, on and from the Effective Date, VSL undertakes to engage the
Employees of VASPL, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by VASPL
without any interruption of service and in the manner provided under Clause 3.2.6 of the Scheme.
In the circumstances, the rights of the Employees of VASPL, engaged in, would in no way be affected
by the Scheme.

There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel of VASPL.
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, the directors of VASPL shall cease to be its directors as
VASPL shall stand dissolved without winding up.

Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) of VASPL and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent that the said Director(s)
are common director(s) of the Companies and/or to the extent the said Director(s) are holding
shares in VASPL as nominee of the equity shares held by them and/or to the extent that the said
Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives are the directors, members of
the companies that hold shares in the respective Companies. As VASPL is a wholly owned
subsidiary of VSL, none of the said directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are
holding any shares in the paid-up share Capital of VASPL in their individual capacity. Save as
aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel has any material interest in
the Scheme.

The Scheme does not involve any capital or debt restructuring and therefore the requirement to
disclose details of capital or debt restructuring is not applicable.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of VSL,
and VASPL have in their separate meetings held on 222nd day of January, 2025 respectively, have
adopted a report, inter alia, explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders amongst others. Copy of the
Reports adopted by the respective Board of Directors of VASPL and VSL are enclosed as
Annexure 2 and Annexure 3 respectively.

None of the Companies is registered under the Monopolies & Restrictive Trade Practices Act
and no investigation is pending against either of these Companies under Sections 210 to 229 of
Chapter XIV of the Companies Act, 2013 or under the corresponding provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. Further no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the
corresponding provisions of the companies Act, 1956 against any of the Companies.

To the knowledge of the Companies, No winding up proceedings have been filed or are
pending against them under the Companies Act, 2013 or the corresponding provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the respective Companies before the
concerned Registrar of Companies on 6th day of August, 2025.

The Audited Accounting Statement of VASPL & VSL for the year ended 31st March, 2025 are
enclosed as Annexure 4 and Annexure 5 respectively.

As per the books of accounts (as on 31st March, 2025) of VASPL and VSL the amount due to the
secured creditors is Rs. Nil and Rs. 5909.04 lakhs respectively.

As per the books of accounts (as on 31st March, 2025) of VASPL and VSL, the amount due to the
unsecured creditors is Rs. 21.26 lakhs and Rs. 1964.23 lakhs respectively.

The name and addresses of the Promoters of Ventura Securities Limited (VSL) including their
shareholding in the Companies as on 1st day of August, 2025 are as under:

Sr. No| Name and address of VSL VASPL
Promoters and Promoter | No. of % | No. of Shares %
Group Shares of Rs. of Rs. 10/-
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10/- each

each

Ventura Guaranty Limited
8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think
Techno Campus, Oft.
Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind
Viviana Mall, Thane (West),
- 400 607

48,99,160* &8 0

0.00

*Seventy (70) Equity shares Ventura Guaranty Limited is holding as Beneficial owner through its nominee
shareholders namely Ms. Sonali Joshi (10 equity shares), Mr. Sankara Pillai (10 equity shares), Mr.
Rajendra Darak (10 equity shares), Mr. Dwarika Prasad Singh (10 equity shares), Mr. Sajid Malik (10
equity shares), Mr. Hemant Majethia (10 equity shares) and Mr. Ganapathy Vishwanathan (10 equity

shares).
42. The name and addresses of the Promoters of VASPL including their shareholding in the
Companies as on 1st day of August, 2025 are as under:
& Name and address of VASPL VSL
No| Promoters and Promoter | No. of Shares % | No. of Shares %
Group of Rs. 10/ of Rs. 10/
each each
PROMOTERS
1. | Ventura Securities Limited 10,10,000 100.00 0 0.00
8th Floor, B Wing, I-Think
Techno Campus, Off.
Pokhran Road No. 2,
Behind Viviana Mall,
Thane (West),
- 400 607
*Ten (10) Equity shares Ventura Securities Limited is holding as Beneficial owner through its nominee
shareholder namely Mr. Hemant Majethia (10 equity shares).
43. The details of the Directors of VSL as on 1t day of August, 2025 are as follows:

Sr. no. | Name of Director Address DIN
1. Mr. Sajid Siraj Malik 702, Vastu, B. J. Road, Bandra | 00400366
(Non Executive Director) (West) Mumbai, 400050
2. Mr. Hemant Majethia 1703, Springs Tower, 17th | 00400473
(Whole-time Director) Floor, G.D.Ambekar Marg,
Dadar, (East), Mumbai - 400014
3. Mr. Ganapathy Vishwanathan Bungalow No. 18C/2, 'Vriddhi', 00400518
(Non-Executive Director) Model Town CHS, Gate No. 2,
Balrajeshwar Road, Mulund
(West), Mumbeai, 400080
4, Mr. Juzer Yusuf Gabajiwala B/37, Nutan Abhishek Chsl, 2nd | 00176916
(Whole-time Director & Company | Cross Road,  Lokhandwala
Secretary) Complex,  Andheri  (West),
Mumbai - 400053
5. Mr. Sriram Sankaranarayanan 603, Blue Haven, Raheja Vihar, | 00146563
(Whole-time Director) Chandivali, Mumbai 400 072
6. Mr. Manu Monga B-15 Ashiana Building, St. John | 09430610
(Whole-time Director) Baptist Road, Mt. Mary Steps,
Bandra West, Mumbuai - 400 050
7. Mr. Prabh Simran Singh B-3501, Lodha Belissimo, NM | 08627938
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44.

45.

46.

47.

(Independent Director)

Joshi Marg, Lower parel, Mumbai
400 011.

Mr. Ramakrishnan Sitaram
(Independent Director)

6/419, Lila Niwas, Bhaudaji Cross
road No. 10, Matunga - 400 019

10767911

The details of the Directors of VASPL as on 1st day of August, 2025 are as follows:

Sr.No. | Name of Director Address DIN
1. Mr. Anil Durlabhbhai Dodia 304 & 602, Mangal Murti, Plot No. 311, | 06556742
(Non-Executive Director) Road No. 12, Jawahar Nagar, Goregaon,
(west), Mumbai - 400 104
2. Mr. Liladhar Dinkar Rane 401-B, Divya Apartments, Opp. Triveni | 06556755

(Non-Executive Director)

Nagar, Kurar Village,
Mumbai - 400097

Malad (East),

The details of the shareholding of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of VSL in VSL and
VASPL ason 1st day of August, 2025 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP Position Equity Shares | Equity shares
held in VSL in VASPL

Mr. Sajid Siraj Malik Non-Executive Director 650,000+10 (%) 0

Mr. Hemant Majethia Whole Time Director 10(% 10 (*)

Mr. Ganapathy Vishwanathan | Non-Executive Director 10(% 0

Mr. Juzer Yusuf Gabajiwala Whole-time Director and Company 0 0

Secretary

Mr. Manu Monga Whole Time Director 0 0

Mr. Sriram Sankaranarayanan | Whole Time Director 0 0

Mr. Prabh Simran Singh Independent Director 0 0

Mr. Ramakrishnan Sitaram Independent Director 0 0

(*) as anominee of Ventura Guaranty Limited

(**) asanominee of Ventura Securities Limited

1st day of August, 2025 are as follows:

The details of the shareholding of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of VASPL in VASPL and VSL as on

Name of Director and KMP Position Equity Shares held | Equity Shares held in
in VASPL VSL

Mr. Anil Durlabhbhai Dodia Non-Executive Director 0 0

Mr. Liladhar Dinkar Rane Non-Executive Director 0 0

Arrangement (expected) shareholding pattern of VSL are as under:

Pre-Arrangement shareholding pattern of VASPL as on 1t day of August, 2025:

The Pre-Arrangement shareholding pattern of VASPL as on 1% day of August, 2025 and the Pre and Post-

Sr.NO| Category No. of fully paid-up | Shareholding as a % of
equity shares held total no. of shares
(A Promoter and Promoter Group
) Indian 0 0
@ Individuals/Hindu undivided family 0 0
(b) Body Corporate 10,10,000 100
Sub-Total (A)(1) 10,10,000 100
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@ Foreign 0

@ Body Corporate (through GDRs) 0 0
Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 10,10,000 100
Promoter Group (A= (A)@D) + (A2

B Public Shareholding

0] Institutions 0 0

(@ Mutual Funds 0 0

(b) Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0

© Financial Institutions/ Banks 0 0

(d) Insurance Companies 0 0

Sub Total (B) (1) 0 0

@ Central Government/State Government(s),/ 0 0

President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0
3 Non-Institutions
@ i. Individual shareholders holding nominal 0 0
share capital upto Rs.2 lakhs
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal 0 0
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs

(b) NBFCs Registered with RBI 0 0

© Overseas Depositories (Holding GDRs) 0 0

(d) Any Other

Trusts 0 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0
Non Resident Indians Repatriation 0 0
Clearing Members 0 0
NRI Non-Repatriation 0 0
Bodies Corporate 0 0
Foreign Nationals 0 0
Sub Total (B)(3) 0 0
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1) + (B)(2) 0 0
+(B)E)

Total Shareholding (A+B) 10,10,000 100

Pre and post Arrangement (expected) shareholding pattern of VSL as on 1t day of August, 2025:

Sr.NO| Category No. of fully paid- | Shareholding as a % of
up equity shares | total no. of shares
held

A) Promoter and Promoter Group

@ Indian

@ Individuals/Hindu undivided family

(b) Body Corporate 48,99,160 88.28

Sub-Total (A)(1) 48,99,160 88.28

@ Foreign

@ Body Corporate (through GDRs) 0 0

Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group 48,99,160 88.28
A=A+ A

(B) Public Shareholding

@ Institutions / Banks

@ Mutual Funds 0 0
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(b) Foreign Portfolio Investors 0 0
© Financial Institutions/ Banks 0 0
(d Insurance Companies 0 0
(e Foreign Institutional Investors (FII's) 0 0
Sub Total (B) (1) 0 0
@ Central Government/State Government(s),/ 0 0
President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0
3 Non-Institutions
@ i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share 0 0
capital upto Rs.2 lakhs
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal share 6,50,000 11.72
capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs
(b) NBFCs Registered with RBI 0 0
© Overseas Depositories (Holding GDRs) 0 0
(d) Any Other 0 0
Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0
Non Resident Indians (Repatriation) 0 0
Clearing Members 0 0
Non Residents Indians (Non-Repatriation) 0 0
Director and their relatives 0 0
Bodies Corporate 0 0
Non Residents Indians 0 0
Sub Total (B)(3) 0 0
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1) + (B)(2) + (B)(3) 6,50,000 11.72
Total Shareholding (A+B) 55,49,160 100

There is no change in the pre and post shareholding (expected) pattern of Ventura Securities
Limited (VSL) as Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL) is wholly owned subsidiary of
Ventura Securities Limited. Post Amalgamation, VSL is not required to issue any shares to the
shareholders of VASPL. On amalgamation, the shares held by VSL in VASPL will get cancelled.

48. The pre and post-Arrangement (expected) capital structure of VSL will be as follows
(assuming the continuing capital Structure as on 1st day of August, 2025):

PRE-ARRANGEMENT

Amount (Rupees)

Authorized Share Capital

60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 6,00,00,000
Total 6,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital

55,49,160 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 5,54,91,600

Total 5,54,91,600)

POST ARRANGEMENT (EXPECTED)

Amount (Rupees)

Authorized Share Capital
72,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 7,25,00,000
Total 7,25,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital
55,49,160 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,54,91,600
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Total | 5,54,91,600|
49, In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled
and be of no effect and null and void.
50. The following documents will be open for inspection by the Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant

Company / Transferee Company at its registered office at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus,
Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West),
Maharashtra 400 607 between 10.00 am. and 12.00 noon on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public
holidays) up to the date of the meeting;

L. Certified Copy of the final order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) / 73/MB/C-I11/2025 dated 15t
day of July, 2025 directing Ventura Securities Limited (VSL) to, inter alia, convene the meeting of
its Equity Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors.

II. Copy of Joint Company Scheme Application No. C.A. (CAA) / 73/MB/C-111/2025 along with
annexure filed by VSL and VASPL before NCLT;

II.  Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of VSL and VASPL respectively;

IV.  Copy of the annual reports of VSL and VASPL for the financial years ended 31st March 2023
and 31st March 2024 and 31st March, 2025 respectively;

V. List of Subsidiary Companies, joint ventures and associates of VSL and VASPL as on 1st day of
August, 2025

VL. Copy of the Register of Directors” and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
of each of the Companies;

VII.  Copy of audit Committee Report dated 22nd day of January, 2025 of VSL

VIII.  Copy of the resolutions, both dated 22nd day of January, 2025, passed by the respective Board of
Directors of VSL and VASPL approving the Scheme;

IX.  Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, both held on 22nd day of January, 2025 of
the Board of Directors of VSL and VASPL respectively, in respect of the approval of the
Scheme;

X.  Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate on accounting treatment dated 22nd day of January,
2025 issued by M/s. MASKA & Associates Chartered Accountants to VSL

XI.  Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate on Accounting Treatment dated 22nd day of January,
2025 issued by M/s. MASKA & Associates Chartered Accountants to VASPL

XII.  Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by both the Companies with the concerned Registrar of
Companies along with challan dated 6t day of August, 2025, evidencing filing of the
Scheme;

XIII.  Copy of Certificate dated 4th day of August, 2025 issued by M/S. Vinayak P Pai & Associates
Chartered Accountants, certifying the amount due to the Secured Creditors and unsecured
creditors of VASPL as on 31st day of March, 2025 respectively.

XIV.  Copy of Certificate dated 4th day of August, 2025 issued by M/S. Vinayak P Pai & Associates
Chartered Accountants, certifying the amount due to the Secured Creditors and unsecured
creditors of VSL as on 31st day of March, 2025 respectively
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XV. Copy of the Scheme; and

XVL  Copy of the Reports dated 22nd day of January, 2025 adopted by the Board of Directors of VSL

and VASPL respectively, pursuant to the provisions of section 232(2)(c) of the Act.

The Secured Creditors shall be entitled to obtain the extracts from or for making or obtaining

the copies of the documents listed in item numbers (I), (I), (IV), (X), (XI), (XII), (XIII), (XIV),
(XV), and (XX) above.

51. This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2)

and 102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement
and Form of Proxy shall be furnished by VSL to its Secured Creditors, free of charge, within one

(1) day (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the
same by the Secured Creditors of VSL

52. After the Scheme is approved with the requisite majority by the Secured Creditors of VSL it will

be subject to the approval/sanction by Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench.
Sd/-
Vijay Sonone

Chairperson appointed by NCLT for the meeting
Dated this 6th day of August, 2025

Registered office: 8t Floor, B Wing,
I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2,

Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607
CIN:- U67120MH1994PLC082048
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Annexure -1
SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013
OF
VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (VASPL)
(The Transferor Company)
WITH

VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED (VSL)
(The Transferee Company)

AND

THEIR SHAREHOLDERS

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

PREAMBLE

A. Preamble of the Scheme

B.

1.1

This Scheme of Amalgamation is presented under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions if
any of the Companies Act, 2013 for amalgamation of VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Transferor Company” - VASPL) with VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED (“the
Transferee Company’ - VSL), and the dissolution of the Transferor Company without winding up.

Description of Companies

VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED or (“VASPL”) or the Transferor Company

The Transferor Company was incorporated as a Private Limited Company under the Companies Act,
1956, on 8th June, 2013 in the name of Ventura Allied Services Pvt Ltd in the State of Maharashtra.

The CIN of the Company is U74120MH2013PTC244159

The Transferor Company is a private Company and the entire Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity
Share Capital is held by the Transferee Company. By virtue of the Shareholding pattern, the Transferor
Company is a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

The main and other object clauses of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferor
Company authorize the Transferor Company:

To carry on the business as trader, merchant, agent in all respects including but not restricted to as
Clearing and Forwarding Agent, Commission Agent and accordingly to deal in commodities,
substances, articles, merchandise, goods, and things of whatsoever nature, distributors,
warehousemen, licensees, merchants, traders, sales organisers, representatives of manufacturers of
commodities, goods articles, materials and things and for that purpose to buy, sell exchange,
market, pledge, distribute, install, service, maintain, or otherwise deal in commodities, goods
articles and things.
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To engage as an authorized Stamp Duty vendor, whether for State or Central Government or any
regulatory and accordingly cater services of affixing stamp duty on documents, legal papers, forms
and agreement requiring such stamp duty.

To carry on in India or abroad the profession as “Business Process Outsourcing” and provide to clients,
through latest technology and strategic means, services of complex and specialized business such as,
including but not restrictive, ERP and Oracle database structuring and consulting, IT help desks,
knowledge services, software solutions, analytics support, data mining and modeling, remote network
monitoring, e-learning and customer contact centers, accounting, insurance underwriting, claims
processing, remote technology maintenance, custom application development, systems integration, web
designs and provide advise and initiatives to clients on resources for cost cuttings, increasing revenues
and avoiding pitfalls.

The Company has an office at Thane (west), Maharashtra. The Transferor Company decided to carry on
the business of Business Process Outsourcing (BPOs), IT Solution Providers / Implementers and IT /
ITES activities and pending implementation of its business plan, the company leased out the office
property to VSL & other companies in the Ventura group. The company currently earns lease rental
income.

VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED or (“VSL”) or the Transferee Company

The Transferee Company was incorporated as a Public Limited company under the Companies Act, 1956
on 14th October, 1994 in the name of Ventura Securities Limited in the State of Maharashtra.

The Company has obtained a certificate for commencement of business dated 2nd November, 1994 from
the office of the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai.

The CIN of the Company is U67120MH1994PLC082048.

The main object clauses of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company authorize
the Transferee Company:

To carry on the business of stock broking as a member of any recognized Stock Exchange in India, and
so long as the Company is engaged in Stock Broking as a member of any recognized Stock Exchange
in India, it will engage itself in only such business as a member of a recognized Stock Exchange is
permitted to do under the Securities and Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, and the Rules, Bye-laws
& Regulations of the Stock Exchange.

To subscribe to, become a member of any one or more stock exchanges, including over the counter
exchanges, whether in India or outside India, for the purpose of carrying on the business of shares
and/or debt brokers, dealers, market makers, traders, underwriters, agents, sub-agents, for subscribing
to or procuring subscription to and for sale, purchase of or otherwise trading in securities, stocks,
shares, debentures, debenture stock, bonus, units, certificates of deposits, government securities or
other financial instruments or obligations of any body corporate or authority, whether central, state or
local undertaking, whether public or private and provisional documents relating to all these, or to trade
or deal or act as a broker in any currency of any country, commodities, precious or non-precious metals,
foreign currency denominated instruments in debt and in equity, freight, insurance and re-insurance,
and in all derivatives thereof and to form subsidiaries, joint ventures or collaborations and to co-
operate with any other association or company, whether incorporated or not in India or outside India,
whose objects are altogether or in part similar to those of the Company; and to act as managers or
advisors to issues of any of the aforesaid to provide financial services, advisory and counseling
services and facilities of every description capable of being provided by share and/or debt brokers,
dealers, market makers, traders, underwriters, agents, investment fund managers and to arrange and
sponsor public and private issues or issue on private placement basis of shares, or debt instruments and
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to negotiate for, underwrite, and/or place such issues of above referred securities, to deal as brokers,
traders, market makers, advisors of derivatives from the above, like futures, options, swaps, or other
hybrids in above referred instruments.

Ventura Securities Ltd is a member of BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE),
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, (MSEI), Multi Commodity Stock Exchange of India
Limited (MCX) and National Commodities & Derivatives Exchange Ltd (NCDEX) and Depository
Participants of NSDL & CDSL. The Transferee Company i.e. VSL also distribute mutual funds as an
AMFI registered Mutual Fund Distributor and is a SEBI registered Portfolio Management Services
(PMS).

The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of stock broking and commodities broking and
providing a complete array of financial products and services via its in-house, customized and ready to
use software Pointer which offers its clients the opportunity to invest and trade online in equity and
equity derivatives, commodities, mutual funds, fixed income products and currency futures and also
provides customized wealth management and investment planning services.

The Transferee Company has its Headquarter in Mumbai and has over 30 branches and 295 Franchisees
/Authorised Persons across the country.

The Company has been continually expanding its digital footprint to enrich customer experiences. It is
also constantly committed to providing investors with access to timely and relevant research and data to
ensure an informed and fruitful investment experience and in order to fulfill its commitment to the
promotion of investor education and creation of financial awareness, workshops and seminars on
relevant themes are conducted around the country

B. Purpose and Rationale of the Scheme

1.1

1.2

1.3

a)

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura Securities Limited, the
Transferee Company. Both the companies are part of the same group and under the same management.

As per Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f) of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and Exchange circular
dated January 07, 2022 and on clarification to the Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f), investment in its wholly owned
subsidiary VASPL needs to be delinked, since this investment is not in connection with or incidental to
or consequential upon the securities/commodity derivatives business.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company have
decided to amalgamate the Transferor Company together with their business and undertakings, with the
Transferee Company, so as to achieve the following:
Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility for the amalgamated entity, which
would result in maximizing overall shareholder value and will improve the competitive position of the

combined entity.

Enable the shareholders of Ventura Securities Limited to get direct participation in the business of its
present wholly owned subsidiary (being Ventura Allied Services Private Limited)

Simplified group and business structure;

The consolidation of legal entities would result in reduced number of entities within the group. This
would minimize cost and administrative hassle of maintaining multiple legal entities;

The aforesaid synergistic benefits accruing from the consolidation would ultimately contribute to the
future business and profitability of the merged entity. The amalgamation of Transferor Company and
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f)

14

Transferee Company is, therefore, beneficial in the long-term interests of the shareholders and all stake
holders of these companies.

Reducing time and efforts for consolidation of financials at group level.
Thus, as a whole, amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in terms of

the Scheme will be beneficial for both the companies, their shareholders, creditors, employees, customers
and all others concerned with both the companies.

D. Parts of the Scheme

1.1

1.1.1

1.1.2

1.1.3

1.1.4

1.1.5

The Scheme is divided into following parts:

Part I: Definitions and Interpretations

Part II: Capital Structure

Part III: Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company

Part IV: Cancellation of Shares of Transferor Company & Increase of Authorized Share Capital of
Transferee Company

Part V: Accounting treatment in the books of the Transferee Company

Part VI: General terms and conditions
PART I

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS
Definitions

In addition to the words and expressions defined elsewhere in this Scheme, unless it is contrary or
repugnant to the subject, context or meaning thereof, the following words and expressions shall have the
meanings as set out hereunder:

"Act" means the (Indian) Companies Act, 2013, to the extent notified, and all amendments or
statutory modifications thereto or re-enactments thereof, except where otherwise expressly
provided;

"Appointed Date" means 1st April, 2024 or such other date as the National Company Law Tribunal
[NCLT] Mumbai or any other Competent Government Authority may direct, which shall be the date
with effect from which this Scheme shall become effective and with effect from which date the
Transferor Company shall amalgamate with the Transferee Company in terms of the Scheme, upon the
order sanctioning this Scheme becoming effective.

“Amalgamation” means the amalgamation as specified under Section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961.
"Board of Directors" in relation to VASPL or VSL as the case may be, means the Board of Directors of the
respective companies for the time being and shall include a Committee of Directors or any person

authorized by the Board of Directors or such committee of directors.

"Effective Date" shall mean the last of the dates on which a certified copy of the order passed by the
NCLT Tribunal of Judicature at Mumbai or any other Competent Government Authority sanctioning the

42



& ventura

1.1.6

1.1.7

1.1.8

1.1.9

1.1.10

1.1.11

1.1.12

1.1.13

1.1.14

1.1.15

1.1.16

1.1.17

1.1.18

1.1.19

Scheme, is filed by VASPL and VSL respectively, with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra,
Mumbai in terms of Section 232 (5) or any other provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013.

"Financial Statements" include standalone and consolidated accounts, i.e., balance sheet, statement of
changes in Equity, statement of profit & loss, cash flow statement and notes to accounts of the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company, as the context may require.

"Governmental Authority" means any applicable central, state or local government, legislative body,
regulatory or administrative authority, agency or commission or committee or any court, tribunal,
board, bureau, instrumentality, Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, The Official Liquidator,
National Company Law Tribunal, judicial or quasi-judicial or arbitral body having jurisdiction over the
territory of India.

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principles.

“GST Act” means the Goods and Service Tax, Act 2017 and shall include any statutory modifications, re-
enactments, or amendments thereof for the time being in force

"IT Act" means the Indian Income-tax Act, 1961 and shall include any statutory modifications, re-
enactments, or amendments thereof for the time being in force

“National Company Law Tribunal” means the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai
Bench that has jurisdiction over VASPL and VSL or such other forum or authority that may be vested
with requisite powers under the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to the provisions of 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013

"Ventura Allied Services " or Transferor Company or VASPL means Ventura Allied Services Private
Limited (CIN: U74120MH2013PTC244159), a Private Company, which was incorporated on 8t June,
2013 under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at 8t Floor, B-wing, I ~Think Techno
Campus, Pokhran Road No.2, Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane - 400607.

"Ventura Securities" or Transferee Company or VSL means Ventura Securities Limited (CIN:
U67120MH1994PLC082048) an Unlisted Public Company, which was incorporated on 14th October, 1994
under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at 8t Floor, B-wing, I -Think Techno
Campus, Pokhran Road No.2, Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane - 400607.

"Scheme" means this Scheme of Amalgamation of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited with Ventura
Securities Limited, in its present form, or with any modification(s) made under paragraph 6.4 hereof.

“Operative Date” means the Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modification(s)
approved or imposed or directed by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) shall take effect from
the Appointed Date but shall be operative from the Effective Date.

“Subsidiary” means subsidiary of Ventura Securities Limited under Section 2(87) of the Act 2013.
"Transferor Company" means i.e. Ventura Allied Services Private Limited.

"Transferee Company" means Ventura Securities Limited.

"Transferred Undertaking" means and includes the whole of the undertaking of the Transferor
Company together, as on the Appointed Date (further details of which are set out in Paragraph 3.2.

thereof), and includes:

all assets of the Transferor Company, wherever situated, as are movable in nature, whether present,
future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal,

43



ii.

1ii.

iv.

Vi.

Vii.
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including without limitation current assets, furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, office equipment,
communication facilities, installations, vehicles, utilities, actionable claims, earnest monies, security
deposits and sundry debtors, bills of exchange, inter corporate deposits, financial assets and accrued
benefits thereto, insurance claims recoverable, prepaid expenses, outstanding loans and advances
recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received , provisions, receivables, funds, cheques and
other negotiable instruments, cash and bank balances and deposits including accrued interests thereto
with Governmental Authority, other authorities, bodies, customers and other persons, benefits of any
bank guarantees, performance guarantees, corporate guarantees, letters of credit and tax related assets
(including service tax, input credits, GST, value added tax or set-offs and any other tax benefits,
exemptions and refunds under any other statutes)

all immovable properties including any tenancies in relation to office space, building plans, guest houses
and residential premises and documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all plant
and machineries constructed on or embedded or attached to any such immovable properties and all
rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interests in connection with the said immovable properties;

all investments of the Transferor Company including in the form of shares, scrips, stocks, bonds,
debentures, debenture stock, units or pass-through certificates and other securities and instruments,
including all rights, interest and entitlement in relation thereto and rights and options exercised and
application or subscription made for or in relation thereto ("[nvestments");

all permits, licenses, IT Services - Letter of Intent(LOI) including extension of LOI, permissions,
approvals, consents, municipal permissions, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, certificates,
clearances, authorities, allotments, quotas, no-objection certificates and exemptions of the Transferor
Company including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of every kind and description of
whatsoever nature and the benefits thereof, including applications made in relation thereto ("Licenses");

all benefits, entitlements, incentives and concessions under incentive schemes and policies including
under service tax, GST, VAT and income tax laws including MAT credit , subsidy receivables from
Government, stamp duty and lower electricity charges from the Maharashtra State government, grants
from any Governmental Authority including the IT services LOI and extension of validity of IT Services
LOI issued by the Office of the Joint Director of Industries Konkan Region, Thane, all other direct tax
benefit/ exemptions/ deductions, to the extent statutorily available to the respective Transferor
Company, alongwith associated obligations;

all contracts, agreements, Joint Venture Agreement, memorandum of understanding, bids, tenders,
expressions of interest, letters of intent, commitments including to clients, and other third parties, hire
and purchase arrangements, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, investments and interest
in projects undertaken by the Transferor Company, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other
instruments of whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise, to which the
Transferor Company is party, or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company may be eligible
("Contracts")

all intellectual property rights of the Transferor Company, including pending applications (including
hardware, software, source codes, parameterization and scripts), registrations, goodwill, logos, trade
names, trademarks, service marks, copyrights, patents, technical know-how, trade secrets, domain
names, computer programmes, moral rights, development rights, finished and ongoing research and
development programs and all such rights of whatsoever description and nature, whether or not
registered, owned or licensed, including any form of intellectual property which is in progress
("Intellectual Property");

all employees of the Transferor Company, whether permanent or temporary, engaged in or in relation to
the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date and whose services are transferred to the Transferee
Company ("Transferred Employees") and contributions, if any, made towards any provident fund,
employees state insurance, gratuity fund, staff welfare scheme or any other special schemes, funds or
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benefits, existing for the benefit of such Transferred Employees ("Funds"), together with such of the
investments made by these Funds, which are referable to such Transferred Employees;

ix. all loans, debts, borrowings, obligations, duties, forward contract liability, cash credits, bills discounted,
deferred income, contingent liability and liabilities (including present, future and contingent liabilities)
pertaining to or arising out of activities or operations of the Transferor Company, including obligations
relating to guarantees in respect of borrowings and other guarantees ("Transferred Liabilities");

X. all legal (whether civil or criminal), taxation or other proceedings or investigations of whatsoever nature
(including those before any Governmental Authority) that pertain to the Transferor Company, initiated
by or against the Transferor Company or proceedings or investigations to which the Transferor
Company is party to, whether pending as on the Appointed Date or which may be instituted any time in
the future ("Proceedings");

X1. all taxes, duties, cess, income tax benefits or exemptions including the right to claim deduction, to carry
forward losses and tax credits under any provision of the Income Tax Act etc., that are allocable,
referable or related to the Transferor Company, including all credits under Income tax Act, including
MAT credit, book losses (if any), all or any refunds, interest due thereon, credits and claims relating
thereto; and

Xii. all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, building plans, databases,
catalogues, quotations, advertising materials, lists of present and former credit, and all other books and
records, whether in physical or electronic form, of the Transferor Company.

1.2 Interpretations

In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

1.2.1 References in this Scheme to "upon this Scheme becoming effective" or "effectiveness of this Scheme"
shall mean the Effective Date of the Scheme;

1.2.2 references to the singular include a reference to plural and vice versa and reference to any gender
includes a reference to all other genders;

1.2.3 Reference to persons shall include individuals, bodies corporate (wherever incorporated or un-
incorporated), associations and partnerships;

1.2.4 Headings are inserted for ease of reference only and shall not affect the construction or interpretation of
this Scheme;

1.2.5 References to a paragraph shall be deemed to be a reference to a paragraph or Schedule of this Scheme;

1.2.6  Reference to the words 'hereof, 'herein' and 'hereby' and derivatives or similar words refer to this entire
Scheme;

1.2.7 references to the words "including", "inter alia" or any similar expression, shall be construed as
illustrative and shall not limit the sense of the words preceding those terms; and

1.2.8 any reference to any statute or statutory provision shall include:

i all subordinate legislations made from time to time under that provision (whether or not amended,
modified, re-enacted or consolidated from time to time) and any retrospective amendment; and

ii. such provision as from time to time amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated (whether before or
after the filing of this Scheme) to the extent such amendment, modification, re-enactment or
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21

2.2

23

3.1

consolidation applies or is capable of applying to the matters contemplated under this Scheme and (to
the extent liability there under may exist or can arise) shall include any past statutory provision (as
amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated from time to time) which the provision referred to has
directly or indirectly replaced.

PART II

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The capital structure of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (the Transferor Company) as on
31st March, 2024 is set out below:

Share Capital Amount in Rs.
Authorised Share Capital
12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,25,00,000
Total 1,25,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital
10,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each 1,01,00,000
Total 1,01,00,000

The entire Share Capital of the Transferor Company has been held by the Transferee Company
along with its nominee/s.

The capital structure of Ventura Securities Limited, the Transferee Company as on 31st March,
2024 is set out below:

Share Capital Amount in Rs.
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 6,00,00,000
Total 6,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital
55,49,160 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,54,91,600
Total 5,54,91,600

Upto and as on the date of approval of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of VASPL and VSL
respectively, there is no change in the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share Capital of the
respective companies.
PART III
AMALGAMATION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Transfer & Vesting of the Transferor Company

Upon the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme becoming effective, on and from the Appointed
Date, the Transferred Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, together with all its properties,
assets, agreements, joint venture Agreements, expression of Interest(EOI), rights, benefits, interests,
liabilities and obligations, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 3.2 hereof in relation to the mode of
vesting, and without any further deed or act and in accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions of law, be transferred to and vested in and be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in, the Transferee Company, as a going concern.
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3.2 Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise stated
herein, upon the order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme becoming effective, on and from the
Appointed Date:

3.2.1 Assets

a)

In respect of such assets of the Transferor Company as are moveable in nature or are otherwise
capable of transfer by delivery of possession, payment or by endorsement and delivery, the same
shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Transferee Company and shall become the property of
the Transferee Company. The vesting pursuant to this paragraph shall be deemed to have occurred by
manual delivery or endorsement, as appropriate to the property being vested and title to the property
shall be deemed to have been transferred accordingly, without requiring execution of any deed or
instrument of conveyance for the same.

In respect of such assets of the Transferor Company as are or represent Investments registered
and/or held in any form by or beneficial interest wherein is owned by the Transferor Company, the
same shall stand transferred/transmitted to and be vested in and/or be deemed to have been
transferred/transmitted to and vested in the Transferee Company, together with all rights, benefits
and interest therein or attached thereto, without any further act or deed and thereupon the Transferor
Company shall cease to be the registered and/or the beneficial owner of such investments. The
Transferor Company shall be deemed to be holding such investments for and on behalf of and in trust
for and for the benefit of the Transferee Company and all profits or dividends and other rights or
benefits accruing/paid/distributed on such investments and all taxes thereon, or losses arising or
expenses incurred relating to such investments, shall, for all intent and purposes, be treated as the
profits, dividends, rights, benefits, taxes, losses or expenses, as the case may be, of the Transferee
Company.

In respect of such of the moveable assets belonging to the Transferor Company other than those
specified in paragraph 3.2.1(a) and (b)hereof, including sundry debtors, outstanding loans and
advances, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if
any, the same shall (notwithstanding whether there is any specific provision for transfer of credits,
assets or refunds under the applicable laws, wherever applicable), without any further act, instrument
or deed by the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company or the need for any endorsements,
stand transferred from the Transferor Company to and in favour of the Transferee Company. Any
security, lien, encumbrance or charge created over any assets in relation to the loans, or borrowings or
any other dues of the Transferor Company, shall, without any further act or deed, stand transferred to
the benefit of the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company will have all the rights of the
Transferor Company to enforce such security, lien, encumbrance or charge, by virtue of this Scheme.

All immovable properties of the Transferor Company including any tenancies in relation to
warehouses, office space, guest houses and residential premises and all documents of title, rights and
easements in relation thereto and all plant and machineries constructed on or embedded or attached
to any such immovable properties and all rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interest in
connection with the said immovable properties, shall stand transferred to and be vested in and be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, without any further act or
deed done/executed or being required to be done/executed by the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company or both. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise and enjoy all
rights and privileges attached to the immovable properties and shall be liable to pay the ground rent
and taxes and fulfill all obligations and be entitled to all rights in relation to or as applicable to such
immovable properties

3.2.2 Licenses & Certificates

All Licenses, permits, IT Services - Letter of Intent(LOI) including extension of LOI registrations &
ownership certificate issued by various registering & statutory authorities relating to the Transferor
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3.23

3.24

3.25

3.2.6

Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Transferee Company, without any further act or
deed done by the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company and be in full force and effect in
favour of the Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given to, issued to or executed in
favour of the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company shall be bound by the terms thereof, the
obligations and duties thereunder, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to the
Transferee Company.

Benefits, Entitlements, Incentives and Concessions

All benefits, entitlements, incentives and concessions under incentive schemes and policies that the
Transferor Company is entitled to, including under service tax, GST, VAT and income tax laws
including MAT credit, subsidy receivables from Government, stamp duty and lower electricity charges
from the Maharashtra State government, grants from any governmental authority including the IT
services LOI and extension of validity of IT Services LOI issued by the Office of the Joint Director of
Industries Konkan Region, Thane, direct tax benefit/ exemptions/ deductions, shall, to the extent
statutorily available and alongwith associated obligations, stand transferred to and be available to the
Transferee Company as if the Transferee Company was originally entitled to all such benefits,
entitlements, incentives and concessions.

Contracts

a) All Contracts and Agreements of the Transferor Company which are subsisting or having effect
immediately before the Effective Date, shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company and be in full force and effect in favour of the Transferee Company and may be enforced by
or against it as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company
had been a party or beneficiary or oblige thereto.

b) Any inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company on one hand and the Transferee Company on
the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the coming into effect of this Scheme.

c) All guarantees provided by any bank in favour of the Transferor Company outstanding as on the
Effective Date, shall vest in the Transferee Company and shall enure to the benefit of the Transferee
Company and all guarantees issued by the bankers of the Transferor Company at the request of the
Transferor Company favouring any third party shall be deemed to have been issued at the request of
the Transferee Company and continue in favour of such third party till its maturity or earlier
termination.

Intellectual Property

All Intellectual Property of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Transferee Company and be in full force and effect in favour of the Transferee Company and may be
enforced by or against it as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto.

Transferred Employees

a) All Transferred Employees of the Transferor Company shall be deemed to have become the
employees and staff of the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date, and shall stand
transferred to the Transferee Company without any interruption of service and on terms and
conditions no less favorable than those on which they are engaged by the Transferor Company, as on
the Effective Date, including in relation to the level of remuneration and contractual and statutory
benefit, incentive plans, terminal benefits, gratuity plans, provident plans and any other retirement
benefits.
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b) The Transferee Company agrees that the services of all transferred Employees with the Transferor
Company prior to the transfer, shall be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which such
Transferred Employees may be eligible, including in relation to the level of remuneration and
contractual and statutory benefits, incentive plans, terminal benefits, gratuity plans, provident plans and
other retirement benefits and accordingly, shall be reckoned from the date of their respective
appointment in the Transferor Companies. The Transferee Company undertakes to pay the same, as and
when payable under applicable laws.

For avoidance of doubt, in relation to those Transferred Employees for whom the Transferor Company is
making contributions to the Government provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand
substituted for the Transferor Company for all purposes whatsoever, including in relation to the
obligation to make contributions to such funds in accordance with the provisions of such funds, bye-
laws, etc. in respect of the Transferred Employees.

c) All contributions made by the Transferor Company on behalf of the Transferred Employees and all
contributions made by the Transferred Employees including the interests arising thereon, to the Funds
and standing to the credit of such Transferred Employees' account with such Funds, shall, upon this
Scheme becoming effective, be transferred to the funds maintained by the Transferee Company along
with such of the investments made by such Funds which are referable and allocable to the Transferred
Employees and the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Company with
regard to the obligation to make the said contributions.

d) The contributions made by the Transferor Company under applicable law in connection with the
Transferred Employees, to the Funds, for the period after the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be
contributions made by the Transferee Company.

e) The Transferee Company shall continue to abide by the agreement(s) and settlement(s) entered into with
the employees by the Transferor Company, if any, in terms of such agreement(s) and settlement(s)

subsisting on the Effective Date, in relation to the Transferred Employees.

3.2.7 Transferred Liabilities and Security

a) All Transferred Liabilities of the Transferor Company, shall, to the extent they are outstanding as on
the Effective Date, without any further act, instrument or deed, stand transferred to and be deemed to
be the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations, etc., as the case may be, of the
Transferee Company and shall be exercised by or against the Transferee Company, as if it had
incurred such Transferred Liabilities.

b) The Transferee Company alone shall be liable to meet, discharge and satisfy the Transferred
Liabilities as the borrower/creditor in respect thereof.

c) This Scheme shall not operate to enlarge or extend the security for any of the Transferred Liabilities
and the Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional securities after
the Effective Date, unless otherwise agreed to by the Transferee Company with such secured creditors
and subject to the consent and approval of the existing secured creditors of the Transferee Company,
if any. Further, this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge or extend the security for any loan, deposit,
credit or other facility availed by the Transferee Company, in as much as the security shall not extend
to any of the assets forming part of the Transferred Undertakings.

d) In so far as the existing security in respect of the Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such security
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be modified and shall be extended to and shall
operate only over the assets forming part of the Transferred Undertaking of the Transferor Company,
which has been charged and secured and subsisting as on the Effective Date, in respect of the
Transferred Liabilities. Provided that if any of the assets forming part of the Transferred
Undertakings of the concerned Transferor Company have not been charged or secured in respect of
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'the Transferred Liabilities, such assets shall remain unencumbered and the existing security referred
to above shall not be extended to and shall not operate over such assets.

e) It shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person, who is a party to any
contract or arrangement by virtue of which such Transferred Liabilities have arisen in order to give
effect to the provisions of this paragraph.

f) It is expressly provided that, save as mentioned in this paragraph 3.2.7, no other term or condition of
the Transferred Liabilities is modified by virtue of this Scheme, except to the extent that such
amendment is required by necessary implication.

3.2.8 Legal and other such Proceedings

All Proceedings transferred to the Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme, shall not abate or be
discontinued or in any way be prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of the Transferor
Company or by anything contained in this Scheme and the proceedings shall continue and any
prosecution shall be enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same
extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted or enforced by or against the Transferor
Company, as if this Scheme had not been made. The Transferee Company undertakes to have such
proceedings relating to or in connection with the Transferor Company, initiated-by or against the said
Transferor Company, transferred in the name of the Transferee Company as soon as possible, after the
Effective Date, and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee
Company. The Transferee Company also undertakes to pay all amounts including interest, penalties,
damages, etc., which the Transferor Company may be called upon to pay or secure in respect of any
liability or obligation relating to the Transferor Company for the period from the Appointed Date up to
the Effective Date and any costs incurred by the Transferor Company in respect of such proceedings
started by or against it relatable to the period from the Appointed Date up to the Effective Date upon
submission of necessary evidence by the said Transferor Company to the Transferee Company for
making such payment.

3.2.9 Tax Treatment

3.2.10

3.3

All taxes, duties, cess, MAT credit, GST, tax related assets (including service tax, input credit, GST, value
added tax, etc.) that are allocable, referable or related to the Transferor Company and payable, whether
due or not, upto a day immediately preceding the Appointed Date, including all advance tax payments,
tax deducted at source, Mat credit, tax liabilities or any refunds, tax obligations, credit and claims, carry
forward losses and tax credits under any provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961 shall, for all intent and
purposes, be treated as the liability or refunds, credit and claims, as the case may be, of the Transferee
Company.

Books and Records

All books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, building plans, databases,
catalogues, quotations, advertising materials, if any, lists of present and former clients and all other
books and records, whether in physical or electronic form, of the Transferor Company, to the extent
possible and permitted under applicable laws, be handed over by them to the Transferee Company.

Conduct of Business

3.3.1 With effect from the Appointed Dates and upto the Effective Date:

a) The Transferor Company shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and commercial
prudence and in the same manner as it has been doing hitherto;
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b)

3.3.2

3.3.3

3.3.4

3.3.5

The Transferor Company shall carry on and shall be deemed to have carried on all their respective
business activities and shall hold and stand possessed and shall be deemed to have held and stood
possessed of all the said assets, rights, title, interests, authorities, Contracts, investments and
decisions, benefits for and on account of and in trust for the Transferee Company;

All obligations, liabilities, duties and commitments attached, related or pertaining to the Transferor
Company shall be undertaken and shall be deemed to have been undertaken for and on account of
and in trust for the Transferee Company; and

All the profits and incomes accruing or arising to the Transferor Company and all expenditure or
losses arising or incurred by the Transferor Company shall, for all purposes, be treated and be
deemed to be the profits and incomes or expenditures and losses, as the case may be, of the Transferee
Company.

All assets acquired or sold, leased or licensed, Licenses obtained, benefits, entitlements, incentives and
concessions granted, Contracts entered into, Intellectual Property developed or registered or
applications made thereto, Transferred Liabilities incurred and Proceedings initiated or made party
to, between the Appointed Date and till the Effective Date by the Transferor Company shall be
deemed to be transferred and vested in the Transferee Company. For avoidance of doubt, where any
of the Transferred Liabilities as on the Appointed Date (deemed to have been transferred to the
Transferee Company) have been discharged by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed
Date but before the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on behalf of
the Transferee Company for all intent and purposes and under all applicable laws. Further where any
of the Assets as on the Appointed Date (deemed to have been transferred to the Transferee Company)
have been sold / transferred by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date but before
the Effective Date, such sale shall be deemed to have been for and on behalf of the Transferee
Company for all intent and purposes and under all applicable laws. Further, in connection with any
transactions between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company between the Appointed
Date and upto the Effective date, if any service tax has been paid by the Transferor Company, then
upon the Scheme coming into effect, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim refund of such
service tax paid by the Transferor Company.

With effect from the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall carry on and shall be authorised to
carry on the business of the Transferor Company and till such time as the name of account holder in
the respective bank accounts of the Transferor Company is substituted by the bank in the name of the
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate such bank accounts of the
Transferor Company, in its name, in so far as may be necessary.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that vesting of
the Transferor Company occurs by virtue of Part Il of this Scheme itself, the Transferee Company
may, at any time after the Effective Date, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required
under applicable law or otherwise, give notice in such form, as may be required or as it may deem fit
and proper or enter into or execute deeds (including deeds of adherence), confirmations, novations,
declarations or other writings or documents as may be necessary and carry out and perform all such
formalities and compliances, for and on behalf of the Transferor Company, including, with or in
favour of and required by (i) any party to any Contract to which the Transferor Company is a party;
or (ii) any Governmental Authority or non-government authority, in order to give formal effect to the
provisions of this Scheme. Provided however, that execution of any confirmation or novation or other
writings or arrangements shall in no event postpone the giving effect to this Scheme from the
Effective Date.

To the extent possible, pending sanction of this Scheme, the Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company shall be entitled to apply to the relevant Governmental Authorities and other third parties
concerned, as may be necessary under any law or contract for transfer or modification of such
consents, approvals and sanctions which the Transferee Company may require to own and carry on
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the business of the Transferor Company with effect from the Effective Date and subject to this
Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT

3.3.6 For the purpose of giving effect to the order passed under Sections 230 to 232 and any other

3.4

3.5

4.1

411

4.2

421

422

423

applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of this Scheme by the NCLT, the
Transferee Company shall, upon the Scheme becoming effective, be entitled to get the record of the
change in the legal right(s) standing in the name of the Transferor Company, in its favour in
accordance with such order and the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and any other applicable
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013.

Saving of Concluded Transactions

The transfer and vesting of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company under Part
III of the Scheme, shall not affect any transaction including sale of assets or proceedings already
completed or liabilities incurred by the Transferor Company, either prior to or on or after the Appointed
Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company shall accept and adopt all
acts, deeds and things done and executed by or on behalf of the Transferor Company in respect thereto
as acts, deeds and things done and executed by and on behalf of itself.

Dissolution of Transferor Company

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED shall stand
dissolved without being wound-up.

PART IV

CANCELLATION OF SHARES OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY & INCREASE / CONSOLIDATION
OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Cancellation of Shares of Transferor Company

The Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Transferee Company and therefore upon
amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company in terms of the Scheme becoming
effective, the entire paid-up share capital i.e. equity share capital of the Transferor Company held by
the Transferee Company shall without any act or deed stand automatically cancelled and be
extinguished and in lieu thereof and the Transferee Company shall not be required to issue and / or
allot any shares to the members of the Transferor Company.

Increase / consolidation of authorized share capital of the Transferee Company

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the transfer and vesting of VASPL into VSL pursuant
to this Scheme, the entire authorized share capital of VASPL equal to Rs. 1,25,00,000/- (divided into
12,50,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each) shall stand merged with the authorized share capital of the VSL
the Transferee Company.

Thus, the Authorized Share Capital of the Transferee Company (VSL) of Rs.6,00,00,000/- comprising of
60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- shall stand increased by Rs.1,25,00,000/- to Rs. 7,25,00,000/-
comprising of 72,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-.

Accordingly, the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company shall stand increased by an
amount of Rs. 1,25,00,000/- and Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of VSL (relating to the
authorized share capital) shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand altered,
modified and amended pursuant to Sections 13 and 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as the case may be and be replaced by the following clause:
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"The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.7,25,00,000/ - (Rupees Seven Crores Twenty-Five
Lakhs only) divided into 72,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-

The Company has power from time to time consolidate or sub-divide or increase or reduce its capital
and to issue any of the shares in the capital, original or increased, as ordinary or preferred, with or
subject to any preferential, special, deferred or qualified rights, including the right to be converted into
equity shares, or any other privileges or conditions as regards payment of dividends, distribution of
assets, repayment or reduction of capital, voting or otherwise and generally on such terms as the
Company may from time to time by special resolution determine and to vary the regulations of the
Company, as far as necessary to give effect to the same, and upon the sub-division of a share to
apportion the right to participate in profits in any manner, subject to the provisions of law.

The stamp duty or filing fees paid on the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company is
permitted to be utilized and applied towards the increase in the authorized share capital of the
Transferee Company in accordance with this paragraph 4.2 and no additional stamp duty shall be
payable and no additional fee shall be payable to any regulatory authorities in relation to such increase
in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall file the
requisite documentation with the relevant Registrar of Companies, which has jurisdiction over the
Transferee Company, for the increase of the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company as
aforesaid. It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of increasing the authorized share capital in
accordance with this paragraph 4.2, the sanction of the NCLT or any other Competent government
Authority as the case may be shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this
amendment and that no further approval or resolution under any applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 would be required to be separately passed.

PART V
ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY
Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed date:

Notwithstanding anything contrary contained in any other clauses of the Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment of amalgamation in its books of accounts in
accordance with the treatment provided for ‘Pooling of Interest Method” as prescribed in Appendix C of
Indian Accounting Standard 103 on Business Combinations notified under the accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, relevant clarifications issued by the IND AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFG) of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and other generally accepted accounting principles in India or any other
relevant or related requirement under the Act, as applicable on the Appointed Date.

The Transferor Company and Transferee Company all being the entities under common control, the
accounting at Transferee Company would be done at carrying values for all the assets and liabilities
acquired by the Transferee Company by applying the principles as set out in Appendix C of Ind AS 103
'‘Business Combinations' and inter-company balances and Inter-company investment, if any, between
Transferor Company and with Transferee Company shall stand cancelled.

The Transferee Company shall recognize the assets, liabilities, and reserves of the Transferor Company
in its books of accounts on the date as determined under IND AS 103 and at their respective carrying

amounts as appearing in the financial statements of the Transferor Company.

The Transferor Company is Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Transferee Company. Accordingly, pursuant
to the Scheme no new shares shall be issued after the Scheme is sanctioned by the Tribunal.

Inter-company balances, loans and advances and investments if any, shall stand cancelled.
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5.1.8

5.1.9

5.1.10

6.1

6.1.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

The value of investment held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company shall stand
cancelled pursuant to the Amalgamation.

The identity of the reserves, including surplus of Profit and Loss Account, of the Transferor Company
shall be preserved and they shall appear in the financial statements of the Transferee Company in the
same form and manner in which they appeared in the financial statements of the Transferor Company.

The difference between the share capital of the Transferor Company and investments in the shares of
Transferor Company, shall be adjusted to the Reserves of the Transferee Company.

In case of any differences in the accounting policies between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, the accounting policies followed by the Transferee Company shall prevail and the
impact of the same till the Appointed Date of Merger by Absorption will be quantified and adjusted in
the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of the Transferee Company effect the
true financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods should be restated as if
the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the earliest period presented in the
financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.
PART VI
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Application(s) to the National Company Law Tribunal [NCLT]

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make, as applicable, joint or separate
applications/ petitions under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the NCLT, as necessary,
inter act, to seek orders for dispensing with or for convening, holding or conducting of the meetings of
their respective shareholders and creditors, sanctioning of this Scheme and for consequent actions
including for dissolution of the Transferor Company without winding up and further applications /
petitions under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 including for sanction / confirmation /
clarification of the Scheme or connected therewith, as necessary.

Revision of accounts and tax filings, modification of charge

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company is
expressly permitted to revise and file its income tax returns and other statutory returns, including tax
deducted at source returns, services tax returns, GST Returns and value added tax returns, as may be
applicable and has expressly reserved the right to make such provisions in its returns and to claim
refunds or credits etc, if any. Such returns may be revised and filed notwithstanding that the statutory
period for such revision and filing may have lapsed.

Filing of the certified copy of the order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme with the relevant Registrar
of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai shall be deemed to be sufficient for creating or modifying the
charges in favour of the secured creditors, if any, of the Transferor Company, as required as per the
provisions of this Scheme.

6.3 COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS AS APPLICABLE TO THE SCHEME

6.3.1

This Scheme is in compliance with the conditions relating to "amalgamation" as specified under Section
2(1B) of the IT Act. If any terms or provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be inconsistent
with the provisions of the said Section at a later date including resulting from a retrospective
amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever, till the time the Scheme becomes effective, the
provisions of the said Section of the IT Act shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand modified to the

54



& ventura

6.3.2

6.3.3

6.3.4

6.3.5

6.3.6

extent determined necessary to comply with Section 2(1B) of the IT Act.

On or after the Effective Date, the Companies shall have the right to revise their respective financial
statements and tax returns, even after the prescribed due dates, along with the prescribed forms, filings
and annexures under the provisions of the IT Act (including for the purpose of re-computing income-
tax under the normal provisions, minimum alternative tax purposes, carry forward and set- off of tax
losses and tax benefits and claiming other tax benefits), service tax, sales tax, VAT, excise and customs
laws, as may be applicable, CGST, SGST, IGST and other tax laws and to claim refunds and/or credits
for taxes paid by Transferor Company (including minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution tax and
foreign taxes),and to claim tax benefits under the Income-tax Act including any credit for dividend
distribution tax on dividend received by the Transferor Company and other tax laws and for matters
incidental thereto, if required to give effect to the provisions of the Scheme.

As and from the Effective Date, all tax proceedings shall be continued and enforced by or against the
Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would or might have been
continued and enforced by or against the Transferor Company. Further, all tax proceedings shall not in
any way be prejudicially affected by reason of the merger of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company or anything contained in the Scheme.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all taxes (direct and/or Indirect)/ cess/ duties payable by or on
behalf of the Transferor Company from the Appointed Date onwards including all or any refunds and
claims, including refunds or claims pending with any Governmental Authority, and including the right
to claim credit for minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution tax, set-off and carry forward of
accumulated losses, foreign taxes, deferred revenue expenditure, deduction, rebate, allowance,
amortization benefit, etc. including any credit for dividend distribution tax under the Income-tax Act,
or any other or like benefits under the said acts or under and in accordance with any law or act,
whether in India or anywhere outside India and unutilized CENVAT credit, VAT credit, input tax
credit for CGST, SGST and IGST etc. shall, for all purposes, be treated as the tax/ cess/ duty, liabilities
or refunds, claims, accumulated losses and unutilized CENVAT credits, VAT credit, CGST, SGST and
IGST credits and rights to claim credit or refund etc. of the Transferee Company. Accordingly, upon
the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be permitted to revise, if it becomes
necessary, its income tax returns, wealth tax returns, sales tax returns, excise and CENVAT returns,
service tax returns, other statutory returns, CGST returns, SGST returns, IGST returns and to claim
refunds/ credits (including, but not limited to foreign tax credit, dividend distribution tax and
minimum alternate tax), pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme.

The Transferee Company shall also be permitted to claim refunds / credits in respect of any transaction
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. Without prejudice to the generality of
Clause 14.1. above, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be permitted to
revise, if it becomes necessary, its income tax returns and related withholding tax returns, including
withholding tax certificates, relating to transactions between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company and to claim refunds, advance tax and withholding tax credits, benefit of credit
for minimum alternate tax/ dividend distribution tax, Foreign taxes and carry forward of accumulated
losses etc., pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme.

The withholding tax, tax collected at source, advance tax, minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution
tax, equalization levy, foreign taxes, if any, paid by the Transferor Company under the Income-tax Act
or any other statute for the period commencing from the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the tax
deducted at source, advance tax, dividend distribution tax, equalization levy, foreign taxes paid by the
Transferee Company and credit for such withholding tax, tax collected at source, advance tax,
minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution tax, equalization levy, foreign taxes shall be allowed to
the Transferee Company notwithstanding that certificates or challans for withholding tax/ tax
collected at source/ advance tax/ dividend distribution tax/ foreign tax are in the name of the
Transferor Company and not in the name of the Transferee Company.
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6.3.7

6.3.8

6.3.9

6.3.10

6.3.11

6.3.12

6.4

6.4.1

6.4.2

The service tax, VAT, sales tax, excise and custom duties under the pre- GST regime and in the
GST regime, CGST, SGST and IGST paid by the Transferor Company and/ or Central Goods and
Service Tax Act, Integrated Goods and Service Tax Act and Union Territory Goods and Service Tax
Act in respect of services provided by the Transferor Company for the period commencing from the
Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the service tax, sales tax, excise and custom duties, CGST,
SGST, IGST paid by the Transferee Company and credit for such service tax CGST, SGST, IGST shall be
allowed to the Transferee Company notwithstanding that challans for service tax payments, CGST
payment, SGST payment, IGST payment are in the name of the Transferor Company and not In the
name of the Transferee Company.

Obligation for deduction of tax at source on any payment made by or to be made by the Transferor
Company under the IT Act, Wealth Tax Act, 1957, customs duty laws, central sales tax, applicable state
value added tax, service tax laws, excise duty laws, goods and service tax, VAT law or other applicable
laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies shall be made or deemed to have been made and
duly complied with by the Transferee Company.

All deductions otherwise admissible to the Transferor Company including payment admissible on
actual payment or on deduction of appropriate taxes or on payment of tax deducted at source (such as
under Sections 40, 40A, 43B etc. of the IT Act) shall be available for deduction to the Transferee
Company as it would have been available to the Transferor Company.

The accumulated losses and the allowance for unabsorbed depreciation of the Transferor Company
shall be deemed to be the loss and the allowance for unabsorbed depreciation of the Transferee
Company in accordance with Section 72A of the IT Act.

Further, the losses and unabsorbed depreciation as per books of account of the Transferor Company as
on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the brought forward
losses and unabsorbed depreciation of the Transferee Company for the purpose of computation of
book profit to calculate the minimum alternate tax payable by the Transferee Company.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, accumulated losses and allowance for unabsorbed
depreciation as per Section 72A of the IT Act, losses brought forward and unabsorbed depreciation as
per books of account, credits (including, without limitation Income tax, minimum alternate tax, tax
deducted at source, tax collected at source, taxes withheld/ paid in a foreign country, wealth tax,
service tax, excise duty, central sales tax, applicable state value added tax, customs duty drawback,
goods and service tax etc.) to which the Transferor Company are entitled to in terms of applicable
laws, shall be available to and vest in the Transferee Company upon coming into effect of this Scheme.

Modifications and Amendments to the Scheme

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board of Directors or a committee thereof or
authorised representatives) may make or assent, from time to time, to any modifications, amendments,
clarifications or confirmations to this Scheme, which they deem necessary and expedient or beneficial to
the interests of the stakeholders and the NCLT.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board of
Directors or a committee thereof or authorised representatives) shall be authorised to take all such steps
and give such directions, as may be necessary, desirable or proper, to resolve any doubts, difficulties or
questions that may arise in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation of this Scheme or
implementation thereof or in any manner whatsoever connected therewith, whether by reason of any
directive or orders of the NCLT or any other authorities or otherwise, howsoever arising out of or under
or by virtue of this Scheme or any matter concerned or connected therewith and to do and execute all
acts, deeds, matters and, things necessary for giving effect to this Scheme.
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6.4.3

6.4.4

6.5

6.5.1

6.5.2

6.5.3

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modifications or amendments thereof or
additions thereto, the delegate of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may give and
are hereby authorised to determine and give all such directions as are necessary and such determination
or directions, as the case may be, shall be binding on all parties, in the same manner as if the same were
specifically incorporated in this Scheme.

However, no modifications and / or amendments to the Scheme can be carried out or effected by the
Board of Directors without approval of the NCLT and the same shall be subject to powers of the NCLT
under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Conditionality of the Scheme

This Scheme is conditional upon and subject to the following:

The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Appropriate Authorities or any other statutory or
regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.

The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities of the members and creditors of the
Transferor Company and Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT and/or any other
competent authority and it being sanctioned by the NCLT and / or any other competent authority, as
may be applicable.

All other sanctions and approvals as may be required by law including registration of the order of the
Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme of Amalgamation or any other Appropriate Authority, by the Registrar
of Companies, under the Act in respect of this Scheme being sanctioned.

Certified copies of the orders of the NCLT or such other competent authority, as may be applicable,
sanctioning this Scheme being filed with the respective Registrar of Companies.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the non-receipt of any sanctions or
approvals for transfer of a particular asset or liability forming part of the Transferor Company to the
Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme, shall not affect the effectiveness of this Scheme, if the
Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company so decide.

On the sanction of this Scheme and upon this Scheme becoming effective, the following shall be deemed
to have occurred on the Appointed Date and become effective and operative only in the sequence and in
the order mentioned hereunder:

a) Amalgamation of VASPL and transfer and vesting thereof in VSL;

b) Transfer of the Authorized Share Capital of VASPL to VSL and consequential increase in the authorised

6.6

share capital of the Transferee Company (in accordance with paragraph 4.2 hereof).

Revocation and withdrawal of this Scheme

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
revoke, cancel, withdraw and declare this Scheme to be of no effect at any stage, but before the Effective
date, and where applicable re-file, at any stage in case (a) this Scheme is not approved by the NCLT or if
any other consents, approvals, permissions, resolutions, agreements, sanctions and conditions required
for giving effect to this Scheme are not received or delayed; (b) any condition or modification imposed
by the NCLT and/or any other authority is not acceptable; (c) the coming into effect of this Scheme in
terms of the provisions hereof or filing of the drawn up order(s) with any Governmental Authority could
have adverse implication on either of the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company; or (d)
for any other reason whatsoever, and do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary and
desirable in connection therewith and incidental thereto. On revocation, cancellation or withdrawal, this
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Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled or withdrawn and be of no effect and in that event, no rights and
liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se between the respective Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company or their respective shareholders or creditors or employees or any other
person, save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or
as to any right, liability or obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be
governed and be preserved or worked out in accordance with the applicable law and in such case, each
party shall bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

6.7 Mutation of Property

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, the title to the
immovable properties including development rights, of the Transferred Undertakings shall be deemed
to have been mutated and recognized as that of the Transferee Company and the mere filing of the
certified true copy of the vesting order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme with the appropriate
Registrar or Sub-registrar of Assurances or with the relevant Government agencies shall suffice as record
of continuing title of the immovable properties including development rights of the Transferred
Undertakings with the Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective and shall
constitute a deemed mutation and substitution thereof.

6.8 Severability

If any part of this Scheme is held invalid, ruled illegal by any Tribunal of competent jurisdiction, or
becomes unenforceable for any reason, whether under present or future laws, then it is the intention of
both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company that such part of the Scheme shall be
severable from the remainder of this Scheme and this Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless the
deletion of such part of the Scheme shall causes this Scheme to become materially adverse to either the
Transferee Company or the Transferor Company, in which case the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company shall attempt to bring about a modification in this Scheme, as will best preserve for
the parties the benefits and obligations of this Scheme, including but not limited to such part of the
Scheme.

6.9 POST SCHEME CONDUCT OF OPERATIONS

Even after the Scheme becomes effective, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate all Bank
Accounts of the Transferor Company and realise all monies and complete and enforce all pending
contracts and transactions in respect of the Transferor Companies in the name of the Transferee
Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the Transferor
Companies to the Transferee Company under this Scheme is formally accepted by the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company concerned. Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective the
Transferee Company is expressly permitted to revise its financial statements and returns along with
prescribed forms, filings and annexures under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (including for minimum
alternate tax purposes and tax benefits), goods and service tax law, and other tax laws, and to claim
refunds and/or credits for Taxes paid (including minimum alternate tax), and to claim tax benefits
under the said tax laws, and for matters incidental thereto, if required to give effect to the provisions of
this Scheme.

6.10 Dividend

6.10.1 The respective Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to declare and pay
dividends, whether interim or final, to their respective shareholders, as may be decided by their
respective Board of Directors, in respect of the accounting period prior to the Effective Date.

6.10.2 It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration of dividends is an enabling provision
only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any shareholder of either of the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company to demand or claim any dividends, which is subject to the
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provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, shall be entirely at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, as the case may be, subject to such approval of the
respective shareholders, as may be required.

6.11 Costs and expenses

All costs, expenses, charges, taxes, fees and all other expenses, if any, including stamp duty and
registration charges, if any, arising out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms of this
Scheme and the incidentals thereto shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company.
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Annexure - 2

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 22Np DAY OF JANUARY,
2025 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDER

1. Background

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL)
the First Applicant Company / Transferor Company with Ventura Securities Limited (“VSL") and
their respective shareholder (“the Scheme’’) was approved by the Board of Directors of VASPL vide
resolution dated 22nd day of January, 2025. Provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation
on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters and non-promoters’
shareholders of the Company laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is
required to be circulated to the equity shareholders

2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of Section 232(2)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

21

The Following documents were placed before the Board

2.1.1 Draft Scheme duly initialed by the Director for the purpose of identification.

3.

3.1

RATIONAL FOR THE SCHEME

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura Securities Limited,
the Transferee Company. Both the companies are part of the same group and under the same
management.

3.1.1 As per Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f) of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and Exchange

3.2

circular dated January 07, 2022 and on clarification to the Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f), investment in its
wholly owned subsidiary VASPL needs to be delinked, since this investment is not in connection
with or incidental to or consequential upon the securities/commodity derivatives business.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
have decided to amalgamate the Transferor Company together with their business and
undertakings, with the Transferee Company, so as to achieve the following;:

Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility for the amalgamated entity, which
would result in maximizing overall shareholder value and will improve the competitive position of
the combined entity.

Enable the shareholders of Ventura Securities Limited to get direct participation in the business of
its present wholly owned subsidiary (being Ventura Allied Services Private Limited)

Simplified group and business structure;

The consolidation of legal entities would result in reduced number of entities within the group. This
would minimize cost and administrative hassle of maintaining multiple legal entities;

The aforesaid synergistic benefits accruing from the consolidation would ultimately contribute to
the future business and profitability of the merged entity. The amalgamation of Transferor
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Company and Transferee Company is, therefore, beneficial in the long-term interests of the
shareholders and all stake holders of these companies.

3.3

4.1

Reducing time and efforts for consolidation of financials at group level.

Thus, as a whole, amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in terms
of the Scheme will be beneficial for both the companies, their shareholders, creditors, employees,
customers and all others concerned with both the companies.

Effect of the Scheme of Amalgamation on equity shareholders (promoter shareholder and non-
promoter shareholder), employees and KMPs of VASPL

Under the Scheme, an Amalgamation is sought to be entered into between VASPL and its equity

Effect of the Scheme

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL)
the First Applicant Company / Transferor
Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura
Securities Limited (VSL) the Second Applicant
Company / Transferee Company and therefore
upon amalgamation of First Applicant Company /
Transferor ~Company(VASPL) with  Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company (VSL)
in terms of the Scheme becoming effective, the
entire paid-up share capital ie. equity share
capital of the First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company (VASPL) held by the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company (VSL)
shall without any act or deed stand automatically
cancelled and be extinguished and in lieu thereof
and the Transferee Company (VSL) shall not be
required to issue and / or allot any shares to the
members of the Transferor Company (VASPL).

shareholders.
Sr. No. | Category of Stakeholder
(i) Shareholders
(if) Promoters

The promoter of VASPL is VSL. Pursuant to the
scheme, there will be no change or impact on the
promoter of VASPL

Non- Promoter Shareholders

There are no Non-Promoter shareholders in the
Transferor company

Employees

Under Clause 3.2.6 of the Scheme, on and from the
Effective Date, VSL undertakes to engage all the
Employees of VASPL on the same terms and
conditions on which they are engaged by VASPL
without any interruption of services and in the
manner provided under clause 3.2.6 of the Scheme.
In the circumstances, the rights of the Employees
of VASPL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme.

Under the Scheme, no right of the Employees of
VASPL are being affected.

The services of the Employees of VASPL under the
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scheme shall continue on the same terms and
conditions on which they were engaged by
VASPL.

(iv) Key Managerial Personnel None of the key managerial personnel (“KMP”) of
the Company are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Proposed Scheme.
The Key managerial Personnel of the Transferor
Company (KMP’s) shall continue as Key
Managerial Personnel of the Transferee Company
after effectiveness of the Scheme.

4.2 There is no effect of the Scheme on the creditors, key managerial personnel and promoters and non-

5.

promoters shareholders of VASPL. Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, the directors of VASPL
shall cease to be its directors as VASPL shall stand dissolved without winding up.

Adoption of Report by the Directors

The Directors of the Company have adopted this report after noting and considering information set
forth in this report. The Board is entitled to make relevant modification to this report, if required, and
such modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of this report.

6. No special valuation difficulties were reported

By Order of the Board
For Ventura Allied Services Private Limited

Sd/-

Anil Dodia

Director

DIN: - 06556742

Dated 22nd January, 2025
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1)

2.

Annexure - 3

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED AT
ITS MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 22ND DAY OF JANUARY, 2025 EXPLAINING THE
EFFECT OF SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDER

Background

The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL)
the First Applicant Company / Transferor Company with Ventura Securities Limited (“VSL”) and
their respective shareholder (“the Scheme”) was approved by the Board of Directors of VASPL vide
resolution dated 22nd day of January, 2025. Provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation
on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters and non-promoters’
shareholders of the Company laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is
required to be circulated to the equity shareholders

This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of Section 232(2)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

21 The Following documents were placed before the Board

2.1.1 Draft Scheme duly initialed by the Director for the purpose of identification.

2.1.2 Report of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors dated 22nd day of January, 2025.

3.1

3.1.1

3. RATIONAL FOR THE SCHEME

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura Securities Limited,
the Transferee Company. Both the companies are part of the same group and under the same
management.

As per Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f) of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 and Exchange
circular dated January 07, 2022 and on clarification to the Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f), investment in its
wholly owned subsidiary VASPL needs to be delinked, since this investment is not in connection
with or incidental to or consequential upon the securities/commodity derivatives business.

3.2 Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
have decided to amalgamate the Transferor Company together with their business and
undertakings, with the Transferee Company, so as to achieve the following;:

a) Greater integration and greater financial strength and flexibility for the amalgamated entity,
which would result in maximizing overall shareholder value and will improve the competitive

position of the combined entity.

b) Enable the shareholders of Ventura Securities Limited to get direct participation in the business
of its present wholly owned subsidiary (being Ventura Allied Services Private Limited)

c) Simplified group and business structure;

d) The consolidation of legal entities would result in reduced number of entities within the group.
This would minimize cost and administrative hassle of maintaining multiple legal entities;
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e) The aforesaid synergistic benefits accruing from the consolidation would ultimately contribute
to the future business and profitability of the merged entity. The amalgamation of Transferor
Company and Transferee Company is, therefore, beneficial in the long-term interests of the
shareholders and all stake holders of these companies.

f) Reducing time and efforts for consolidation of financials at group level.

3.3 Thus, as a whole, amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company in terms
of the Scheme will be beneficial for both the companies, their shareholders, creditors, employees,
customers and all others concerned with both the companies.

4. Effect of the Scheme of Amalgamation on equity shareholders (promoter shareholder and non-
promoter shareholder), employees and KMPs of Ventura Securities Limited (VSL).

Under the Scheme, an Amalgamation is sought to be entered into between VSL and its equity

Effect of the Scheme

Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (VASPL)
the First Applicant Company / Transferor
Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura
Securities Limited (VSL) the Second Applicant
Company / Transferee Company and therefore
upon amalgamation of First Applicant Company
/ Transferor Company(VASPL) with Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company (VSL)
in terms of the Scheme becoming effective, the
entire paid-up share capital i.e., equity share
capital of the First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company (VASPL) held by the Second
Applicant Company / Transferee Company (VSL)
shall without any act or deed stand automatically
cancelled and be extinguished and in lieu thereof
and the Transferee Company (VSL) shall not be
required to issue and / or allot any shares to the
members of the Transferor Company (VASPL)

shareholders.
Sr. No. | Category of Stakeholder
(i) Shareholders
(if) Promoters

There will be no change in shareholding or impact
on the -promoter of VSL.

Non- Promoter Shareholders

There will be no change in shareholding or impact
on the no-promoter of VSL.

Employees

Under Clause 3.2.6 of the Scheme, on and from
the Effective Date, VSL undertakes to engage all
the Employees of VASPL on the same terms and
conditions on which they are engaged by VASPL
without any interruption of services and in the
manner provided under clause 3.2.6 of the
Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the
Employees of VASPL would in no way be
affected by the Scheme.

Under the Scheme, no right of the Employees of
VSL is being affected. The services of the
Employees of VSL, under the scheme, shall
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continue on the same terms and conditions on
which they were engaged by VSL.

(iv) Key Managerial Personnel The Key managerial Personnel of the Transferee
Company (KMP’s) shall continue as Key
Managerial Personnel of the Transferee Company
after effectiveness of the Scheme.

41  There is no effect of the Scheme on creditors, the key managerial personnel and/or the Directors and
promoters and non-promoters shareholders of VSL.

5. Adoption of Report by the Directors

The Directors of the Company have adopted this report after noting and considering information set
forth in this report. The Board is entitled to make relevant modification to this report, if required, and
such modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of this report.

6. No special valuation difficulties were reported

By Order of the Board
For Ventura Securities Limited

Sd/-

Hemant Majethia
Whole Time Director
DIN:- 00400473

Dated 22rd January, 2025
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MSKA & Associates =

Western Express Highway, Seetaniali

Chartered Accountants Railway Colony, Ram Nagar,
Garegasn |E), Mumbai S00063, INDIS
Tl #9122 G974 OE00

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta the members of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited
Report on the Aduwdit of the Financial Statements
Oplnion

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited (“the
Company™j, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including ther Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financlal statements, including material accounting policy information
and sther explanatory information (hereinafter referred (o as the "financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatiors ghven 1o us, the aloresaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”) in the manner s
required and ghve a troe and fair view In conformity with the Indian Accounting Standargs prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, a5 amended (“Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Compary as at March
31, B025, and profit {incleding other comprebensive incomel, changes in eguity and its cash flows for the year
ended an that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified
under section 143(10) of the act. Our responsibiiitées under those Standards are further described in the
"Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of cur reporl. We are independent
iof the Campany In accordance with the Code of Ethics isseed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{the "ICAI™) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant te aur audit of the flnancial statements
under the provistons of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfdled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requinements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence obtalned by
L is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

infarmation Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Director's report but does not inclide the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Ddrector’s
repart has not been made availlable o us,

Cur opindon on the financial statements does nat cover the gther information and we do not express any fonm
of axsurance conclusion thereon.

Respontibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Aot with respect
ta the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indlan Accounting 5tandards specified under section 133 of the ACL
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the prowisions
of the act for wfeguarding of the accets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frawds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internsl financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud o error,

in preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directoss are resporsible for assessing the
Carrpany’s abllity te continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors efther intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has na realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company”s financial reporting process,

o &, Eahefa Tianium, Western Express Highwey, Geglanjili Rafway Colny, Ram Nagar, Goregeon (), Morbal 400043, IMDEA, Tal: 50 23 6572 0200
rgalury | Chennsl | Goa | Gurugram | dydershad | Kochi | Eolsts | Membai | Fune e 1T, ]
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Audivor's Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Financal Statements

Owr phjectives sre 1o oblain reasonable aswrance about whather the financial statements as 8 whols ane [res
from material misstatemsnt, whether due to fraud or error, and to issee an auditor's report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high bevel of assurance, but is nol a guarantee that an audit conducted
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exlsts, Misstatements can arlse from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
Lo influence (he econsmic decivons of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

A5 part of an aadit in sccordance with 5as, we exerclse professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the sedit. We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain awdit evidence that &
sufficient and appropriate bo provide a basis for our opinion, The rsk of not detecting a material
msstatement resulting from fraud & higher than for ome resulting from error, as frawd may invalve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrige of intemnal control.

e« DObtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit In order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)({1) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our aplnlon on whether the Company has adequate intemal financial controls with reference ta
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

s Evaluate the sppropristenes: of accounting pelicles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related dsclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors,

»  Conclude an the appropristensss of the Management and Board of MMrector’s use of the going concem basts
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence cotained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Compamy’s ability to continue &5 a going
concern. if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in ouwr
auditor’s repart to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, i such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify cur opinfon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going cancarn,

= [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including Lhe
dizclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achiewves fair presentation.,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the awdit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in fntemal control that
we ldentify during our audit,

We also prowide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relavant ethicel
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Otfver Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the yvear ended March 31, 2024, were audited by another auditor
whase report dated May 15, 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

O report is not modified in respect of this matter.
Repart an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditer's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of bdia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" &
staterment on the matters spacified In paragraghs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

hhaheia Thaniim, Weskerm Expreas tighway, Geetanjall Rallway Colony, Ram Kagar, Goegaon {E), RUmBas 400063, BO4A, Tel: +31 21 §574 0200
i Chandigass Chewsal | Cosmbators | Goa | Guregram | Hyderabad | Kochi | Holkaka | Masmbad | Purs e kAL
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1.

As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we repart that:

)

Wie have sought and abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of gur knowledge
and belied were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In oo opinken, proper bosks of accomnt as required by baw have been kept by the Companmy so far as it

(4]

appears from owr examination of these books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 2{hj({wil
below on reparting under Fule 11)g).

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profrt and Loss including other comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Stavement of Cash Flow dealt with by this RBeport are in
agreement with the books of account.,

(d} In cur opinien, the aforesaid financial staternents comply with the Indian Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 025 taken o

()

g

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are dsqualified as on March 31, 2003 from being
appointed as a director In terms of Section 144 (2} of the Act,

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and othar matiers connected therewith ane &
stated in paragraph Fib} above on reparting under Sectbon 143030k} and paragraph 2(hhivi] below on
reparting under Rule 11(g).

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial contrals with reference Lo financial statemeants

of the Company and the cperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annezure B,

ih} ‘With respect to the other matters to be Inclisded in the Meditor’s Beport in accordance with Fule 11 of

g
i
)

the Companies (Audit and Awditors) Rules, 2014, in owr apinlon and to the best of our iInformation and
acoarding to the esplanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

il. The Company did nol have any leng-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
wemne any materlal foreseeable losses.

iti. There were no amount: which were required to be transferned to the Imvestor Education and
Pratection Fund by the Company,

1, The Management has represented that, to the best of s knowiedge and beliet, no funds
hawve been advanced of loaned or invested (either Trom bosmowed funds or share predmium
or ary cther wources ar kind of funds) by the Comgpany to or inany other persendsh or
entity(ies), incleding foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly ar
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in amy manner whalsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantes,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

2. The Management has represented, that, Lo the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have besn received by the Company from any person{s) or entityiies), including forekgn
entities (Funding Parties), with the wnderstanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, a3 on the dabe of this audit report, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or nwest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

3 Based on the audit procedures performed that have besn considersed reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the information and explanations
provided to ws by the Maragement in this regard nothing has come to our netice that has
emiiad ut 10 belleve that the representations under sub-claue (1) and (il af Rule 11{e]
as provided under [1) and (2) abowve, contain any material mis-statement.

| Chanchygarh | Chennai | Ceimbatore | Gos | Gunsgram | Hydersbad | Hochl | Kollats | Bombai | fune
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v.  The Compary has nefther declared nor pasd any dividend during the year.

wi. Based an our examination which ipcluded ey checks, the Company has ised an aceaunting
software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of recording audit traél (edit
logy facility, that bas ndt been enabled in the accounting software throughowt the yvear as
explained in Mote 32 to the financial statemenis. Accordingly, we are unable to comment
whether the audit trail feature has operated throughout the year far all relevant transhction
recarded in the software of whether there is any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with or whether the audit trail of prior year|s) has been preserved by the Company as per the

statutory requirements for record retentlon prescribed under RBule 11(g) of the Companies (audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

1. In our opinken, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule W of the Act and the mites thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a Private
Compary.

For M5 K A B Associstes
Chartered Accountants

LAl Firm HWSW

F'T-atﬂli Khandeihwal

Partner

Membership NHumber: 139144
LIDIN: 251 39 144BMOILIHAA 19

Thane
Way 22, 2025

Head OFfice: 802, Floor &, Ravejs Titanim, Wevlem Expran Highway, Goetanjst Refway Colory, Ram Magar, Gorigaon [E), Mumbal 00053, INDIA, Tet +¥1 25 0974 6000
dmedsbed | Sengalury | Chasdigarh | Chennel | Coimbators | Goa | Gougram | Hyderabad | Mochi | Kabkads | Mesibal | Fuoe e Nkl o Bl
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ANNEXKURE A TO INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS OF
VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Referred to in paragraph 1 under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in the Independent
fuditors”’ Report

i@l &  The Compary has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment and investment property.

B The Company has no intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clawse 3{iia)(B) of
the Order are nol applicable to the Company.

i) All the Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment property of the Company have not been physically
warified by the management during the year. Accordingly, materal discrepancies, If any, eould not be
ascertained and therefore, we are unable to comment on whether such material discrepancies have been
properly dealt with in the books of acoount,

€] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company Is the lessee and the lease agreements ane duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed
in the financial statements, are held in the mame of the Company,

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment during the year, The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the
provisions stated wnder clause 3(i)(d} of the Order & not applicable to the Company.

e} According to the information and explanations given tous, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
againgt the Company for holding benamd property under the Benami Trarsactions [Probibition) Act, 1988,
as amended and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{ije) of the
order are not applicabie to the Company.

) The Company is involved in the business of rendering services and does not hold any irventory,
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clavse 3{iijja) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

() During anmy paint of time of the wear, the Company has not been sanctioned working capdtal limits from
Banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(ii){b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

According 1o the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not made any investments
in, of provided any guarantes or sacurtty, or granted any Loans of sdvances in the natufe of leans, secured
ar unsscured, to comparies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, Accordingly, the
provisions stated under clawse 3{iii) of the Order are nat applicable to the Company.

According to the infaormation and explanations glen 0o Ug, there are fo laars, mvestments, guarantess, and
security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companmies Act, 2013, are applicable
and accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(iv) of the Order {5 not applicable to the Company.

According 1o the information and explarations given ta us, the Company has nether accepied any deposils
from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the meaning of the proviskons of
Sections 73 te 76 of the Companles Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the requirement
to report under clause 3(iv) of the Order it not applicable to the Compary.

Rahejs Tianium, Weiter Erpreia Highway, Geetanjall Rallsay Colong, Aam Hagar, Gommgeon (El, Murnisad 400063, BI0A, Tl 481 21 #2074 QM
(handigarts | Cheerai | Commialore | G | Guregram | Hydersbad | Kachi | Holkata | Mumbad | Fune e Tk, in
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vi.  The provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Comganies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company as the Central Government of india has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of
the products) services of the Company, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3ivi) of the Order
is mot applicable to the Company.

¥ii. (a)

B

According to the information and explarations given to us and the records examined by us, in swr opinden,
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employess state insurance,
ncome-tax, cess, and other statwtory dues hawve been regularly deposited by the Company with
appropriate authonties in ail cases during the year, Ko undisputed amounts payebie in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2023, for a perod of more than six months from the
date they becams payabile.

Accordng to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, there are no
dues relating to goods and services Lax, provident fund, emplovees state insurance, income-tax, cess,
and pther statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Wiil,  According to the information and explanations given te us, there are no transaction which are not recorded
in the books of accaunt which have been surrendered o disclosed &t income during the year in Income-tax
Asseszment under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the reguirement bo report as stated under clause
Jrvdith of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

. {a)

{b)

el

id}

e)

ib}

€. a)

The Campary does not have any loans or borrowings or interest thereon due to any lenders during the
year. Accordingly, the reguirement to report under clause 3(ix)(a} of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

According o the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our sudit procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial nstitution or

government or any government authority,

in aur opinien and accarding o the information and explanations provided o us, no money was raised
by way of term loams. Accordingly, the reguirement to report under clause Mix)ic) of the Order is not
spplicable Lo the Company.

According to the nformation and explanations provided o us, Uhere are no Tunds raised during the year,
Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3{lz}(d) of the Order |5 not applicable to the

Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture, Accordingly, requirement o
report wnder clause 3{ix)ie)-(f) of the order is not applicable to the Compamy.

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise
any money by way of initigl public affer or Turther public offer (Including debt mstruments) during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting reguirement under clause 3{x){a) of the Grder i not applicabie (o the

Company.

becarding to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or comvertible debertures (fully, partly, or optionally corvertible) during the vear, Accondingly, the
requirements to report under clause 3ix)|b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on ouwr examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the mformation

and explanations given to us, we report that ne fraud by the Comparny or na fraud on the Company has
been moticed or reported during the year in the course of our audit.

Rohe|n Tibaevium, Western Eaprovs Highway, Geetanjel Radwoy Colory, Ram Mager, ﬂ.uwnn.lEJ. Wbl 200063, MDA, Tel: 59 12 6874 0302
galiry | Chandigarh | Chennal | Coimbatore | Goé | Guorpgram | Hydersbad | Hodhi | Kollata | Mumdal | Fune whate [TREA T
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by Dwring the year no report under Section 143{11) ol the Act, has been filed secretarial auditor or by us
I Form ADT-4 a3 prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Fules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

e} As represented to us by the Management, there are po whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

xil.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{xii)(a) to ic) of the
(Order are not applicable to the Comgany,

xifl.  According te the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company,
Further, the tramsactions with the related parties ane in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and details of such transactions have been disclosed In the financial staterments as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv. [a) In our opinion and based on our examingtion, the Company does not have an internal awdit system and is
not reguired 1o have an internal awdit system as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accardingly, requirement to repart under clause 3ixiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

bj The Company did not have an internal sudit system for the period under audit. Accordingly, the
reguirement to repart under the clause 3ixivi|b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

v, According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, in our opirion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its difectors or persont connected with its directors and accordingly, the reguirement to report on
clawse Iav) af the Order is not applicabie to the Company.

wvl. fa) The Company is not required to be registensd under Section 45 LA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and accordingly, the reguirements to report under clause 3{aovi)a) of the Order |5 not applicable to the
Camgany,

i} The Company Is nol engeged |n any Mon-Banklng Flnancial or Houting Finance activities during the year
and accordingly, the provisions stated under clawse 1 (xwil(b) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

{ci  The Compamy is not a Core tnvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report under clause 3(xvijic) of the Order is not applicable to
the Comgpany.

id} The Growp {as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserse Bank) Directions, 2006) does not have
any Care Investment Company as part of its group. dccordingly. the requirement to report under clause
3{wi)idy of the Orger is not applicable to the Company,

wvil.  Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Compary has not incuwrred cash losses in the current
financial yeéar and in the immediately preceding financial year. Sccordingly, the reguirement to report under
clause 3{xvil) of the Order is not applicable (o the Comgarry,

aviil,  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3viif) of the Drder is not applicable to the Company.

win, According o the infermation and explanations given to us and an the basis of the financial ratios (as disclosed
im Mote 2B to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payrment of financial Habiities, other information accompanying the financial statements, owr knowledge of
the Board of Ddrectors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidgence supporting the
amumptions, nathing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any materiol uncertainty
exists a5 on the date of the awdit report that Company 15 not capable of meeting te labiitles exlsting at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of sne wear from the halance sheet date,
We, however, state that this is mot &n asurance as to the future viability of the Companmy. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the auwdit repart and we nefther give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of ane year from the balance sheet date, will
gel discharged by [he Company as and when They Tall due,
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i, [a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are reguined to be transterred
Lo a Fund a5 specified in Scheduks Y1l of the Companies Act, 2013 as disclosed in Note 22 to the finzncial
staterments.,

(b} There are no ongoing prajects and accordingly reparting under Clawse 3(xx){b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

WK The reporting under clause 3xd) of the Order is net applicable in respect of audit of Standalons Financial
Slatements. Accardingly, nd comment in respect of the said Clawse has been included in the report.

Far M5 K A B Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Mumber: 105047

éﬁamlml

Partner
Membership Number: 139144
UDHH: 259139 144BM0UH4415

Thane
May 12, 2025
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ANMENURE B TO THE IMDEFEMDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT OF EVEM DATE OM THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS OF
VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
huditors' Report of even date to the Members of Veniura Allied Services Private Limited on the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controts under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companbes Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

We have audiied the inbernal firancial controds with reference to the financial statements of Ventura Allied Services
Private Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2005 in conjunction with cur sudit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

Im owr opinion, the Company has, in all materlal respects, an adeguate internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements and mech Internal Mnanciel controls with reference to the financial statements were
operating effectively as &l march 31, 2025, based on the internal contral with reference to the financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of nternal control stated in the Guidanoe
Male on Audit af Internal Financial Controls Chwer Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mots" | fssied by the institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (b “ICAI").

Management's and Board of Director's Responsibility for internal Financial Contrals

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are resporsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemal control with reference to the financial statements criteria establshed by
the Company conskdering the essentisl companents of internal conlred stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAL These respansbilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controds that were aperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conducl of its butiness, including
adherence ta Company's policles, the sateguarding of i1 asets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors,
the acowracy and complétensss of the accounthng records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infermation, as required under the Act,

Auditers' Responsibility

Car responsibi ity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controfs with reference to the financial
statements based on our audit, We conducted aur audit in sccordance with the Guidance HMote and the Standards an
Auditing, tsswed by the [CAI and deemed Lo be prescribed under saction 143(100 of the Act, to the extent applicable
toan audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to the financial stavements was established and maintained amd if such controls
oparated effectively in all material respects,

Dur audit imolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements and thet operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial
cantrali with reference Lo Lthe financial staterments included obtaiming an understanding of internal financial controts
with reference to the financial statements, assessirg the risk thal a material weakneis exits, ard lesting and
evaluating the design and operating effectivensess of internal contral based an the asesed sk, The procedures
welected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assetsment of the risks of materal misstatement of the
financial statements, whethes due to frawd or error.

We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained, Is suffickent and appropriate to provide a basis fer cur audit
opinion on the Company's intarpal finencial contrals with reference (o the financial statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controds With reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference Lo the financial statements is 3 process designed to provide
reasonable assrance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial
control with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain Lo the
mainterance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faifdy reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the Company; (Z) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted acoownting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are belng made orly In ccordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable asurance régarding prevention or timely datection of
unawthorizad acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materal effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controds with reference to the financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or fmproper maragement override of controls, material misstatements due to errer or
frawd may octur and not be detected. Also, projectiors of amy evaluation of the internal financial contrals with
reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal fnancial controd with
reference to the financial statements may become inadegquate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

For M S K A & Associabes

Chartered Accountants
ICA! Firm Regitration Humber: 1 e

‘1

Pratesk Khandelwal

Pariner

Membership Number: 139144
UDAN; 151391 44BMOD JUH4E1S

Thane
May 22, 2025
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Ventura Allied Services Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2025
[All Amaunts are Rupees in Lakhs upless otherwise mentioned |

Nobe As at s at

fartingry No 31stMarch 2025 | 31st March 2024
ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(2]} Praperty, Plant and Equipment 3 4334 5852
i b]) Investment Property 4 188921 198620
(€] Defarred Tax Assets [Net) 5 50.71 53.73
Total Non-Current Assets 1,983.26 2,098.45
2. Current Assets
(a] Financial Assets

(1) Cazh and Cash Equivalents i 249034 G228
(b)) Current Tax Asset [Met] 7 14,33 1306
[c] Dther Carrent Assets z 028 (.23
Total Current Assets 25494 10557
TOTAL ASSETS 2,238.20 2,204.02
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
[a)Equity Share Capital g 107,00 101.00
(b)Cther Equity 10 2,102.13 L4796
Total Equity 2,203.13 1,748.96
LIABILITIES
1. Current Liabilitlies
(@) Financial Liabilites

[i] Other Financisl Liabilities 11 21.0& 41396
(b] Cther Current Liabilites 12 1401 1110
Total Current Liabilities 35.07 455.06
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,238.20 2,204.02
The accompanying notes from 1 te 34 are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M S K A & Associates Ventura Allied Services Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Heglsteation Number: 105047TW

!

Prateek Khandelwal Liladhar Rane ﬂ.uj‘i Dodia

Partner Director Director
Membership Number ; 139144 DiN: 06556755 DIN: 06556T42
Place: Thane Place: Thane Place: Thane

Date : 22nd May 2025 Date : 22nd May 2025 Diate : 22nd May 2025
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Ventura Allied Services Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2025
(A1l Arpunts are Rupees in Lakhs, unbess otherwise mentioned]

Note For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particul
— No. 31st March, 2025 | Z1st March, 2024
Income
{1} Revenue from Operations 13 730,96 73251
{Ilj0ther Income 14 0.76 2830
(1) TOTAL INCOME [T+ 11 ) 739.72 Ta0.81
Expenses
Fimance Costs 15 .00 4395
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 16 11218 122.82
Other Expenses 17 49.68 9.04
(IVITOTAL EXPENSES 161.86 175.81
(V] Profit before tax [I11-1V) 577.86 58500
(V1) Tax expense: 19
(1) Current Tax 121.00 125.00
(2] Deferred Tax 3.02 243
(3] Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years [(L33) 7
[VII) Profit for the year [V-VI} 45417 457.57
(VIIT) Other Comprehensive Income = -
(IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
(VIEVIIT) 45417 457.57
(X] Earnings Per Equity Share [FV of Bs, 10 each) 20
Rasic [Rs) 4497 4530
Diluted [Rs.) 44.97 4530
The accompanying notes from 1 to 34 are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M5 K A & Associates Ventura Allied Services Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 105047W

Wﬁ

R o dvss

Prateek Khandelwal Liladhar Rane Anil Dodia

Partner = Director Director
Membership Number : 139144 DIN: DE556T55 DIN: 06556742
Place: Thane Place: Thane Place: Thane

Date : 22nd May 2025 Date : 22nd May 2025 Date : 22Znd May 202
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Ventura Allied Services Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2025
(AR Arsouints are Rupess in Lakhs, anless otherwise mentioned)

78

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Particuls
s 31stMarch, 2025 | 31st March, 2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 577.86 585.01
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization and impairment 112.18 12282
Interest received (0.7a) (0.36)
Finance costs = 43.95
11142 16641
Operating profit before working capital changes 689.28 75141
Changes {n working capital;
Adjustments for (Increase) / Decrease in operating ossets:
Deposits for Leased Premises and Facility [443.02) 443.02
[ Dther current assets (0.03) .04
Adjustments for Increase / (Decrease) in operating liabilities:
Other financial liabilities .11 4
Other current liabilities 290 1118
[420.06) 45417
Cash Generated from Operations 269.22 1,205.58
Net Income Tax Pald [L21.90] [12961)
MNet Cash Flow from Operating Activities 147.32 1,075.97
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Banks 074 036
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities .74 D36
L. Cash flow from Financing Activities
(Repayment) of Long-term Borrowings (306.51]
(Repayment] of Short-term Borrowings [159.66]
{Decrease) in Shott term Borrowings - [484.23)
Finamce cost - [$8.51)
(998.90)
MNet Cash Flow used in Financing Activities = [998.90)
Net Increase [ [Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 148.06 7743
Cash and Cash eguivalents at beginning of peried 92.28 1486
Wet Increase / [Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 240,34 9Z.28
5 prie—te,
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Ventura Allied Services Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 315t March, 2025

(Al Amounts are Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise meationed]

For the Year ended | Forthe Year ended

Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 | 31st March, 2024

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year Comprises :

[a) Cash on hand (.45 (45
[b) Balances with banks in current accounts, earmarked balances

and deposit accounts 239.89 91.H3
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. 240,34 9228
Note:

The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ' Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7,
‘Statement of Cash flows’

The accompanying notes from 1 to 34 are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M 5 K A & Associates Ventura Allied Services Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number; 105047W
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Prateek Khandelwal Liladhar Rane Anil Dodia %% 0%
Partner : Director Director ==
Membership Number: 139144 DIN: 65546755 DIN: DE5S56T42
Place: Thane Place: Thane Pliace: Thane
Dave ; 2Znd May 2025 Date: 2Znd May 2025 Date : 22nd May 2025
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MSKA & Associates S

Western Express Higheay, Geoptaniali

Chartered Accountants Railway Colomy, Ram Nagar,
Goregacon (E], Murnbsd 400063, BMDLY

Tel: +91 22 6974 0200
IHDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

T the Members of Ventura Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Ohpinlon

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Venilura Securities Limited {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3%, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Losi,
imcluding Other Comprehensive Incame, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone Thancial statements, including material accounting policy
isnf-:]rrrhatlnn and other esplanatory information (heremafter referred to as the “Standalone Financial
tatements").

If our opinion and to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given to us, the aforesatd
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies aAct, 2013 [“the Act™) in the
manner 40 required and give a true and fair view in confaemity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rudes, 2015, as armended {"Ind
AST) and other accoumnting principles generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, and profit {including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash Mows fer the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
[54s) specified under section 14310} of the Act, Qur responsibilities under thase Standards are further described
in thee “audiver’s Responsibitities for the sudit of the Standalene Financial Statements” section of our report, We
are independent of the Company in sccordance with the Code of Ethics isswsed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAIT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o cur audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
auf ather ethical resporsibifities in accordance with thess requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by s & sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinisn.

Information Other than the Standalene Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directons i responsible for the other information. The ather information comprises the
Mirector’s Report bast does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, The Director s
Report has not bean made available to us,

Our opinion on the financial staterments does not cover the other information and we will not express any faem
of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Cherged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Cormpany”s Baard of Directors is respansible for the matters stated In sectien 134(5) of the Act with respect
ia the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performarce, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
sccoumiing principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Acceuenting Standards specified wnder
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse fncludes maintenance of adequate accounting reconds in
accordance with e provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other Irregularities; setection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, imglementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were sperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complebenes:
of the accounting recards, relevant to the preparation and presentathon of the Standalone Financial Statement
that giwe a true and fair view and are free from raterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors ane respansible for
assessing the Company's ability o continue as a going concem, disclosing; as applicable, matters related to
going concem and wiing the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors edther intends Lo
liguidabe the Company or ba cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors it also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reparting process.
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Auditor’s Respensibllities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financlal Statements as a
wihole are free from materizi misstaterment, whether due to fraud or ermor, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance 5 a high fevel of assurance, bul & bt a guarantee that an audit
conductad in accordance with 545 will always detect a material mEstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and ane corsidered material if, indwidually or in the ageregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the econemic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
slatemenis.

&5 part of an audit fn accordance with S8, we exerclse professional judgment and maintain professional
svepticham throughout the audil. We alo:

= |dentify and assesc the rishe of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedunes responsive to thosa risks, and obtain audit evidence
that 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & material
misstatement resulting from fraud & higher than for one resulting from error, as frawd may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemnal control,

. Obtain an understanding of mternal control relevant to the audit I order to design audit procedures that
are approgriate In the clroumstances. Under section 143{3){i} of the Act, we are also respomsible Tor
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements ln place and the operating effectivenass of such controds,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Director's use of the golng corcem basts of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materis uncertainty exfsts related w
avents or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 1o continue as @ going
concern. |f we conclude that a materfal uncertainty exlsts, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financisl Statements or, i such disclosures
are inadequate, to madify aur opinlon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence abbained up o the
date of ow auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cawse the Company to oeass to
continue & & going Comcerm,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Finamcial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying Lrangactions
and events in a manmer that achbeves falr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amang other matters, the planned scope and
tirming of the audit and sigrificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we {dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements reganding independence, and te communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thowght to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related sateguands.

Other Matber

The Standalone Firancial Statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2025, were audited by
anather auditar whose report dated May 25, 1024 expressed an unmadified opinion on those statements,

Our Dpinion &% not modifeed in respect af this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies |(Awditor’s Report) Order, 7020 (“the Order™), isswed by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Anmexure A a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

il b Bahejs Tianaim, Westom Express Highway, Geetaniali Railway Colomy, Aam hagss, Gonegien (£}, Mumbal 00081, IRDRA, Tei: «¥1 216504 0200
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1. Asreguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

Laj

ik

ich

(d)

(&)
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1@

L]

Head Office:

k. Baheja Tikaniem, Westirn Bapress dighwey, Geatanjall fallwry Lotomy,

W have sought and abtained all the informat ion and explanations whikch Lo the best of our knowledge
and belbel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account a5 required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 2{h)ivi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changses in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agrepment with the books of account,

In our opindégn, the aforgsaid Standalone Financizl Starements comply with the Ingdian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

Om the basis of the written representations received from the directors a5 on March 31, 2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from
belng appointed 25 & director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connecied therewith are
as stated in paragraph 2{b) above on reporting under Section 142{3){b) and paragraph 2 (hj|vi) below
an reporting under Rule 11(g).

With respect £a the adequacy of the intemnal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts; refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B,

Wilh respect 1o the other matters to be Included in the Auditer’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014, & our apindon and to the best of pur information
and according to the explanations glven to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Litigations on 115 financial position in its
Gtandalone Firancial Staterments - Refer Maote 36 o the Standatone Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term cantracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i, There wers no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or Ioaned o invested (either from borrowed funds o Share premium
of any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies}, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or atherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or iwest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Bereficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianies.

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and bedief, no funds
have been recetved by the Company from any persen(sh or entiy(ies), Including forelgn
entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing o
otherwise, a3 on the date of this audit report, that the Compemy chall, directly or
indirectly, lend or imaest in other persons or entites identified in army manner whatsoeves
by or on behaif of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries.

¢, Bazed on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the information and cxpanations
provided Lo us by the Management In this regand nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to belleve that the representations under sub-clause (i) and {#} of Rule 11{e}
as provided wnder (1) and (3} abowe, contain any material mis-statement.
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The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of the same declared fior
the previous year i3 in accordance with section 123 of the Companies A, 2013 to the extent
it applées to payment of divlidend.

The Board of Directors of the Company have groposed final dividend for the year which is
suhject to the approval of the memiers at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend
declared is in acoordance with wsction 123 of the AcT to the extent it applies to declaration
of dividend. (Refer Hote 37 to the Standalone Fimancial Statements)

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of acoount, which has a feature of recording awdit trail
jedit log) facitity, that has been enabled. However, in the absence of sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence we are unable o comment whether the audit trall feature has
operated throughoat the year for all relevant transaction recorded in the software or whether
there s amy instances of audit trall feature being tampered with or whether the awdit trail of
prior years has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention prescribed wnder Rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

5, Ingwr opinion, according to infermation, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors is within the limits lakd prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act and
the rules thereunder.

For M § K A B Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Humber; 105047TW

(it

Frateek Khandelwal

Partner

Membership Humbeer: 139144
LUDIN: 251 39144880 LR 16

Thane
May 26, 1025

Head Office: 0%, Fleor §, Raheja Tikanien, Wesben Express Hignway, Geetanjali
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ANHEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDMTORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINAMCIAL
STATEMENTS OF WENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR EMDED MaARCH 31, 2023,

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements' in the Independent
Auditors” Report]

. ()

(b

idi

ie)

Hoo ja)

(&)

ili. {a)

&  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of property, plant and equipment, investment propety and relevant details
of right-of-use assets,

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

All the Property, Plant and Equipment and right of use assets of the Company have not been
physically verified by the management during the year, Accordingly, material discrepancies, if any,
could nat be ascertained and therefore, we are unable to comment on whether such material
discrepancies have been properly dealt with in the books of accaunt,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties jother than properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesses) as
disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements, are held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given Lo us, the Company has not revalued its
property, plant and Eqmpn'enl_ (inciuding Right of Use assets] and intangible assets during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(}(d) of the Qeder are not applicable to the
Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding benami property wnder the Benami Tramactions
{Prohibition} Act. 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated
under clause Iijie) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

The Company & involved in the business of rendering services and doed nof hodd any Inventory.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{i}{a} of the Order are not applicable 10 the
Comgany.

Dwring any point of time of the year, the Company has been sanctioned working cagital limits in
ewcess of Rs. § oores rupees, i ageregate from Banks and financial institutions, on the basls of
security of current assets, Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements, quarterly returns / statements filed with such Banks/ financial
instititions are in agresment with the books of accounts of the Company.

dccording 1o the information and explanations provided to us, the Company hes provided Loans,
advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantes, and/ar provided security(les) to other entities.

{h) Duwrirg the year the Company has not provided loans, advances, guarantes of securibyfies)
to subsidiaries, accordingly the requirement to report under clause (Hijaj&) is not
applicable to the Compainy.

{#) The details of such oans and advances to parties other than Subsidiaries in the nature of
pargin Trade Fundirg are as follows:

{Rs. in Lakhs
| =
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 72,615.59
- Others
Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date In respect of 19.705.44
EDOVE CAS8S fren
= Others

ring the year the Company has not stood guarantee and provided security Lo any other entity.

Hoad Office: #0F, Floar 8, Rate s TEaniem, Westem Express ighway, Geatanjall Railway Colomy, Rem Hagar, Gonegaon (£ Wurmbar ADDMGS, IMDIA, Tal o571 J1 65974 R
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wl.

ibi Aecording ta the mformation and explanstions ghven o us and based on the audit procCedurss
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the trvestments made and terms and conditicns in
relation to grant of all lpans and advarces in the nature of leans and investments made are nod
prejudicial Lo the interest of the Comparny,

i) in cases of the loans and advances in the nature of Margin Trading Facility, the scheduls of
repayment of principal and payment of interest have not been stipulated. In the absence of
stipulation of repayment terms, we are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of
principal and payment of interest.

id According ta the formation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no amaunts overdue for mere than minety days in respect
af the loans and/ or advances in the nature of loans, granted to other parties,

(el According o the infarmation and explanations provided to us, there were no lpans or advance in
the nature of loan granted which was fallen due during the year. that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans or advances in the nature
of loan given to the same parties.

if According to the information and explanations provided o ui, the Company has granted
loana/advances in the nature of loans regavable on demand or withouwt specifying any terms or
perlod of repayment. The details of the same are as follows:

{As. in Lakhs)
Related Parties |

————xe

Promoters

All Parties

Aggregate amount of | |
ioans/ advances innature of
IDans | [
‘Repayable on demand (A&) -
-Agresmnent doss npot
specify any berms of period
of repayment (B)

Total [A+E]

Ti.615.59 Hil Hil

Hil il

Ha

72,615.59
100%

Percentage of  loans/ Wil
advances in natbure af
loans to the total

|Barns

According to the information and explanation: given to us, the Company has complied with the provigions
of Saction 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 [the “Act™), in respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and security made.

According Lo the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted any deposits
from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the meaning of the provisions
of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rubes framed there under. Accordingly, Uhe reguirément 1o report
under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

The provisions of sub-Section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the Central
Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products/ services
of the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to

the Campany.

According to the information and explanations ghven to us and the reconds examined by us, In our
opinion, undisputed statutory dues including geods and services tax, provident fumd, employpess’
state Insurance, income-tax, cess, and other statutory dues have been regularly depocited by the
Company with appropriate autharities in all cases during the year. Mo undisputed amounts payable
in rewpect of these statutory dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2025, for a period of more than
six manths from the date they became pavable.

Head Office: 802, Flegr 6, Raheia Titanium, Western Expres Highwary, Geetanjali RaSiway Colomy, Ram Hagar, Ganegasn (E), Msmbal #0001, MDA, Tel: +97 33 8574 0200
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bl

dccording to the information and explanations given 1o us and the records exarmined by us, there
are na dues refating 1o o0ds and services tax, provident fund, employees state insUrance, NComs-
tax, cess, and other statutory dees which have not been deposived on account of amy dispute,

v,  According te the information and esplanathons given o us, there are no transaction which are mot
recorded in the books of acocount which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in Ingome Tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961, Accordingly, the requirement to report as
stated under clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable ko the Compary.

. ja)

{b)

i)

{d)

fel

i1

H 1al

()

®. (&)

&

]

In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given 10w and the records of
e Company exarmined by us, the Company has not defaulved in repayment of loans or bormowings
or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.,

According to the information and explanations given to ws and an the basis of our audit procedures,
we reporl that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or povernment or any government authority.

In casr opindon and according to the information and explanations: provided (o us, Ao MONEY was
raised by way of term loans, Accordingly, the reguirement to report under clause 3{xjic) of the
Order 1s not applicable w the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company, we report
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for Long-berm purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Standalone Firancial Stabements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds fram an any entity or person on eccownt of or to meet the obligations of ity subsidiaries,

According to the information and esplanations given to us and procedures performed by s, we
repart that the Company has not raised lpans during the year an the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries. Further, the Company do not have any associate or joind ventures. Accordingly,
reparting under clause i)l of the order is not applicable ta the Company.

In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, the Company dd not
ratse amy money by way of nitial public offer or further public offer (including debt nstruments)
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting requirement under clavse 3{xj{a) of the Drder is aot
spplicable to the Company.

Arenrding to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partly, or ootionally comvertible) during the
year, Accordingly, the requirements Lo report under clause 3{x}{b) of the Order is not applicable
15 the Company.

Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we report that no Fradd by the Company or no fraud on
the Company hes been noticed or reported during the year in the course of our audit.

During the year no report wnder Section 143012} of the Act, has been filed by secretarial auditor
ar by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year,

Thie Company 15 not & Nidhl Comgany, Accardingly, the provisions stated under clawse 35 |{a) to (<) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Head Office: 602, Floor &, Rabea Tiamium, Western Express Highey, Geetanjall Raway Colory, Ram Negar, Goregaon ([), Mumbai 400041, |MOLA, Tec +§7 22 6574 0300
snmedabad | Benpaluid Chandigarn | Chenna | Commbabore | Goa | (urugrem | Mydersbad | Mochd | Koflata | Mumnbal | Puns
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xlil.

v,

xvil.

xviil,

K,

KX

Accanding b0 the information and explanations given 0o us and based on our examination of the recorgs
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are 1n Ccompliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been dixlosed in the Standalane
Financiel Statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards,

fah In e opinion and bated on our examination, the Compary hes an fnternal audit system
cemmensurate with the size and nature of its business

ib] We have considered the internal audit reports of the Compary Bsued till the date of our audit
rpart, for the period under audit,

According to the information and explanations given o us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, in our opindon during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with Its directors or persont connected with its directors and accordingly. the
reguirement to report on clause 3{xv) of the Order is not applicat¥le 1o the Company.

iajl The Compamy is not required to be registered under Section 45 14 of the Reseree Bank of India ACt,
1934 (2 of 1934) and sccordingly, the requirements to repart under clause 3{xvi){a) of the Grder s
nat applicable to the Company,

b} The Company is not engaged in any Hon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the
year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clawse 3 (xvil{b) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

ich The Company is not & Core imeesbment Cormpany (CIC) as defined in bhe regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India, Accordingly, the requirement to report under clauwse 3 povijic) of the Order & not

applicable to the Company.

id} The Group {as defined in the Core Investrment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 016}
daes not have avy Core Investment Company as part of its group, Accordingly, the reguirement Lo
report under clause 3(ovi)(d) of the Crder & not applicable to the Company,

Based on the overall review of Standalone Financial Siatermnents, the Company has mol incurred cash
losses in the current financial year and in the Immediately preceding financial year, Accordingly, the
requirement to report under clause 3o} of the Order is not applicable to the Compary.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3xvdi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Atcording 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios (as
disclosed in note 44 to the Standalone Financial Statements), ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, ether information accompanying the Sandalone
Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes s to belleve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Comparny 15 not capable of meeating its labhlities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance shest date, We, however, state that this B not
an assurance s o the future viability of the Company, We Turther state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the awdit report and we nefther give any guaranies nod any assurance that
all liakilities falling due within & period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due,

a}  Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, there are no wunspent amounts that are required to be
transferred Lo s Fund a3 specified in Schedule VIl of the Acts disclosed in note 38 to the Standalone
Finarcial Statements.

bl Inrespect of engoing projects, there are no urspent amounts that are required to be transferred
to & special scoownt as specified in Schedule Vil of the Act as disclosed in note 38 to the
Stamdalone Financlal Statements,

Heaid Offlce: 800, Fhoor &, Bahe ja Titapum, ‘Western Lxpress Higheay, Geetanjall Raibwoy Colony, Ram Magad, Goregaon (Ep, Mumba AO0083, RGN, Ted: «F1 31 o974 0200
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For M 5 K A B Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Mﬁ“
!

Pr:r,uk Khandelwal

Partner

Membership Humber: 139144
LEDHH; 251391 44BM0ILIET 14

Thame
May Ih, 2025
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Hesask o B,

ANMEXURE B TO THE INDEPFEMDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT OF EVEN DATE OM THE STAMDALONE FIMAMCIAL
STATEMENTS OF YENTURA SECURITIES LIWTED

[Referred o in paragraph 2(g) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ in the Independent
All:ﬁf!' ,-.:hnemrt of even dabe to the Members of Ventura Securities Limited on the Financial Statements for the vear
ended March 11, 3025

:ﬁn on the internal Financlal Controls under Clause (1] of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
13 (“the Act™)

‘We have awdited the ntemal financial controls with reference 1o standalones financial statements of Ventura
Securities Limited {“the Company™ as af March 31, 1025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the Compary for the year ended on that date,

Opinkon

In owr opindon, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial ctatements and such internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial
stalements were operating effectively as at March 311, 3025%, based on the internal contred with reference io
stamdalone financial statements criteria established by the Company conskdering the essential compenents of internal
controd stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of internal Financlal Contrats Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Mote™) ssued by the ngtitute of Chartered Accountants of india (the “ICAI™),

Managoment s and Board of Directer's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial contrels based on the internal control with reference to the standzlone financial statements criteria
eitablished by the Company considering the essential comporents of internal conbrod stated in the Guidance Mole
msued by ICAL These resporsibilities incluce the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls thal were operating effeclively for ensuring the orderly and efficient condect of s business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frawds
and errars, the accwracy and complateness of the accounting recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, &s required under the Act.

Auditers’ Responsibifity

Our responsibility 5 to express an opinkon on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
standatone financial stabements based on cur asdit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guldance Hote
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to
the exbent applicable to an audit of internal financiad controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require Ehat
wie comioly with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obtain reasonable asarance abaut whether
adequate mternal fimancial comtrols with reference to the standalone financial statements was established and
mantained and i such contreds aperated effectivwely n all material respects,

Qur audit mvolves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial
controds with reference ko the standalone financial statements and ther aperating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements included cbtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a matarial
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
azseised risk, The procedures selected depend an the auditor™s judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of Lhe standalone Nnamcial statements, whether due Lo fraud or error,

We beliewe that the audit evidence we have obtained, & sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinfon on the Compamy’s internal financial controds with reference to standalone financial statements,

Loor &, Raheja Titanium, Weskern Dapress Fghuiy, Gestanfall Ralwsy Calony, Fam Kagar, Goregaon (Ej, Mumnad 400041, THOLA, Tel: +81 213 6974 0100
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Meaning of Internal Financial Control With reference to standalone Financial Statemaents

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial stalements i a process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
finanrcial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A compamy's
internal financial contral with reference to standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures
that {1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispoditions of the aisets of the Company; (1) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accownting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with autharizations of management and directors of the Company; and (%) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized scquisition, wie, or disposition of the Company's assels
that could have @ material effect on the standalone financial statemenls,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of inbernal financal controds with reference to standalone financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of cantrols, material mistatements due o
errar or fraud may eceur and nal be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals
with reference to standalone financial statements (o future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedunés may Geleriorate,

For M5 K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Regisiration Mumibber: 1ADATW

Partmer
Membership Mumber: 139144
UDIN; 25139144BMOJLEET1S

Thane
May o, 202%
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VEMTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Balarce Shaet as at 3151 March, 2025
[ & Armeunts are Aupaesin Lakhs, uniess oiheraiue mersned|

" Mote Asat s at
Fem— Mo. | March 31, 2025 March 31, 2028
ASSETS
L. Financial Azsels
da) Cah and Cadl Egutvalesis 3 32,397 56 23,151.87
1B] Bark Balarce othar Eham (A} abowe il ITAI58R #3.871.48
(] Rt bt

(Il Trage Recanabies 5 168526 5. BAZEQ
(Hi} Dther Aeceivables - :
|d} Loz b 12, 74502 5.530.55
|@] investmarts ¥ #05.52 10135
|#h Criver Financial Assecs E B,E53.49 500718

Total Financlal Assets 09,608.83 1,03,275.85
2. Mo Finandial Assats

| |al] Cumrere Tax fssets ret) ] 152182 353.75

| (o} Dtmrrad Tan Assets (nok] 10 65.35 168,10
(21 Property, Mast arel Equiprment 11 618.53 GE9.66
{d) Bight to Use Assets 12 56554 T01.82
{o} Irtangible Assats Lnder Development 13 - 1,173.582
(] Other Intangible Szusts i 1,144.50 14,16
L) Cker Man-Firancial Assts 15 THIES TED.35
Tatal Nomn Financial Assets 4 703,85 382226
Total Assets M.311.48 1,07,198.312
LIABILTIES AMD EQUITY
LIABILTIES
1. Fimancial Lisbdiies
|a] Payables 16

1il Trasie Bayables
4 patsl gubitanding dues of micro ersemoraey ~
and small Emterprises
{1} total ouitanding duks of £ridilers oo Ehan micng 51,594.72 64,700,30
mrlrfinbds dtd el @ mErpres
] Dkar Payablas
11} totak cuastanding dues of snatn @rhe o ises ) 31 35
and sl erherpr s
{11 st cusignding dues &l credsors ather thay miom ARLET GEE3R
gnpeprses and empll enterprisey
i} Berrowings (other than ekt securitian| e F.A34.04 &.308.20
{c] Finanes Legie Cibiligation b 44,08 TGS
|d] Dt Financial Liabiines 19 136785 1.020.48
Total Financial Labilities 61,417 .56 77,995 04
1. N Firancial Liabilties
|& Provisions 0 16049 419,05
[ Crifwer Man Financial Liabilities il IT4.E2 420,51
Total Mon Firancial Liabifies 454,76 G639, 56
EQumY
{a| Ecparty Shane Capital 2 554.92 55482
(B Othar Bquity 23 L7004 JR007.90
I 43415 1B552.32
Total Linkdlity and Equity I Sa3i1e4m | LOT19B17
The actoemparying notes from 1 12 52 farming an integral part of the finandial statements.
A peer ot report of even date For gnd on bekalf of the Baard of direciors
For M 5 K A B Associates For Ventura Securities Limited
Chariprad Accountasls f

Firm Begistration Mumber: 1050470 ; {i 1 IE

M"* "'\'“‘*:f"" .
Prateek Khanderwal Hemant Majethia fuzer Gabbgwals e _— —
Partrer Whede Time Director  Whode Time Directar
Mombership Mumber: 139144 & Compary Secretany

DIk - DO4004TE M - D01 75516
Plaz | Thars Place | Thane Maca : Thame
Ciafe : 26tk Mlay 1025 Date : 26th May 2015 Dake : 26th May 2083
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VENTURA SECLIRITIES LIBSITED

Satement of Prodit and Loss For Thie Tear Ended 315t March, 2025

| Nl firncurtn men Aupees in Ladba, drbess @ oo o S i d)

MNois For the year ended Faor the year ended

Py imiars Na. March 31, 2625 Mearch 51, F028
Fewenue fram pperations
(1] bertareet Inoome 4 E1i4.18 6,584, 34
{0} Fees and Commissinn 15 1B 97364 1B,E97.27
{i} Tedal Reverue freen aperations T7.187.43 25,281 .41
{11 Dbt | ezl h 18357 57560
{11} Todal Income (11} 1153170 1585721
Expenses
1i] Firance Cosas i7 13687 00 B53.4C
10 Fones ersd Domitakisaas Edpense I8 7EB4.50 B,95.12
1y Impioyes Bpaefts Bdpanied i) 62351 585043
{iwi Depreciation, Amestizstion and Imaaiment 3a 669.92 04.50
Iv) Ottyers Cuperses 31 571167 A, 73901
1} Total Expandes 22,0871.00 L8443 51
|¥] Profil bedare fax {10-1Y) 5.284.70 TALLTD
|%7] Tax Exporse

111 Curront Tax 1,279.00 iEIE00

{2] Chofarrod Tax 124.0% (33,34}

|31 (Excossy Shart provisicon of B relating 1o earbier yeary 21.49 -
[¥11] Praliv far thi yaar [V-¥1) 4,835 14 5,650,048
[V1ii] Dther Comprehensive Income
[ Igmmis that wdll mot be reclassified to profd ar loss

[) Rerebasizrement iLass) on defined benefit plars (11664 114331
{4} Iredamis tax relaring 16 [tems chat wil pot be reclassified 73.34 qEAT

te penfin or loss
e Comprehensye income for the year (B 2E} 11a7.z4)
{i¥} Tetal Comprehensie Income for the period (W1l-+ Vil T71.86 5,501 80
(%) Earnlngs per equity shane (Face Vilee of Bs, 170/- saeh)
a5 EPS [Ry.} 15 6549 102.54
Dilutpd EFEI:EE.] L1 102.549

The sccampinying notes fram L to 52 forming an integral part of the financial tatements.

A5 par our report of even date

Far M5 E A L Azsociates

Chanered Accountanis

Firm Registration Number 10S047W
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VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Stasdalons Cash Flow Statemant for the year ended 3158 March, 2025

JAN Armoums ae Rugees in Lahy, wrless sthensise mentaned]

[Far the Year ended Farthe Year endod
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 3024
[Budited) [Audited)
i, Cash Flow from Qperating attivities
Prafit before tas 5,.284,70 7.414.70
Adustments far
Dearecation & Amortisaton Expenses BE9.92 TO4L50
Lesse Imberest Paid 1567 H.E
Other Camprahersive income Adustmeant {1L2.60) [143.31]
Ernphoypes Stock Dation Reseruas 26595
{Profin} an Sale of Assets 14,15} {33,
[Profit] on sale of invesimenis (353.58)
WénTe Back of Investemant [£:27)
Diwidend recerssd on Irvestments {49.75) {7960
Gan on Fermination of Lease |5.28] |55.3%]
Irterest paid 109693 4ET 6%
Imterest receved [4.152.7%] {3.532.42]
Operating prafit belore working capital change 3,004.33 445417
Adrstment far Changes in Warking Captal:
Decregse / [Incresde) in Oher Bank Balances 11,955,358 (i, 08E B4
(Increass| in Trade Repeivablas (184257} (117.09)
(Irereass) i Loans (6,214 45 (1.688.10}
(lrcrease] in Qrher Financl! Axsets (2,981.76) [4,Ba1.586)
Decrease )/ |Increase] Ceher Mon-Finenclsd fsiets (3.48) B1.61
bnoreaie f [Decreais) in Tride arnd Others Pagablos [17, 223 45) 20,125.20
bngrease e Fnancial Lialolicies FET AL 12055
increase § [Decrease] CnRer Mon-finencis! Labiises {145.53) 1202
Increase § [Decreass] Provisioss [3B51) 14204
Cash fused In] / gersrated from Operations (13.222.701) 4,541.94
Tae paid [Mes) VA3 E.5) {1,936.83)
Mt Cash usad in] / generated from Operating Activithe {15,561 24) 3,005.05
B, Cash Flow from Inwesting activities
Purchase of Propersy, Plant and Equipment [184.58) [300.63))
Puirchase of Osher Insargible Assety |B.2591.B0] -
Payrnant for Intangile Aeset Unser Deuvalapmiam = [655.54)
Imtanpgible Asiet Linder Developemant tranclaerred 117382 -
Sale of Property, Plamt and Equipment 575 4852
Sale of Irvestments 53,55
Iterast receyed 4,192.79 8,027.08
Diddend recelved on Imeestments 4975 7.5
Nt Cash generated from inwesting Activities 3545133 4,150.35
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WENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Jtandalone Cash Flow Statemnent for the year ended 315t March, 2025
(Al Amiod s e Rugsin in Lakho, aelels oehersise mentoned)

€. Cash Flow from Financing Aciivities

Interest paid (1.M6532] [487.85)
Imterim Dividend Pavaut [18E47] |166.47)
Regaymert of Long Term Borrowsngs - 1654
Precaeds of Starf Term Dorrowings S5 1.457.29
Fayment OF Rent [200.3%) [515.98]
Met cash {used in} f generated from Financing Actinities (1,038 30) 2,281 24
Wet Increase [ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents [A+B4C) [12,754.21) 9,439 64
et imcrease [ |Decresss] in Cash and Cach eguivalents {E2,754.21) 9,050,854
Cash and Bank balarces at eginning of year 15,151.E7 LTI
Cash asd Bank balarces a1 end of year 12.397.66 35,451 87
Cash B Cash Equivalents comprise

Cash im Hand 4,94 4,04
Balance wih Barks 33,392.72 35,147 B3
Cash B Cash Equivalents as at thie end of the year 12,3597 .06 35,151.57
Mobes

The above Staterment of Cash Flows has been prepased under the © Indirect Mcthod' as set out in ind AS 7, "Statamant of Cash Aoms’.
The acoempanyirg noies foan 1 te 5 forming an inbegral part of the: finenclal ssavemenis,

Bi por ouf repart of even dets Far and or Gehalf of the Baoerd of directors
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INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Ventura Securities Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statements
Opinton

We hawe sudited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Yentura Securities Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the "Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries [Holding Company, and its subsidiaries together
referred 1o 85 the “Group™), which comprise the Corsolidated Balance Sheet ai at March 31, 2025, and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Less including Other Comprenensive Inoome, the Consalidated Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes Lo the
Consolidated Financial Statements, including material eccownting policy Information and other explanatory
informaticn (hereinaler referred to as the “Comnsolidated Financial Statements™).

In owr apinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations given to ui, the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements give the infiormation required by the Companies Act, 1013 (the “Act™) in the
manner 5o required and give a true 3nd Fair view In Conformity with the Indian AcCounting Slandards prescribed
wnder section 133 of the Act read with Compandes (Indian Accounting Standards) fules, 20015, as amended ("Ind
A5 and other accounting principles generally sccepted in Indla, of their consolidated state of affairs of Che
Group as at March 31, 2025, and of consolidated profit {including other comprebensive income), consolidabed
changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the vear then ended.

Basis for Opinfon

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financal Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{5A%), s specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 545 are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Staterments section of our report. We
are independent of the Group, in accordance with the sthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Conolidated Firancial Statements in terms of the Code of Ethécs fisued by Institute of Chartered Accountant ol
India (the “ICAI"), and the relevant provisions of the Act and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilizies
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for ouwr aginion

Information Other than the Conselidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therson

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informaticn
gomprises the Director's report but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s
report therean., The Director's report is not made avisilable o us.

Our oplinien on the Consolidated Financial Staterments does not cover the other information and we do not
express any loem ol assurance conclusion therepa.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Scatements

The Holding Company's Board of [Mrectors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
Comolidated Finarcial Statements in term of the reguiremants of the Act that give a troe and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes In equity and
consolidated cash flows af the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, The respective Management
and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and the design, impiementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were aperating effectively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements. that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been wsed for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Slatements
by the Management and the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

. Fipor &, Rahcja Tiankum, Western Dxpiesd Highwey Cestangall Bailway Colony, farm Hags, Goregaon (Ej, Mumbet S00081. IND1A, Tel: =81 I2 6774 D100
| Betgslons | Chennal | Goa | Gumogram | Hyderabao | Rahi | tolkata | Mumbat | Pene [osoa i L ML
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In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of the
companies incluced in The Group are regonsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as 2 gaing
concern, olsclosing, as applicable, matiers related o going concem and uwsing the going concern basis of
accounting unbess the Board of [Mrectors either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, of has na
realistic altemative but to do s,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group.

Awditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Dur abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole are free from matedal misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes cur opinion, Reasorable assurance is a high lewel of assurance, but 5 nol & guarantee that an auwdit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstabements can
arise fram fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of wusers taken on the basis of these Consclidated Financial
SLATEMeenLs.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5&s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professianal
skeplicism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatemert of the Consolidated Financial Statermsents,
whether due to fraud or ermor, design and perform sudit proceduses responcive o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
not detecting & material misstaterment resulting from fraud is Righer than far one resulting from erros,
as fraud may Invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the oversride of
intemal controdl,

« Obisin an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audil in onder Lo désign audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circemstances, Under section 143i3){) of the &ct, we are also responsible
for cxpressing our opinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial comtrods with reference
Lo Consolidated Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals,

» Evaluate the appropriatensess of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related divclodures made by the management and Board of Directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors wse of the going concem
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materipl uncertainty exists
redated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue
a5 & going concem, ¥ we conclude that a material sncertainty exists, we are required to draw atlention
in our auditor's report bo the related disclossres in the Censelidated Financial Statements or, 7f such
disclasures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the awdit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. Howewer, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and to cease o contime as @ going concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financlal Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner Lhat achieves falr presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consofidated Financial Statements.
We are responsible for the direction, superdsion and performance of the ausit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, swch other auditors remain responsible fos the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carmied out by them. We remain salely responsibie
for our audit opindon,

wii | ChanSgarh | Ghennal | Colmbators | Goa | Guangram | Hyderabad | Kochi | Holkaks | Bombsi | Pues
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We communicate with these charged with governance of the Holding Company and Such other entities
included in the Comsolidated Financial statements of which we are the Independent auditors regarding.
amedaeg other matters, the planred scope and thming of the audit and significent awdit Findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal controd that we identify during ouwr audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relathorships and ather
matters that may reasonably be thought o besr on our Independence, and where applicable; related
safeguards,

Other Matter

The Comalidated Finanmcial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, were audited by
another auditor whose report dated May 25, 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion on these financial statements

Qur apivion is nat modified in respect of this matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirementi
1. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we repert, to the extent applicable, that:

a.

We hawe sought and abtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our awdit of the aforesaid Consolidated Finencial
Statements,

In aur apinion, proper books of account as reguired by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
Consalidated Financial Statements have been kEpE 50 Tar as it appears from our examination of those
books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 1 (hi{vi} below on reporting under Rule 19(g)

The Comsalidated Balsnce Sheet, the Consslidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprenensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statement.

In our opindon, the aforesabd Consclidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are a5
stated in paragraph 1{b) above on reparting under section 143(3)b) and paragraph 1{hiivi) below on
reporting wnder Rule 11(gh

Oni the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Comgany as on
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of
the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors of the Group companies are
disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed a5 a director in terms of Sectian 164(2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financlal
Staterments of the Group, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Anrexure 4%,

With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (sudit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in gur apinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations ghen to usl

i. The Consdidabed Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Hote 35 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

1k The Growp did not have any material foreseeable losses on lorg-term contracts inCluding
denvative contracts.
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There were no amounts which were feguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary comganies incorporated in India.

1.  The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companie: incorporated in india whose firanclal statements have been audited under the
Act have represented to us, that no funds have been advanced or loened or imsested [either
from borrowed funds or share prembum or any other sowrces or kind of funds) by the Hoiding
Company or any of such subsidiaries, to or in any other personfs) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on
the date of this audit report, that such parties shall, directly or indirecily Bnd or imest In
ather persons of entlties dentified In amy manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Holding
Company or any of such subsidiarics and associates ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or pravide
any guarantes, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

1. The respective Managements of the Holding Company and tts subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in india whose financial staternents have been audited inder the
Act have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries from any personis) or
entityiies], including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
of otherwise, as on the date of this audit report, that the Helding Company or any of such
subsidiaries or associates shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persens or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{"INtimate HRenefictares™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like an behalf of the
Uitimate Bereficiaries.

1. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and apprapriate in
the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the aouditors of the subsidiaries
which are companies Incorporated in Indie whose financial statements have been audibed
under the Act, and sccording o the nfarmation and explanations provided bo us by the
Management of the Holding company in this regard nothing has come 1o aur or other
auditors " notice that hai caused W of the other auditoss to believe that the representationg
under sub-clause (i} and [ii) of Rule 11ie) as provided under (1) and (2} sbove, contain any
material mis-statement,

4, On the basks of our verification and on consideration of the reports of the statutory ausditors
of subsidiaries that are Indisn companies under the Act, we report that:

The final dividend paid by the Holding Company and 1 subsidiary during the year in respect
of the same declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 113 of the
Companies Act 2013 to the sxtent it applies to payment of dividend.

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company have preposed final dividend for the year
which Is subject to the approval of their respective members at the ensudng Annual General
Meeting, The dividend declared b5 in acoordance with section 121 of the Act B0 the extent
il applies to dectaratien of dividend. [Refer Mote 36 o the Consolidated Financial
Staterments).

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Group has used an accounting software
for maintaining fts books of accouwnt, which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit fogh
facility, that has not been enabled in the accounting sofUs@re throaughout the year except as
mentioned in the para below, Accordingly, we are unable to comment whether the sudit brail
feature has operated throughaut the year for all relevant transaction recorded in the software
or whether there is any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with or whether the audit
trall of prior yearis) has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention prescribed under Bule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074,

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of recording audit
brail jedit lsg) facility, that has been cnabled. However, in the absence of sufficlent and
appropriate audit evidence we are unable to comment whether the aodit trail feature has
aperated throughout the yvear for all relevant trarsaction recorded In the software or whether
there is any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with or whether the audit trail of
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prior years has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory reguirements for redord
fetention prescribed under Bule 11(g) of the Comganies [Audit and Awditors) Rules, 2014,

1. Imour opinion, according to information, explanations given to us. the remuneration paid by the Group, o
its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Section 197 read with Rule ¥ of the Act and the rules
thereunder except n case of 1 subsidiary, as the provisions of the aforesaid section is not apolicable 1o 8
private COmpany.

Y. dAccording to the information and explanations given Lo uws and based on the CARD reparts issued by us for
the Holding Compary and of subsidlaries, included in the Consclidated Financial Statements of the Growp
to which reporting under CARD is applicable, we report that there are no Qualifications adverse remarks.

Far M 5 K & B Associates
Chartered Accountants
AN Firm Registration Humiser: 1405047
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Frateck Khandelwal
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ANHEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF WVENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1(g)} under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Ventura Securities Limited on the Consolidated Firancial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025,

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
b, 2013 (“the Act™)

Opinion

In comjunctson with our audit of the Consolidated Financial 5tatements of the Compary as of and for the year
ended March 31, 3035, we have audited the internal financial controis reference to Consolidated Financial
Liatements of Yemtura Securities Limited (hersinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) which includes the
intermal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Holding Company's subsidiary companies (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group™) as of that date.

in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according Lo the explanations given to us, the Group,
which # wWcorporated in ndia, has, in all material respects, an adeguate inbternal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Staterments were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements criteria established by the respective
companies considering the ewsential components of intemnal controd stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) Bsued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of budia (the “ICAIM).

Management's and Board of Director”s Responsibility for Internal Fimancial Controls

The respective Management and the Board of Directors of the Group which are companies incorporated in Endia,
are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with
reference to Cortolidabed Financial Statements criteris established by the respective companies considering the
eviential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Kote issued by the ICAL These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
elfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adhersnce 1o the respective
company's policies, the safeguarding of s assets, the prevention and detection of frawds and errors, Lhe
accuracy and completensess of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act,

Auditors' Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinkon on the internal financlal controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Groupwhich are comgpanies inconporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Hote isswed by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
wder section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an awdit of intermal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Hote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to ghtain reasorable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference Lo the
Comsolidated Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Ciur awdit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controds with reference to the Comsolidated Financial Statements and thedr operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing
the righ that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of
internal control based on the amesied risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We beleve that the audil evidence we have obtained |s sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for gur
pudit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Group.
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Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A Group's internal financial control with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements is o process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting &nd the preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A& Company's internal financial control with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
includes those poliches and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of reconds that, in reascnable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (1) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the Corsolidsted
Financial Statements in accordance with generally scospled accounting principles, and that recelpts and
expenditures of the {ompany are being made only I accordance with authorizations of manogement and
directors of the Company; and (1) provide reasonable aspurance regarding prevention of timely debection of
uraitharized acqusition, we, of disposition of the Company's assets that could bave a material effect on the
Consodidated Firancial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contreds With Reference to Consolicated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of nternal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financlal
Statements, including the podsibility of collsion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to armor or fraud may accur and not be detected. Alwe, prajections of any evaluation of the
internal financial contrals with reference to the Corsolidated Financial Statements to future periods ane subject
to the risk that the internal financial contrel with reference to the Comnsolidated Financlzl Statements may
become inadeqguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

For M5 K A B Associates

Prateek Khamdelwal
Partner

Membership Mumber: 139144
LiDIN: 35139 T44BMOILILRT

Mumibai
Mary 36, 2025

Hiad Difico: S0, Floor §, Rahels Titanken, Westem Exprass Highwey, Geetansll Railway Colony, Rem Nagar, Goregaon @), Mumbal 400063, INDA, Tel: <97 37 8574 200

irrentabic |

Bengatury | Ghenchgels | Chennal | Colmbetore | Gos | Gurugram | Hyderstad | Kochl | Holkata | Bumbal Puna
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VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Corsolidated Balance Sheet As at Barch 31, 2025
| AR Emuisks are Augesi i3 Likhe, ahbid Shiswbd hefganed]

Blarbe Asat s
Particulars rea, tearch 31, 2045 March 31, 2024
ASMETH
L. Financial Assets
(8] Cash s Cish Equbealents 3 22 647158 35235 84
{b} Aank Balarce stber than |a) ol 4 37,585,206 49,4081
(e Aaceivailes
{1} Trade Facnwablns g TEEL 26 5E4269
(I} Other Recevables - -
o) Loans B 1174802 b.53086
el investrneniy 7 427 .
AR Crifer Financiad Assets B B ERD. 60 &, 164.RL
Totel Financiel Asaets 89 75508 10281501
2. Nom Financial Asceis
|a) Clarsemt Taa Asigds {rath g L551.6E 413.15
[b] Dederred Tin Adsels (net) 10 119.62 21352
[c} Praperty, Planit and Equipments 11 £551.14 1,734,36
| @] Bght 1o Lise Assets 13 565.54 TOLEY
[} Intargible Azsets wader Geveloprment 13 - 11TLEE
[g] Crkar Intargibie Amsets 14 1.144.58 J47R
[} Dithes Mes-Finbncisl ALt 15 TEE. T3 TIT45
Tetal Man Financial Assets 6.719.19 GO4E4L
Total Axsets 05.474.27 I.IZEF-LI!
LUARILITVES AND EQIUITY
LIABILTIES
4. Financial Llabilzles
o) Paryables 1B
|41 Trade Payables
{i} ttal putstanding dues of mioro esterorises end small enterprises - -
i} it custanding dued of eraditan alhes than micra onbarpnzes and smal
e 5159472 68,730
[N} Other Payables
{1} batal auistanding dues of micho erqerprises and small enterprises E 313e
[liytotal autstancing dues of creditars otber thah miche entprprises and small
pnberprisos 40475 567.45
[ Borrowings [oiher than debt securites] 17 T A04,04 B,004.55
|[d} Firance Leass Cabgation 18 B44.04 TR BT
|[e] Other Fingnclel Labilities 18 1,2590.71 053 35
Toial Hnaacial Lishilitias 61.948.30 93195
2. Mo Flrancial Liabilities
[#] Prevslsions il 18014 218905
{h) Other Non Firancal Liabkiltios 1 25383 44159
Taotal Nom Financial LakbiFse: AL AT 50,649
EQUITY
(o) Cquity Shace capital e ] s b LLTN ]
ib Cahiar By 3 34,002 06 $8.723.91
{F) Bar-Cartmlling Imaract - | il |
34,557.00 | 30,278.83 |
Totad Laklity and Equity 06, 47427 10H.E63.42 |

The accompanying notes from 1§ te 52 larming an integral part of the consolidted financial statements
As per our sdtacked report of even date
For MUS K 0 & Associates

Chartered Agtountants

Firm Begistratios Mumber | 105047W
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Hiemart Majethin
Wihale Time Director
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P Trare
Dt 16 1 Aay 1025
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lucer Gabkajwala
Whinbe Teme DHrector
& Company Spcratary
DIk - 20178416
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Curtar: BExk May 1025



WENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Consalldated Swaermsent af Proft and Loss for the year exded March 31, 2025

(AL Breoegmin e Fupeer o Lakbe, unless oS ewlie meeriicred|

F— Mede | For the pear ended March|For the year ended March.
L M, 34, 2035 31, 2024
Revenue freen cpeations
18] IrkErest Incoome 4 E,71B 14 655854
(o) P& e T mny 3% 1,'.5;1*, 1B, E57 26
(I} Total Revenue from oparations FER L 15 15380
(i} Otker Incoma 6 136 53 515.18
(W} Total incoma [bell) 1A ] I5E1208
Cupenses
|1} Fange Cost 27 1387.13 9676
|1} Fees and Commevssion Espense 28 758490 EA75.12
[iiil Emglover Denefits Expenses 29 E£2152 5 1G04%
[v] Depreciation, Amartizatian and knirment an 782,09 GBEES
|v| tther Expenses 31 5 N35.55 4, 163,18
[} Total Exprnses 1A% 17 7852
|} Provfit barfors eaceational Hami aad eaa (- V) 5,316.11 04548 54
W1} Taw Expesics £k
|1} Current Ta 1,400.69 1,045 44
{2} Daferries T 13114 (AFA7
|FhiEatessyhort peovaion of tex refating to earker years ¥1.13 N
[} Profit for ghe gariod [WH-VIIA 4, 203,05 608657
[0 Grther Comprehensive Inosene
Y (1) 1t tnat wd¥ raok be reclassiiod to profie o o
(&) Remaasurerrant [Lokk) an defined benefit plans {11260 (143310

:;i:llnmrebuﬁn:ll:i*.ubu tems trat will not be reclazsified 1o profit or 1834 M

11
Onher Comprahangive Reome (34.36) (107 14y
X} Total Comprehenshie Income Tar e Year [Veeviing I.Llihi.]'i 2!!-?9)3
X} Met Profit Artributsbie o0
[ IR [ &04E.57
Mor Controding evteres - -
Jther Camgprohenshes Incomn artribat ble ta;
O raey A4, 26 (307,24
Mon Controfing imlenes - -
Totsl Comprshinsivg InCoss arvrstabile 1o;
Qwrars 437870 97933
Mo Carmtruling [Atened
[XI) Earning: per sguity share (Face Value of Rs.10/- sack) 34
Baslc {RE| Bz 10988
DiEisesd s | 76.13 100 58

Tha eccampanying notes Trom 1 18 52 forming an integral part of the consalidated finascial statements

Bz per owr attached repart of even dace
Forsd 5K & & dxsociotes

Chitiemd Accountpnts

Firm ERegistration Mumber © LOSETW

Pl'.ll.blh Khasdewal
Partiner

Membarship funber - 139144

Flace: Thant
Date 248ch May 20325

103
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WINTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

ConmBdated Catk Flow Statimant for tha yaar andod March 31, 2025

188 dowra are B b Leb Ry e ol Berwie repriond

Forr the Fear enced For the Year ended

s Miarch 11, 2025 Miarch 11, 1024
HEtProhit belome Lax 551611 1,548 6t
A jmtments for -
Degrieciation & Amoristion Expenses Tid.0n &ER.BS
Leawe irieresi Faid 15,67 o9.08
Q1 & jesimant [112.60} (143.31)
Cigtn gan Temmeation of Ledan (LR} (56.36)
Empleges Sroch Ogrion eservis TES. 05
Writa Back of Invesement 14.37} -
Loss on Assets Sold Scrsppesd |4.25} {3 04)
L aif iale o PvmImRngg . PELTEE}
Dirsidand recersd on ImveRments |Gy .DE]
Inberesi paad 1,08 30 53L.50
InEer il rac v |8, 157,44} [3,550.62]
Operating profit belore Werking Caphal changes 1300 5.119.15
Ed [sstment for Charges = Working ©apial-
Dueraasi || peieas] 0 Db Rank Balanres 1105155 [22,552.15|
{increase] in Trade Receivable [LBE2 5T j11r.ea)
{increas=] in Loans [, 21418 (L5718}
{increass] m Ot Finadiil Adets (3,054 U3 14,3595 64}
Ducrdain [ |Incdase] Deher Non-Fnandal Asses (BT B5.50
Irtraiia J |Dacroase] @ Trade anvd Oiber Fayebies (17218867 23,1204
Imcrease Other Financal Lisbiliisy 1315 55 &5
Ircrease | |Decreass] Ciher Mor-Firarcial Lisbilivas (292 25) pELE
Eneraate 1 D iaapi| Prodisaone 138.91) 14208
Cash jused In} [ genersted from Operstions [12,095.90) &, 00413
Tau paks [Mrt] 3,550, IK] {108,961
Mt Cavh fraen Diperating Activities 15,456, 15 193417
B. Caish Flow From investing actrities
Purchsn of Progasty, Mant and Equipmuit (134.58] (824 LR
Purcheie of (Aer mangkle Ausets |1, 252.80] :
Perwtruant fer ntangibie Asset Under Develcoment 11734z {h55, k4]
Sale of Froperty, Plant ard Egulpreerd 575 .5
Sple of InvEtmanty . 953,98
Interest recived 4,157.43 408093
Diwiderd receised 0 Bupd sl oo 0
Péet Cank per e Frams investing Activithes 3,900.23 §,0E7 .56 |
€. Cash Flow fram Financing Activities
imterest paid |1, 056 52) 53647}
Oivdend Payoit |166.£T) |LBE 47
Rapaysent of Lang Termm BEoorowizgs - [Tz
Proceeds of Borowings 525.84 LR
Paypmeat OF R | 00 350 [334.9%)
Het Each Juuid in) ! genanitad fram Rnasing Actiuties [ 103N, 5] 1,407.30

i S —
Wt icrease | [Decrease] in Cas & Cosh Bourealents |#+89C] t 29,13
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VENTLURA SECLFMTIES LIMITED
Comaliiated Cash Flew Statement for the waar andod Banch 31, 7025

{BE fevoustn are Bugeen i Likl, srei riserwise rereored)

Fge than Yoar andud For tha Yoar ancad
Parti
ariculary Barch 51, 2025 Miach §1, 10249

it Increse | |Basrgawe] s Cash sod Jad eguivelunts | HE, 504350 9,423.13
Cash wrvdl Bank balarces at beginning af year 15,205 B4 25,806 T
Candt et Bank bal e al ond of wom i3,E41.53 35,235 64
Cash & Cash Lounvalents camprise

Cah in Hand E3% i5]
Aalanee with Banks I1.E35.19 3523133
Cash & Caih Bgubhvalans as at che and of The year 12,6a1.58 X5, 35 54

Tt above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepaned under the ° irdivect Methad’ as sel out i ind &3 7, Statement of Cash fows'

Thee ccompanying natid Freen § ko 57 fesming an imtegial par of the corsalidated financial stabements

As per gur attashed report aof sven dade

For MK AR Amsociates
Chartered Accountamis
Firm Bagistration Mamber - 10504TW

W&

For and ow behalf of the Boand
Wantuia Securiies Limited

Fraecs Bhandewal

Pariner ‘Whala Time Difector
Misnbarahip Mumber - 139144 Dik-00405a 73

Place: Thane Mg Thans

Drave; DECh May Z0EF

Dave. 2600 May 205
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Annexure-6

MSKA & Associates 1 Fior, o Tiamim,

W r G Lan]aLl
Chartered Accountants sl g
Crawegann (E}, Muvibei 400067, M1
Tek: +91 2 4974 (200
The Board of [Hreciess,
¥errs Allied Services Private Limited
fih flooe, B-Wing,
[-Think Tachew Canmpas,
Pakhepn Road Ho. X,
T Exstam Exprtw Highway,
Thane:, 400607

Indepvdent Auditor s Cortiflcate on the proposed sccoumting trestment Cortained i the Proposed Soheme:
of Arsaigimation of Yeotura Alhed Services Privete Limdted wvdo Ventura Securites Lindted o thedr
ripreciies shareholders under sections 210 10 T2 retd with othar app boable provisions of the Companies
Ack, 2013 anad rulas framed tharsundsr.

1 WemMSE AL dssociates, Chartersd Accounbant, the Stabsory Sditors of Yenturs Adlb-d Serioes Private
Limiited [the “Transloror Company®! the “Compang™) have boen requested by the Company having s
registered office at the above mentioned aideps vide srgapement letter dated Jonusry 20, H025 to centify
i pripised Socounting treatment spacilied i g 5 of Part ¥ of the Proposed Scheme of Amalgamatian
Mhevain referred ac thve Fropossd Schame') amircigst the Vertra Seouritses Limdled jthe “Tranaferss
Compamy™} and the Company snd (el respactive Shareholders and Crodibor. wwder 1ectin 200 1 252 of
vésd with other applicable previiiong of the Comipamies Arr, 2013 [“the Act“} and ndes frmed (harponcier,
with reference to its camplisnts with the appticabls dian ddcomnting Standards nolified waker Secthon
133 of the Act, read wath the rukes mode thergmidar and Cther Genorslly Scoepted Aneounting Principles
fior the purpose of onvward wbmEsyion to Regictrar of Cownpandes ("ROCY) / Natbonal Company Lye Trilal,
Mumbad |*'the Tribamal™).

b iet' s Responaibibty

1. The respomsiilivy for the prepamition of the Propoessd Seherme and &5 compliance with the mejevant g
and reguistions, ncluding the applicable Accounting Standads prescribed under Section 133 of the &ot read
with Companies (inian ACommting Standardt) Rubes, 2015 ["the applicable wiien Acoounting Standaeds™)
and Db Gencrally Aocepted Accounding Principhes o sforesyid, is that of the Board of Dirpciors of the
Compamies invpbved, This resporsibdify ncludes the dasign, imgdementation and maiptenynce of intemal
pontrol redevant to the preparation and presmntatkon of the Proposed Schame and pplying an Appropriste
bazis of preparstion; and making estimabes thil ars redtnable in te Crommetanes,

3. The Manaperment & responiCAT £ srsunk compliance with the Propesed Scheme and other appiicable ks
and regulations pertaining to the Propoted Amalganiation. The Management i alsh responsible for providing
all rel=vant formation to (he Regulslonr: & applbabls sod the Tribunal in conmection with the Froposed
S Luimringk,

Auttiors Rasponsibility

4, PuwsAnl oy thee requircments Of sedtions §30 (o Section 212 of the &ct, read with the Rules made theraundar,
ol raspona ity i anly 10 provide & rerionable suranos wikiber the acoouting Creatment refermed o n
clauts 3 of Part ¥ of the Proposed Scheme refertd 10 above congly with the applicable Indlan Aczounting
standands,

3. Thar Tollowing dodmets have peen furmdshed by the Comgany'
ay  Copy of the Proposad Scheme of the Comparny;
by Certified troe copry of the Based resobuton for the proposed amalgamation; and
£ Wricten represoncatbon from the Munpgement B this regard.

4§, Wa have verifisd that the proposed docoinbing Degytrmndnt sprcifed o clause 5 of Part ¥ O the Fropossd
Schwme of the Company i tenms of the poeviions of wections TH) to secthon 232 of the At & B QMg |ance
with the gpphicable bedian AoCeyrtng Stardeeds notifed vnder seclion 137 of the acb and Other Geveerally
Acorptad Arcoamting Frnciplas,

e CrTeed: €31, Flov &, Rahe i Thenhem. Wesham By prass Mgy, Sestanjals Aadtwsy Colamy, fam Hegar, Goregoon [, dymtgi al{éd. M08,
Abvapiobyd | Bengalaiy | Chenrgk b Goa | Garugmm | Hyderatad | Wochl | Hoksta 1 Mumbad | Pume
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MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

7. We conducted our cxambnakion In accordancs with the Guidance Nobe on Reports of Cartilcales for Specis
Furposes ithe “Guslance Hote ') Biued by the Institute of Chartered Accounlancs of IncHa (the BOAIT. The

Guidance Mote mquires that e comply with the ethical requiements of the Code of Ethics Bsued by the
ICAL,

4. We have complied with the relewant applicable requiremencs of the Standird on Oueiliy Cantr (SGC) 1,
CQuality Contrd for Firmg thar Pecform Audits and Reviews of Historecal Foanclal mformation, and Other
Assurance ardd Related Servicns Engagerment s issed by the ICAL

Dpimion

% Based on our examination, at abtes, and acoprding 1o the information and sxplanation: ghen to us, we
rertify that the propowtd acoounting treabment in the books of Transteror Company spatified in dagse 5 of
Par ¥ of the Proposed Schame is In compliance with the applicabls Indbn Accomnting Standards prescribed
wnicler Zeothon 133 of the Ak oead with Compandes {indian Accounting Standards) Rukes, 2015, The specified
accoynting treslmant i claeses 5 Part ¥ of the Proposed Scheme, duly authenticated on behalf of the

Compary, b reproduced n Annssur 1 to this Certificate and B IMtistted by U2 only for the parposes of
identHication,

Resrictbon on Uhe

10, The certificate i addreisad 1o the Board of Direchors of the Company solaly far the puarpose of anabling # to
comply wilh the provilkiee Snttion 230 to 232 of the ACt read veth the miles made themunder and Tor grwand
sUbmisssn b the: ROC and Tribunal 1n accordance with the At This certificate should not b= used by any
Other person oF for by dther parpisa. MS KA B Associates shall nat be 1able Lo the Company, ROC, Triwnal
o0 1o any fther concemad for army clalms, Eabilities or cxpenges relathng to this assignment, =xcapt to ihe
etent of fees relating to thit Asskirment.

11. Accordingly, we do nol 2ccapt o asurne any Hability or any duty of care for ary other parpose or 1o amy
tAher perzon to whom Uhis cetificane 15 thown or g whose honds 1t may come wihoot oo prior consent in
writing,

For & 5 KA @ Avociebe
Chisrtered Socount st
ICAY Frm Registration Numbar: 105097

ot

/} ,«JTJ‘ b

Prateok Khange]wal

Partner

Mombership tiomber 119144
LEH; 2% 35 B O R 3147

Mumbai
January 22, 2025

Encl: Amncwpre 1, Relevant exiract of the Schome of Amalgamation of Trandsror Company into Trnsferce
Compary in term of prowidont of Section 230 be 237 of the Companss Acl, 2073,

Heeped o =z GDE, oot 6., Raheepy Tinnimen, tesDien Exonit. Mg, oot pipslli Bty Colfcry, P Miiper, Jofipaan (01, Mymkd 400053 #0W Tl -5 23 5374 00
Mrmadiidd | Bemgaley | Chihas 1 Goa | {eeispan | Hygirpbed ! b | Rolldla | Mealbadk | P www. mska, ln
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VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

eI |

Extract of «[aghn 5 of Pant ol dhe Schasmes of Al mas R

5 RCOCUMTING TREATMENT IH THE BOOKS OF TR FAEE COmUFANY
4.1 Lpee U S b Taromsng, oltectne: and with effsct Irom the Appoarted date:

111 Mohwithrlandwp AMting Conirry  cnlainad Bn sy vt Clauses of the Schamt, the Trangenes
Compay sl givie Rt 00 e Aocrurting Creatrment of srlgareian 0k books of soowmts n
mctadarce with (e treatmant provided for ‘Paoling of Interem Methed’ ap prescribd 1 Apgptndin
ol Wdien Arcauriing Standard 103 on Busines Combanations motifind urder the sconiusting stendawds
SPECNR UK SHction 133 of Ee Aot resd wWikh I ComEsiniey (Indlan ACcouming ST Fusbes,
T015. relevEnt CBrHCAtHmG 1FRend oy Lhee B0 &S Tracs|honn Facllikatbien Groyp (TR of Ehe Wb
o Charered Acoouaniy of ndes sl ol gererslly oecepted acooumtimg prinaighis i (ndla or oy
gcher retevant a7 delid QUi e the Act, 5 ApeRcable oh Lhe ppeinted Date.

54,0 The Trawherar Comping s Tramferse Company AL beting the &niities under comman coural, the
acrtumiting At Trandberme Sompary would b e AL camyirg values For il the SRE1 snd tabilites
Beguired by the Tramfanes Compay by spphying e prircgplis & 48k o In Appendic C of Ind A% 105
Tusinass Coplrnarinneg ard inber-compamy balivgss wd Bk -SwTpamy UTeeshmatt, Iy, Bedwes
Trandraror Company 3nd with Traniigres Compny shall wand stk

E.1.3  The Framleres Compiny shall recognloe the arssus, 14BIIR#, ond reserves af the Tramror Compamy
In It3 Doghs of scumdd of bl et i dedormined widir D A5 10T Snd 84 i e pic i SR
amoamds % SR (W ke fnancgd statemans aF Che Tramalgror Comgdrny.

51,4  The Tramlenes Cemedeny i Whotly Cwned SubsbHwny of Trandferes Comgany, Actoedingly , pUrsua o
Lhes Sepemes o0 P ShAnES $NB1L B Fimesd MRCer the Schasne i sanctiansd by e Triborad.

5059  Inkar-company balaodns, s A Sebanheot Bl MRaaskirsriLs i ANy, e atensd canomiled

5,08 The vakie of Hwriomard bl by the Transferes Compary In the Transferor Company thall stand
carmalhsd puissant ke the Arralgaracdon,

517  Theidenlliy of the mrueress, nchydeng oeplio al Protd and Los acooud, 9F thr Trandleror Compey
sl o propirtd iyl theey thall sppead i L Tnancid Statements of the Tramanie Congery in e
sk Forime datrd AT I Wikl Lhey iprpeaned in the flnascrl watwermbs of ne Tranafemr Compay,

L1.5  The dillerahes beetwsm b chird caalLi af the Transfaror Congpang' iR M emmeris m the e of
Trarsbwror CompHnyy; Sholl be mipseed 1o che Pesenes of the Traskres Company.

419  In cumr o any gliferenoes in the arcounting pichs botven Lhe Traebersd Lompamy and He
Trancderes Cottpeiy, U seoouniing prikams fellowed by the Transisess ooy shall pracsil and
tha wnebet of the same till the speedniad Duve of Marger by Lriorpton will be g and sdheied
in the Tracdferee COMOaRY Lo emsure Mat o liosncial Asbements of the Transfrmes Company ellact
the frie Tanancisl posticn cn the baes of comslslent scoounting policar

Regd Oifice: foh Floor, B Wing, L+Think Techno Campus, Pokhimn Roud No.2, Off Catten Eagress Highway, Thane Weat 40060
Cal: 022-6754 100006 T2 L T000 Fax: 022-251 56080 Ewneilaccountsimoentualeom CIN UT4LEI0OMH2HIFTCIA41 39
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VENTURA ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

3100 Thre £Wrchhekn] i ot o Eha fbtamicld 5 sl D I Rt o fofor pabibodt shimld B2 fedlansd &
if thee s comiinethon had oocumed fresm L beginning o Uhe safbest pErksd presansd b bhe
lniec lof datements, Irrespecthee ol Uhe ol dale of dha Comibm Lo

Yot Fpdtifully,
For Vet s ABad Services Privata Limbbed

2 dte dNET

LHadbar B
Birefor
OiY- ethT 54

January X iy
T rair

Repdt. (Tice: Bch Floor, B Wing, i-Think Teshon Campus, Pekhean Road Mo, OfF Easem Expeess Hiphway, Thane Year A00:07
Tal: 0226754 TODETE L TOM Fags 02329 36040 Emall:accoumavennarn ) rom CIN U241 20MHIHIPTCIA | 53
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Annexure 7

MSKA & Associates e . el e,

L T ] wa gy, T P |
Chartered Accountants frall mﬁtﬁ H:;rar. "
fioregacn (B[, Mumbai S0008T, IMCHA

Teelz 91 Xk E0T4 0D

The Boaed of rwchors,
Venturs Securities Lirmed
Bth Moor, BWIng,

I-Think Tache Camus,
Folhean Read Mo, 1,

Do Enzharr Express Fighway,
Thar, A00607

Indepancint Audibor s Certificate on the propossd accounting trastmant cortloed i cha: Py opried Sotume
of amaematdon of Yenbtura Alhed Services Frivate Limited (nte Vendurs Securtties Linsdted and chadr
Pisprbctiva tharstvolders under sections 2H) to 237 read with otbar spplicebbe provishons of the Companie:
Act, 103 seud rubes Trasned theraumder,

1.

W M 5K A & Amociates, Chartensd ACopuntamnt, the Statutory Sodiors of Yenlura Sacuvithes Linitad (U
*“Transfaree Company™ the “Compan) have been requested by the Company having 1t pegiztared office
& the shave rentioned sddmss vide engapement letter deted Janusey 30, 2025, o certily thie propoied
Acoamting treanmeant pecilied in clase 5 of Part ¥ of the Froposed Schame ol AMmsigamacion (e
vrfired as Ut Propossd Scheme') amongst the Company and Venturs Allied Services Privale Limited {ihe
*Trarsferor Compamy™} and thelr respecthse Shareholders and Cradiors undhet section 230 w 297 of read
with odtrsr applicable provisions oF the Companbes ACE, 2003 (“Che &0t™) and robes Tramed tereandar, with
rederance 1o its compliance with the applicable indlan Accounting Slandards modi ked under Saction 133 of
thes Act, read with the rulés made therewnder and Other Ganeralty Accapted kocounting Principles for the
L peis F O submitahon bo Boglchrar of Compandes |“ROC™ ¢ Hational Comany Liny Tribunad, Muormbab
"tk Tribunat™).

Managerned s Ratponibilicy

1.

Th reponcbiicy Tor ihe praparation of the Proposed Scheme and 103 compliance with th relivant L
el Fegulations, W lucking the spplicable Accimanting Standands prescribed onder Saction 133 ol tha Al rdad
with Connpantes (fetien Acooamting Standards) Bules, 2015 (“the applicabbt Indian sccounting Sbarderds™}
ond Other Ganerally Ancepitad Acoomting Prinopes &5 aforesald, B thal of the Bodwrd of Darectors of dhr
Conpanied invalved. Tiis réspomsibiity includes the destgn, implemantation snd malniensnod of inlennsd
CONRO! Kelavank Lo bt preparation and presentation of the Proposed Schama nd 2ppiang an appropriate
basis of praparaion; ad making ssimabes that are reasonalile i the circumtance,

The Managemért 1 maparsble o ensure compliance with the Proposed Schami snd ot applicabbe Laws
and regulations g taining b the Proposed Amalgamation. The Monagement 5 8lso respomible for providing
Al rrbievarnd. information o Hee Regulators as apphcable and the Tribunal in conmeciion with Ut Proposnd
Sz i,

dundibor s Respomsitrllty

4,

Puriuanl to the reqrivemenls of secbions 280 €0 Sechon 13F of the Act, redd with che Fubis mbds
thermurider, our rezponsbility = only 10 provide a reasonaiple asserance whether the SCCoUnting Crealment
rdfemed U W davke 5 of Fat Y of the Proposed Scheme referred to above comply with the spplicable
inian Ascounting Sandards,

The Tolltreing docunuliite Fows e formdshed Ine e Company'

al Copy of the Proposed Fheme of Hhe Company;
B CmrLilbbd trud Copyr of the Doawrd resolution for the proposed amalgamation: snd
£1  Writeen papresantation From the Management, in this egard,

Higad TTilCE: 37, Floar &, Eshe THanuan, Westam Eqress Mghvway, Seclaniob Bl ©obimy, Ko msghr | Georagioen (EF, Mot 00063 IMH, T #H 2) P b ]
Ahmeppad | Bempplure | Chennaa | Ssa | Gungram | Hydermbed | kachi 1 Welksa | Mewebai | Pued
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MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

.

Wi havsr v ied thar the proposed accourting treatment specried i clause 5 of Part ¥ of the Propoed
Scherme of the Company intenme of the provishons of sectiens 330 o section 232 of ther Aot 15 I compliance
with ther spplicatile ncan dccounting Standards netified upder section 135 of the AcL and Other Generally
Actmpled Arcomving Priveciles.

Wi Comfuc Lid Cur i nation in scoordance with the Gusdange Hote on Raponts o Cantilcates for Sheckal
Purpeses (Eee “Guideece Wote'] Bssued by the nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Ind@ (KAL), The
Guidance Mobe reglines that we comphy with the ethicsl reguirements of the Code of EEhics 1siued by The
BAL

W hawe complied with Lhe relevant applicable revuirementa of U Sianedad o Guasdity Conbol (G000 1,
kil Contred fior Firme that Perform Audits and Revisws of Hivocdcal Financial bfarrotion, and ey
dsfamianct il Relsted Senvices Engagements tsued by the 1AL

Opinion

9.

Gased on i evamination, as above, and according to the informatien and =xplanation: g to s, we

cartily thist the proposed sccourting treatment In the books of Tronsteree Company specified i clwes 5 of

Fart ¥ of the Proposed Sobwar 15 In compliance with the applicable ndian Accouniing Stamdards prascbed

wnvdr Section 133 of the bt read with Compantes indian Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2n5. The ipacified

SCCounng Lrearmiand 10 clacde 5 Far W of the Proposed Scheme, duly sothesticabed on behatt of the

MI:WM In Arewecawe | ta this Cemtificats and b3 iniiled by Oz anly for the plrpases of
t it

Fopcsi:racithoary oo Wi

10, The certifcale i pddrassad b th Boatd of Ciesttors of the Comparny sobely for the: purpods of #rabiing it

m,

b0 Comply with the prowisions Section 230 to 232 of the At read with the rules made thereunder and for
cnwed JUbmstion to the ROC and Tribasal in acoprdwece with the ACt, This certiicats ivould nod be uted
by By Dibfer pitson of for Sy oher pLnpose. M5 E AR Assotlates dhall net be able to the Company, ROC,
Tribenal o b vy Othin Concr'red for sy claims, tabilites or expanses retating to this xsignmant, except
bor the xland of fads caliting Eo this asshpment.

Accordingly, wat do 0ol accepl o asslm ary lbility or amy duty of care Tor any obher paposs oF 1o a0
obher parson to whot Ihis cevtificabe 1 shown or inbo whose hands i may come without o prioe coment
i wrl g,

For b 5K A B Anociaie:
LChprared Accounbuts

Ko b iy Homibers 179144

UDIH: 251 3 4B WCHISP AN

P bl
Jaaty 12, 005

Encl: Annaxurs 1; Rrbivant 4t ract of the Schwnme of Smaleamation of Transferor Compuany T be e Company
n ter of provislons of Section 230 ta 137 of the Conipanies &ct, MHI.

Haad Cifuce: A, Fotr & FAabek by Togeliiem, W Exprass Hohway, Ssratandal Fonlway © ok, Aam Hagar, Goreraean E1, Mumbal JO3081, IMDLs, Tel +81 22 4304 D00
Abmplabgd | Bengalery | Chensgh | A | Guruorsan | Mparabad  Kochl | Mollests | Numear | Pune
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Annexure |

Extract of (ldute 5 of Part ¥ of the Sohame of Amalpsmatian

5, ACCCHAM TIHG TREATMEHT IH THE MIOHS OF TRANIFEREE COMPAHY
11 Upsn the Schame be-comrring Afc b b wiEh eFRace s The b potindad Auke

511 Hotwithstancng angthning comrary conbindg o o of e claicss of che Scheme the Transferse
Company Shall Bhee afbeer vo the seomurtig traalment cf srmdtgarmatson in mi bocks of aoouitd
poeardancs ol Ll treatmsst prondsd (or *Fododng of Wl e’ & prednied I Afpndb O
af Indian accosuing Hangard 1005 on Buoees Comibinatiam aotiled aaber L aooamling siandards
speecified umedir Seeticih 153 of U ACk iead  with Che Companles {iram &2 couniing Soand ards) fad=s,
ML, redevznt =lartinanions Bmued by the Bl AL Transitlon FaclHestian Grou LTTFGE of the britiiae
of Chaaterind Accmmihrds af (e And sthed genarly accepbed secointing penciie: n By o Wy
cidher rebeyanl oF Ctlated reguaemerl ueder the dt, b Boplichile on the Appiinoed Dace.

5.1.2  The Teansieror Commpany and Transleres Compary all bang Uh dnvbitil i COMMON Conteol, e
#ocounimng AL Tramsharee Commpady' wionld be dome Al CAMTYINE values for Jll ohe arecs and Habuitee
acquired by the Tromferee Compiee by appdging ok grincgAes b6 200 ook i Apperlioc © of ind o5 103
Rttt Cornbbng clong’ wnd inher Comnpumy hatpnces and Erber contifiane Wwiitieit, 7 30, BEnesm
Trarsteroe Donymamy and with Teanaenee Comesen Aol 1iand sarzelied,

1.3 The Transwnes Compamy Sl rpcogrins bhe puwsks Eubities, snd raserees of Thae T of Company
10 HE Dok ol aerninds o bhe dane a5 detemmined under KD A5 11T ded a0 Uhuee Femsdq e cHTying
WYY 3% Appearg In the frmncl Seimmands of (he Tranc et Dompany.

1.4 The Tramiern Covmparky i W]y Srmiad Subrdieny o Tronsferee Company. Aoxrdmghy, farsoal wo
B B boamnt un paber thmrag shiof be {assed after the Schanrek 13 daret et d By T Tl

5.1.5  Wbar-company balances, boans ard advancas and mmalmaniz it sy, shall vand cavceiled.

Lolf  The walue of Wrvestment feld by the Tramsferee Compaary 10 e Trawoderor Company shall stand
e |l prsclrnt; 10 KW Aol AL

5,17 Tr idpnuiny of uer rerves, molucing sunplus of PredTe and Levd Ascoune, of uhl Translenor Comppnr
shodll b praservsd amd thenr chall nppas |n Ehee Ienane |3 soat-smats of b Togan S Doy B e
saumee {crm anvd manner b whiich tary aporared in the fingndcl saemids of (he Trankercs Company.

40 Th dHRarencs bepween the share capital of the Trarsfdne Conifcinin: 3 {iweoments W ke thares of
Transtercs Compamy, sl be adjuste] 10 et Reared of the Tratuhenme Company.

509 lnocast of Al differbncer In bhe pocounking pickEl Delessen the Tramlavr Corpany shd the
Tramleraq Company, the acopuntuy polichs folltnnd by the Trensterss Coampuny dhall prevsl wnal
tha spiact Of Eh Sl HIL ke Appwerinued Dok ot Mo rper by dboorpinion willl e gumnditued and sdjaaead
ifs B Traaferss Company boarmure thad the fingncinl Ipammends of dwe Tramdenes Company effnct
ther S FrancEal posinicn on the bk of Conistent, accounong poiioes.

il - P el B, Mok TCklab), TR, ESTH PG O 8 DR LS T FLUMCoRL b MR I e DRl ARG oSS E b e 1T G-
WRLT] SOFECHH TV ERC HATCHE COF W L |0 i o ET0S0H, 1y TR, PG sl LA Bl [, (BT D

Velr B sl Ll
ot it d & TTHEN, 0-Dhdak Fachns funpu 40 Whg. Bt foor Bekreon Ao M 3000 e Do fiphesy Thars et - o530 BT MikarkaMb
Bl Faalag 4| P PN [ 200 S0 | b MR ST EFARTIA TN | et i m 1 SO LR a1 o P i o
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S.0,00  The (ki indemmation dn the dnanctad statemend b i npect of prloe periow. should be restated as
[¢ ubp boJ3inss Coardratian had goommed fiam the begmg of Us sad e pirtod prefamied n the
Hinaneld St arnenns, [rmeyssc e of Une Bctanl daks of e comirain,

ol lakthiplly,
For Venturs Secwnties Limiied

4 Enihwiln
Wil Tme: [rirechor (& Company Seoralary
Tard: 001 Taih

Junupry 23, 20
Thane

vl i el T R B, T | ETCRCSE I M RG] S 1P A Tl By, P L), CTHARA EnW] S DU L LA A LT D,
L, 1 SOUAEHN |8 ERCHULLRE OF opd L, LI |G D i TR0 LITAR BTTHCA EERrH M S whCA AL LA T

i e Lo el 1 bl
Pyl Lt g | ThUnh, Nt o D e S0 W 20 Ty g ietges Bpuet] W 3, D Cnrt 1 Ieghrredy; T | = o QALY b mridnm.
Telmpliarng S e PR D bl BN | B M o FI-TE- e M | P el N DRl | 14 bt S He e e . CINie Doah
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VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office: 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran

Tel. No:
Fax No.
CIN
E-mail
Web site

Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West),
Maharashtra 400 607

+91-22 - 6754 7000 / 25498500

:+91-22 -67547010

: U67120MH1994PLC082048

: secretarial@venturasecurities.com / hemant@ventural.com
- www.venturasecurities.com.

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

Ventura Securities Limited (VSL)

MUMBAI BENCH, COURT - III
C.A. (CAA) / 73/ MB. C-111/2025

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of application under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder

AND

In the matter of Ventura Allied Services Private Limited, a Company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having
CIN U74120MH2013PTC244159

AND

In the matter of Ventura Securities Limited, a Company incorporated
under the Provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having CIN
U67120MH1994PLC082048.

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation of Ventura Allied Services
Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company’) with Ventura Securities
Limited (“the Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders

a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956
having its registered office at 8th Floor, B-wing,
I-Think Techno campus, Pokhran Road No.2,

Off Eastern Express Highway, Thane -400607

CIN: U67120MH1994PLC082048
Email id :- hemant@ventural.com

... Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company

FORM OF PROXY

(As per Form MGT -11 and Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Secured Creditor(s)

Registered Address

E-mail ID
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I/We, being the Secured Creditor(s) having an outstanding balance amount of Rs.
of Ventura Securities Limited, hereby appoint:

as my/our proxy to act for me/us at the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant
Company / Transferee Company to be held at 8% Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off.
Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607 on Friday, 12th day of
September, 2025 at 2.00 p.m. (IST) for the purpose of considering and, if though fit, approving with or
without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of amalgamation between Ventura
Allied Services Private Limited, the First Applicant Company / Transferor Company with Ventura
Securities Limited, the Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company and their respective
shareholders (“the Scheme”) and at such meeting and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof to
vote, for me/us and in my /our name(s) ------------------ (here, if, for, insert ‘FOR’, if against, insert
‘AGAINST’ and in the later case, strike out the words below after’ the Scheme’)the said arrangement
embodied in the Scheme, either with or without modification (s)*as my / our proxy may
approve.(*strike out whatever is not applicable)

Signed this ------------- day of 2025

Signature of Secured Creditor(s)

Signature of Proxy Holder (s) Affix Revenue stamp of
Re.1/-
(signature across the stamp)

Notes:

(1) This form of proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Ventura Securities Limited at, 8t Floor, B
Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West),
Maharashtra 400 607 at least 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,.

(2) All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

(3) Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature

(4) In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted.

(5) A proxy need not be a Secured Creditor of Ventura Securities Limited.

(6) No person shall be appointed as a proxy who is a minor.
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(7) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a Secured Creditor from attending the meeting in person if he so
wishes.
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-L Ve nt U rﬂ VENTURA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office: 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran
Road No. 2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West),

Maharashtra 400 607
Tel. No: +91-22 - 6754 7000 / 25498500
Fax No. :+91-22 -67547010
CIN : U67120MH1994PLC082048
E-mail : secretarial@venturasecurities.com / hemant@ventural.com
Web site - www.venturasecurities.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING HALL

MEETING OF THE SECURED CREDITORS ON FRIDAY THE 127H DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2025 AT
2.00 P.M. (IST)

I /We hereby record my/ our presence at the Meeting of the Secured Creditors of Ventura Securities
Limited, the Second Applicant Company/ Transferee Company, convened pursuant to the Order dated
15th day of July, 2025 of the NCLT at 8t Floor, B Wing, I-Think Techno Campus, Off. Pokhran Road No.
2, Behind Viviana Mall, Thane (West), Maharashtra 400 607 on Friday, the 12th day of September, 2025 at
2.00 p.m. (IST)

Name and address of Secured Creditors

(IN BLOCK LETTER)

Signature

Outstanding Amount

Name of the Proxy *

(IN BLOCK LETTERS) : -

Signature

*(To be filled in by the proxy in case he /she attend instead of the Secured Creditor)
Notes:

1. Secured Creditors attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorized
representatives are requested to complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it

over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Secured Creditors who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the
Scheme with them.
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE MEETING
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	NOTICE is hereby given that, by an Order dated 15th day of July, 2025 (the "Order"), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Mumbai ("Tribunal or NCLT") has directed a meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Second Applicant Company / Tran...
	 To carry on the business of stock broking as a member of any recognized Stock Exchange in India, and so long as the Company is engaged in Stock Broking as a member of any recognized Stock Exchange in India, it will engage itself in only such busines...
	 To subscribe to, become a member of any one or more stock exchanges, including over the counter exchanges, whether in India or outside India, for the purpose of carrying on the business of shares and/or debt brokers, dealers, market makers, traders,...

